
Disclaimer: These agendas have been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the 
Common Council of the City of Marshall. This document does not claim to be complete and is subject to change. 
 

 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
City Council Meeting 

A g e n d a  
Tuesday, April 26, 2022 at 5:30 PM 

City Hall, 344 West Main Street 

  

 

OPENING ITEMS 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. Consider approval of the minutes from the regular meeting held on April 12, 2022. 

PUBLIC HEARING 
2. Sounds of Summer 2022 – 1. Public Hearing on Private Use of Public Streets and Parking Lots 

(August 18-21, 2022);   2. Approval of Private Use of Public Streets and Parking Lots (August 18-21, 
2022);   3. Approval of Parade (August 20, 2022). 

3. Conduct a Public Hearing for the Small Cities Development Grant. 

AWARD OF BIDS 

CONSENT AGENDA 

4. Consider Approval of the Red Baron Arena & Expo Sponsorship Agreements.  

5. Approve Flaherty and Hood Lobbying Services Contract for Technical Education Pilot Program 
6. Wastewater Treatment Facilities Improvement Project – Consider Payment of Invoice 0286432 to 

Bolton & Menk, Inc. 
7. Introduction of an Ordinance Amending Chapter 2, Section 2, Boards, Commissions, and Authorities. 

8. Introduction of an Ordinance Amending Chapter 22, Section 22-91 through 22-95, Mobile Food Units 

and Food Carts. 

9. Introduction of Various Zoning Ordinance Amendments. 

10. Consider approval of a Temporary 3.2 Percent Malt Liquor Licenses for the Marshall Baseball 

Association. 

11. Consider Approval of a LG230 Application for the American Legion Post 113. 

12. Consider approval of a Temporary On-Sale Intoxicating Liquor License for the Convention and Visitors 

Bureau. 

13. Façade Improvement Grant Fund Request 

14. Consider approval of the bills/project payments 

APPROVAL OF ITEMS PULLED FROM CONSENT 

OLD BUSINESS 

TABLED ITEM 

NEW BUSINESS 

15. Request for Conditional Use Permit by BN Kor Investments LLC at 507 South Highway 23 
16. Consider Award of Proposal for Wastewater Toxicity Reduction Evaluation (TRE) Study and NPDES Permit 

assistance. 

Page 1



City Council Meeting April 26, 2022 Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 

 

Disclaimer: These agendas have been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the 
Common Council of the City of Marshall. This document does not claim to be complete and is subject to change. 
 

17. Project ST-005: Lyon Street Parking Lots Project (Baldwin and Rose) – Consider Authorization to Advertise 

for Bids. 
18. Project ST-023: W. Lyon Street (College to 1st) Reconstruction Project - Consider Resolution Approving 

Plans and Specifications and Ordering Advertisement for Bids. 
19. Project AP-003: Snow Removal Equipment (SRE) and Aircraft Rescue Firefighting Facility (ARFF) – 

Application for Federal and State Grants. 
20. Consider Resolution(s) Awarding the Sale of General Obligation Bonds, Series 2022A, and General 

Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2022B 

21. Naming of Community Space next to City Hall 

COUNCIL REPORTS 

22. Commission/Board Liaison Reports 

23. Councilmember Individual Items 

STAFF REPORTS 

24. City Administrator 

25. Director of Public Works 

26. City Attorney 

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 

INFORMATION ONLY 

27. Information Only 

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION 

28. City Real Estate Needs  

MEETINGS 

29. Upcoming Meetings 

ADJOURN 
 

Page 2



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 

Category: APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider approval of the minutes from the regular meeting held on April 12, 2022. 

Background 

Information: 

Enclosed are the minutes from the regular meeting held on April 12, 2022. 

Fiscal Impact: None 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

Staff encourages City Council Members to provide any suggested corrections to the 

minutes in writing to City Clerk Kyle Box, prior to the meeting. 

Recommendations: That the minutes from the regular meeting held on April 12, 2022 be approved as 

filed with each member and that the reading of the same be waived. 

 

Page 3Item 1.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

M I N U T E S  
Tuesday, April 12, 2022 

 
The regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Marshall was held April 12, 2022, at City Hall, 344 
West Main Street. The meeting was called to order at 5:30 P.M. by Mayor Robert Byrnes. In addition to Byrnes 
the following members were in attendance: Craig Schafer, Steve Meister, Russ Labat, John DeCramer, and 
James Lozinski. Absent: None. Staff present included: Sharon Hanson, City Administrator; Dennis Simpson, City 
Attorney; Jason Anderson, Director of Public Works/ City Engineer; E.J. Moberg, Director of Administrative 
Services; Jim Marshall, Director of Public Safety; Sheila Dubs, Human Resource Manager; Preston Stensrud, 
Parks Superintendent; Scott Truedson, Wastewater Facilities Superintendent, and Kyle Box, City Clerk. 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited at this time. 
 
Mayor Byrnes requested that item 2, Project ST-023: W. Lyon Street (College to 1st) Reconstruction Project - 
1) Public Hearing on Improvement;  2) Consider Resolution Ordering Improvement and Preparation of Plans be 
switched with item 3, Block 11 Tax Increment Financing Public Hearing and Resolution Adoption and to add an 
additional agenda item at the end of new business, Consider Appointments to Various Boards and 
Commissions. There was a general consensus to operate under the amended agenda. 
 
Consider approval of the minutes from the work session and regular meeting held on March 22, 2022. 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Meister that the minutes from the 
work session and regular meeting held on March 22, 2022 be approved as filed with each member and that 
the reading of the same be waived. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember 
Meister, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. Voting Abstaining: Councilmember DeCramer. The 
motion Carried. 5-0-1 
 
Block 11 Tax Increment Financing Public Hearing and Resolution Adoption  
Project Details  
CBC Fischer Group has proposed a three-phase, $12 million in-fill development on Block 11 located in 
Downtown Marshall. The project phases are as follows:  
 
Phase 1: Three-story building with 33 one-bedroom units and six two-bedroom units (Corner of Lyon St and 
1st St)  
 
Phase 2: Three-story building with 18 one-bedroom units and four two-bedroom units plus 4,420 sq. ft of first 
floor commercial. (Corner of 1st and Main St)  
 
Phase 3: Three-story building with 18 one-bedroom units and four two-bedroom units plus 4,420 sq. ft of first 
floor commercial. (Corner of College and Lyon St)  
 
The project includes 83 parking units with anticipated additional on-street parking on Lyon Street. A 
conditional use permit was approved by Planning Commission in January for an apartment in the B-2 Central 
Business District for Phase 1 of the development.  
 
According to our recent Housing Study, Marshall has a need for 124 new market rate apartment units. In 
addition, there is a need for 665 general occupancy housing units within the city.  
 

Page 4Item 1.



City Council Meeting April 12, 2022 Minutes 
Page 2 of 10 

 

The additional commercial space would also be beneficial to the Downtown District as vacancy rates are low 
and interest has been shown for retail and office space in the district.  
 
Construction of Phase I is expected to start Spring of 2022. Phase I will include 33 one-bedroom apartments 
and 6 two-bedroom apartments.  
 
TIF Background  
The Marshall EDA is requesting the establishment of a Tax Increment Financing (TIF) Redevelopment District 
to assist with financing a portion of the costs associated with redevelopment of the project site and 
construction of a three-phase housing and mixed-use commercial development on Block 11. The developer is 
requesting a 26-year, $1.302 million pay-as-you-go TIF for all three phases of development. Through the terms 
of the TIF Assistance Agreement, the City would pledge 50% of annual increment to the developer and retain 
the remaining 50% to finance $400,000 of land cost with 3% interest, administrative expenses, and eligible 
redevelopment pooling expenses. The total estimated tax increments estimated to be generated by all three 
phases of development would be $2.604 million.  
 
TIF districts are used to fund the revitalization of deteriorating or distressed areas.  
 
"Redevelopment district" means a type of tax increment financing district consisting of a project, or portions 
of a project, within which the authority finds by resolution that one or more of the following conditions, 
reasonably distributed throughout the district, exists:  
 
a. parcels consisting of 70 percent of the area of the district are occupied by buildings, streets, utilities, paved 
or gravel parking lots, or other similar structures and more than 50 percent of the buildings, not including 
outbuildings, are structurally substandard to a degree requiring substantial renovation or clearance;  
 
b. the property consists of vacant, unused, underused, inappropriately used, or infrequently used rail yards, 
rail storage facilities, or excessive or vacated railroad rights-of-way;  
 
c. tank facilities, or property whose immediately previous use was for tank facilities, as defined in section 
115C.02, subdivision 15,  
 
d. a qualifying disaster area, as defined in subdivision 10b. 
 
The EDA is requesting the use of tax increment revenue to finance eligible costs associated with 
redevelopment of the site including acquisition, site improvements, parking improvements (public and 
private), and public improvements, as well as related administrative expenses. Tax increment from a 
redevelopment TIF cannot be used to construct buildings.  
 
Block 11 was first identified as a redevelopment priority back in 1997 in a study conducted by DSU under the 
guidance of the former Downtown Task Force. TIF was identified at that time as a long-term funding tool for 
the redevelopment of downtown, including the Block 11 area. The City purchased the first two properties in 
2002 and continued to acquire the blighted and substandard properties through 2018.  
 

Page 5Item 1.



City Council Meeting April 12, 2022 Minutes 
Page 3 of 10 

 

The EDA released RFPs on the site in 2009 and 2018. The 2018 RFP did receive two proposals, one of which 
signed a predevelopment agreement, but the project did not develop, and the agreement was allowed to 
expire.  
 
The current City of Marshall Comprehensive Plan, states that the Central Business District (CBD) is a very 
important element in the City of Marshall. It also lays out the following goals under Downtown:  
1) Create an atmosphere in the downtown area that is conducive and supportive of housing in the downtown 
area.  
 
2) Identify and promote an appropriate mix of retail and service businesses in the downtown area.  
 
3) Encourage appropriate redevelopment of the downtown area.  
 
4) Promote the cooperation of the public and private sector in redevelopment consistent with the need to 
maintain a strong downtown area.  
 
5) Encourage a positive, vital, and unique image for the downtown area.  

The fiscal impact of this TIF District is $2.604 million over life of the 26-year maximum term of the 
Redevelopment TIF District.  
 
City Administrator Sharon Hanson provided the background material via PowerPoint. Administrator Hanson 
introduced Mikaela Huot with Baker Tilly to review the TIF District and process the Council is being asked to 
review and act on. 
 
John VanDyke, representing the project as the construction manager provided an overview of their plans for 
the project. This project would not be able to occur without TIF. 
 
Councilmember Lozinski asked if this project would have income-based housing. Administrator Hanson 
commented that this is not a requirement for this TIF project, and that the Developer may not be interested in 
requiring it for this project. 
 
Councilmember Lozinski asked if this project is a pay as you go TIF. Administrator Hanson commented that it 
is. 
 
City Attorney Dennis Simpson provided additional clarification in that this project would be similar to the 
Unique Opportunities project without the subsidized housing requirement. This would be a phased 
development. 
 
Leroy Affolter, 302 Jean Ave, commented on the need for parking within the area of the project. Director 
Anderson provided an update on parking and that a Conditional Use Permit has previously been granted to the 
developer for parking requirements. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember DeCramer Close the Public Hearing. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember DeCramer, 
Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 6-0 
 

Page 6Item 1.



City Council Meeting April 12, 2022 Minutes 
Page 4 of 10 

 

Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember DeCramer approve resolution 
approving establishment of Project Area No. 1 and a Project Plan therefor; approving establishment of Tax 
Increment Financing (Redevelopment) District No. 1-15 and a Tax Increment Financing Plan, therefore. Voting 
Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember DeCramer. Voting Nay: 
Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 4-2 
 
Project ST-023: W. Lyon Street (College to 1st) Reconstruction Project - 1) Public Hearing on 
Improvement;  2) Consider Resolution Ordering Improvement and Preparation of Plans. 
Property owners affected by the above-referenced project have been notified, according to law, that a hearing 
would be held on April 12, 2022. A public presentation will be made followed by any discussion.  
 
The proposed project limits include: W. Lyon Street (E. College Drive to N. 1st Street). The proposed project 
was originally included in the scope of the Z82 (N. 1st/ Redwood/Marshall) Reconstruction Project constructed 
in 2021. In consideration of the unknown status regarding the potential development of the Block 11 property, 
the block of W. Lyon Street between E. College Drive and N. 1st Street was removed from the scope of the 
project.  
 
If the City Council decides to proceed with the project, the attached resolution has been prepared ordering 
the improvement and the preparation of plans. Per Minn. Stat. 429.031, adoption requires a “super-majority” 
vote, meaning the council can only adopt the resolution by a four-fifths vote of all members of the Council. To 
achieve a four-fifths vote of all members of the Council, five votes would be required for a “super-majority”.  
The engineer’s estimate for the construction portion of the project is $338,000. The total estimated project 
cost, including 10% allowance for contingencies and 16% for engineering and administrative costs is $432,000. 
All improvements will be assessed according to the current Special Assessment Policy, including but not 
limited to participation from Marshall Municipal Utilities, Wastewater Department, Surface Water 
Management Utility Fund and Ad Valorem. Final approval of the project must include determination of 
funding sources.  
 
Jason Anderson Director of Public Works/ City Engineer provided the background information on the agenda 
item.  
 
Ron Schilling, 200 East College Drive, commented on this project and the Block 11 project. Mr. Schilling 
commented on the assessment process for this project with limited tenants within the project area. 
 
Councilmember Labat asked for a clarification on the street width. Director Anderson commented that the 
street width will be narrowed.  
 
Motion made by Councilmember DeCramer, Seconded by Councilmember Labat that the Council close the 
public hearing on improvement for Project ST-023: W. Lyon Street (College to 1st) Reconstruction Project. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember DeCramer, 
Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 6-0 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Lozinski that the Council adopt 
RESOLUTION NUMBER 22-047, which is the Resolution Ordering Improvement and Preparation of Plans” for 
Project ST-023: W. Lyon Street (College to 1st) Reconstruction Project. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, 
Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, 

Page 7Item 1.



City Council Meeting April 12, 2022 Minutes 
Page 5 of 10 

 

Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 6-0 
 
Consider Award of Proposal for Wastewater Sanitary Manhole Sealing and Relining Project. 
The Wastewater Department has been annually relining some of the worst sanitary manholes that have 
become deteriorated due to age and hydrogen sulfide. These are in poor structural shape and leaking ground 
water into the sanitary system. We have found a relining system that is working very well and is much cheaper 
than replacing the manholes. Once relined, the manholes should have a life expectancy of 50 years again. Each 
year, an amount is budgeted to do several manholes out of the WWTF Equipment Repair & Maintenance line 
item. We have been doing this since 2018 with good results.  
 
Per the Finance Department, this project will be funded from Wastewater Equipment Repair & Maintenance 
(Account# 602-49500-53415).  
 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Meister that the Council approve 
acceptance of the quote from Hiperline of Cokato, Minnesota, in the amount of $34,168.00 for the above-
referenced project sealing and relining three manholes in 2022. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember 
Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. 
The motion Carried. 6-0 
 
Consider Approval of the Consent Agenda 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember DeCramer to approve the consent 
agenda. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember 
DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski 
 
Approval of Consumption and Display License for Southwest Minnesota State University. 
Approval of a Temporary On-Sale Intoxicating Liquor License for Holy Redeemer Church for August 17, 2022. 
 
Approval of two LG220 Application for Exempt Permits for Holy Redeemer Church. 
 
Approval of a LG220 Application for Exempt Permit for the Marshall Fire Department Relief Association. 
Approval of a LG220 Application for Exempt Permit for the Knights of Columbus. 
Approval for a Transient Merchant License for TNT Fireworks. 
Authorization to declare vehicles as surplus property for the Marshall Police Department. 
Approval to declare signage as surplus item and consider donation to Marshall Public Schools. 
Approval for the Request of Shades of the Past Car Club -- June 3, 2022 Cruise and June 4, 2022 Car Show. 
Approval of Resolution Number 22-049, a Resolution Authorizing Sale of City owned property.  
Approval to Call for Public Hearing for Private Use of Public Streets and Parking Lots for Sounds of Summer – 
August 18-21, 2022. 
Approval of a Service Agreement for Concessionaire at Amateur Sports Complex 
Approval of the bills/project payments 
Ordinance Amending Chapter 62 of the City Code establishing Sec. 62.11-Access Management (Driveway 
Ordinance) – Adoption of Ordinance. 
City staff is proposing to establish a set of driveway regulations that more explicitly describes the 
requirements and limitations for driveways in various land uses. The proposed ordinance would apply to new 
properties or applications for modifying existing driveways. Applications to replace driveways, as they are 
currently, would be exempt from the requirements in the ordinance. 

Page 8Item 1.



City Council Meeting April 12, 2022 Minutes 
Page 6 of 10 

 

  
The proposed ordinance describes the requirements for materials and geometrics (size, slope, etc.) for 
residential, commercial, and industrial-zoned properties. The ordinance also identifies an exemption process, 
should a property owner wish to install a driveway that does not conform to the requirements in the proposed 
ordinance.  
 
Staff believes that the proposed ordinance would provide clear direction to property owners regarding 
driveway installations. Limiting driveway width and spacing between driveways can improve safety by helping 
to reduce vehicle/pedestrian interaction area and by reducing and limiting street access/conflict points, help 
ensure good gutter drainage, reduce unnecessary storm water runoff, help ensure compliance with vegetative 
cover ordinance requirements, and help maintain character of a neighborhood. Establishment of driveway 
regulations are typical for many other communities in Minnesota. Staff can review requirements of other 
communities as needed.  
 
This item was presented to the Public Improvement/Transportation Committee at their meeting on January 
25, 2022, with a recommendation from the Committee for approval of the driveway ordinance to the City 
Council.  
 
This item was presented to the Legislative & Ordinance Committee at their meeting on March 1, 2022. At L&O 
Committee, Councilman Lozinski suggested that the City Council discuss allowing bituminous paving as an 
accepted driveway material in the City right of way. City staff prefers to require concrete in City right of way, 
but can make this amendment if the Council desires. After discussion, motion passed with the 
recommendation from the Committee to Council to introduce the Ordinance Amending Chapter 62 of the City 
Code establishing Sec. 62-11 - Access Management (Driveway Ordinance) and call for public hearing to be held 
March 22, 2022.  
 
At their meeting on March 22, 2022, the City Council conducted a public hearing. There was no input from the 
audience. With only four members of the City Council present, a unanimous vote was required to pass the 
ordinance. The motion failed on the adoption of the ordinance due to a 3-1 vote of the Council. The Council 
elected to bring the item back to Council at this meeting to be heard by the entire City Council.  

Motion made by Councilmember Lozinski, Seconded by Councilmember Meister that the Council adopt 
Ordinance No. 22-002, which is the Ordinance Amending Chapter 62 of the City Code establishing Sec. 62-11 - 
Access Management (Driveway Ordinance). Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, 
Councilmember Meister, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The 
motion Carried. 6-0 
 
MPCA Chloride Reduction Grant – 1) Consider Authorization to Utilize Wastewater Funds for Grant Match;  
2) Agreement with Bolton & Menk, Inc. 
At the November 23, 2021 City Council meeting, staff presented to the Council an opportunity to apply for an 
MPCA Chloride Reduction Grant, through Bolton & Menk. The Council agreed to move forward with the grant 
application at this meeting.  
 
Bolton & Menk has been awarded this grant through the MPCA. The grant is a $250,000 grant that is split 
between the cities of Worthington and Marshall. 
 

Page 9Item 1.



City Council Meeting April 12, 2022 Minutes 
Page 7 of 10 

 

The grant requires a 25% match which would require a $31,250 investment from each community. Below is a 
preliminary proposed cost outline from Bolton & Menk:  
- Rebates or other incentives--$100,000 for each community  
- Preparation of rebate program and tracking (Engineering)--$50,000  
- Preparation of educational information (Engineering)--$50,000  
- Final reporting to MPCA--$12,500  
 
Based on the above numbers, with the City contributing $31,250, we will end up with $100,000 of money to 
invest into a rebate program or other incentive type of program, as well as having the engineering services to 
set up and administer the program covered by Bolton & Menk. The rebate program may offer cost coverage of 
softener adjustment, it may cover a portion of the cost to replace outdated softeners, or some combination of 
the two. City staff plans to meet with Bolton & Menk and Worthington Public Utilities staff on April 19th to 
begin formulating the program for the project as well as determining how to administer the program.  
 
Included in the Council packet for Council consideration is an agreement between the City and Bolton & Menk 
to utilize these grant funds. The City will be responsible for making all rebate payments and making all 
engineering payments to Bolton & Menk for engineering services rendered. Bolton & Menk would then send 
all documentation into the MPCA for grant payment and Bolton & Menk would reimburse the City. This 
arrangement is outlined in section 3.A.2 of the agreement.  
Required grant match in the amount of $31,250. MMU has agreed to split cost responsibility for the $31,250 
local match. The result is a $15,625 cost to the Wastewater Department. 
 
The 2022 Wastewater budget has adequate funding available in line item 602-49500-58180 Refunds & 
Reimbursements. As identified in the project background, the City will be responsible for making all payments 
upfront, totaling $156,250, with the ability to submit for monthly grant reimbursements that total $125,000. 
The remaining $31,250 will be split evenly between MMU and the Wastewater Department.  
 
 

Motion made by Councilmember DeCramer, Seconded by Councilmember Lozinski that the Council authorize 
City staff to utilize $15,625 in Wastewater Department funds for the grant match to the MPCA Chloride 
Reduction Grant.  
Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember DeCramer, 
Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 6-0 
 

Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Meister that the Council authorize 
entering into a Professional Services agreement with Bolton & Menk, Inc. of Mankato, Minnesota. Voting Yea: 
Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember 
Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 6-0 
 
Call for a Public Hearing for the Small Cities Development Grant Project Update. 
This public hearing is to give a project update and respond to any questions that citizens have about the 
Marshal SCDP grant. This is a required public hearing that must be held part way through the grant.  
 
Jeff Gladis will be in attendance at the April 26, 2022 regular meeting to provide an update on the project.  
 

Page 10Item 1.



City Council Meeting April 12, 2022 Minutes 
Page 8 of 10 

 

Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember DeCramer That the Council call for a 
public hearing to be held on Tuesday, April 26 at 5:30 PM at City Hall regarding the Small Cities Development 
Grant Project Update. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, 
Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat. Voting Abstaining: Councilmember Lozinski. The motion 
Passed. 5-0-1 
 
Consider approval to go into closed session pursuant to Minn. Stat. §13D.03, subd. 1(b) to consider strategy 
for union negotiations 

At 6:48 PM, Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Lozinski To approve going 
into closed session pursuant to Minn. Stat. §13D.03, subd. 1(b) to consider strategy for union negotiations. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember DeCramer, 
Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 6-0 
 
At 7:12 PM, the City Council came back into open session. 
 
Consider approval of labor agreements between the City of Marshall and Law Enforcement Labor Services, 
Inc., Local No. 190 
The 2019-2021 labor agreements with Law Enforcement Labor Services, Inc., Local No. 190 expired on 
December 31, 2021. Tentative agreement with the union on contract terms for new three-year agreements 
(2022-2024) have been reached.  
 

Motion made by Councilmember Meister, Seconded by Councilmember DeCramer. to approve a collective 
bargaining agreement, memorandum of understanding, and memorandum of agreement between the City of 
Marshall and Law Enforcement Labor Services, Local No. 190. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember 
Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. 
The motion Carried. 6-0 
 
Consider Appointments to Various Boards and Commissions 
Mayor Byrnes recommended the following individuals to various boards and commissions. 
 
Frances Andrzejewski be appointed to the Adult Community Center to a term set to expire, 5/31/2025. 
 
Catherine Schlagel be appointed to the Convention and Visitors Bureau to a term set to expire, 12/31/2024 
 
Cindy Verschaetse be reappointed to the Marshall Municipal Utilities Commission to a term set to expire, 
05/31/2027 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Meister, Seconded by Councilmember Schafer to approve the various 
appointments to boards and commissions. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, 
Councilmember Meister, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The 
motion Carried. 6-0 
 
Commission/Board Liaison Reports 
Byrnes  Southwest Regional Development Commission will meet and discuss and review the 2025  
  MnDOT construction projects. 

Page 11Item 1.



City Council Meeting April 12, 2022 Minutes 
Page 9 of 10 

 

 
  Fire Relief Association met and reviewed the quarterly report. The fund is down 6.6%.  
   
 
Schafer  Airport Commission met and reviewed previous items that have previously been before the  
  council. Director Anderson added that staff are close to having the SRE predesign item nearing  
  completion. 
 
Meister No Report 
 
DeCramer Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Commission met and formed a subcommittee for 2022   
  Welcoming week. 
 
Labat  Library Board met and reviewed the classification and compensation study and timeframe for  
  the 2023 budget. 
 
Lozinski  No Report 
 
 
Councilmember Individual Items 
Councilmember Lozinski wanted to thank the Parks Department for their efforts on preparing the baseball 
fields over the last weekend. 
 
Councilmember Labat requested an update on the Enterprise Fleet Management at a future council meeting. 
 
Councilmember DeCramer requested an engineering update on the Broadmoor Construction contract. 
 
Mayor Byrnes discussed having an emergency plan for city hall and the city council. Mayor Byrnes also 
requested an update on the census. 
 
City Administrator 
City Administrator requested a future closed meeting with the City Council on potential real estate inquiries. 
 
Director of Public Works 
Director of Public Works/ City Engineer Jason Anderson commented that staff are ready to work with 
Broadmoor when the grant is finalized. Administrator Hanson and Attorney Simpson commented that the 
grant has been submitted with the scope of work. 
 
Director Anderson also commented on a Master Partnership Work Order in participation with the intersection 
study at 3rd and Main. Additional meetings have been held regarding a MnDOT Raise Grant,  3rd street, and 
lighting around Independence Park. 
 
City Attorney 
City Attorney Dennis Simpson commented that document review will occur for the Block 11 Transfer and that 
Helena is continuing with the volunteer clean up process with the Department of Agriculture. 
 

Page 12Item 1.



City Council Meeting April 12, 2022 Minutes 
Page 10 of 10 

 

Administrative Brief 
There were no questions on the Administrative Brief. 
 
Information Only 
There were no questions on the information items. 
 
Upcoming Meetings 
There were no questions on the upcoming meetings. 
 
Adjourn 
At 7:38 P.M., Motion made by Councilmember Lozinski, Seconded by Councilmember DeCramer to adjourn. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember DeCramer, 
Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 6-0 
 
 
 
 
      
          Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
     
City Clerk 
 
 

Page 13Item 1.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 

Category: PUBLIC HEARING 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Sounds of Summer 2022 – 1. Public Hearing on Private Use of Public Streets and 
Parking Lots (August 18-21, 2022);  2. Approval of Private Use of Public Streets and 
Parking Lots (August 18-21, 2022);   3. Approval of Parade (August 20, 2022). 

Background 

Information: 

Attached is a request from the Sounds of Summer Committee requesting permission 
for the following: 
 

- Closure of West College Drive (TH 19) (08/18-08/21/2022 (Th-Sun)): 
Closure of West College Drive from the corner of Main Street to 
Saratoga Street, and also closure of Marvin Schwan Memorial 
Drive from West College Drive (TH 19) to South 1st Street on the 
following dates and times to allow adequate time for clean up after the 
Saturday evening activities.  Please see attached “Exhibit A”. 

 

 Thursday, August 18 - 4 pm   to   Friday, August 19 - 1 am 
 Friday, August 19 - 4 pm   to   Saturday, August 20 - 1 am 
 Saturday, August 20 - 6 am   to   Sunday, August 21 - 3 am 

 
- Parade Line-Up (08/20/2022 (Sat)): Closure of East Lyon Street, 

beginning at the corner of Nuese Lane to Jewett Street on Saturday, 
August 20, 2022 starting at approximately 12 noon to approximately 
5 pm.  Line-up would begin at 2 pm.  Please see attached “Exhibit B”. 
 

- Parade (08/20/2022 (Sat)): Closure of East Lyon Street from South Bruce 
Street to Main Street and closure of Main Street from East Lyon Street 
to North 6th Street Saturday, August 20, 2022 from 3:00 pm to 
approximately 6:00 pm.  Parade would start at 4:00 pm with an 
estimated 5:30 pm end time. Please see attached “Exhibit B”. 

 
In accordance with Section 62-6 of the Marshall City Code, the Director of Public 
Works/City Engineer may refer any application for private use of public streets and 
parking lots on either a temporary or permanent basis to be considered by the 
Marshall City Council.   

Due to the magnitude of the proposed event and potential impact to the businesses 
adjacent to the areas that are being requested to be blockaded, City Staff would 
recommend that the City Council hold a public hearing on these requests prior to 
granting final approval.   

In the past, the City’s Public Safety and Public Works Divisions have worked with 
applicants on the issues and public safety concerns that would need to be addressed 
as part of this request.  In addition, it would be City Staff’s intent to have a 
representative from the Committee present at the hearing to provide a brief 
overview of the activities and events that are going to occur during the celebration. 

Fiscal Impact: There will be costs involved for personnel for set-up and take-down of the detours, 
barricades, traffic control and street sweeping.  Staff is proceeding with plans not to 
charge fees for this event based on past practice.  Costs for operations attributed to 
the parade only are estimated at less than $5,000. 

Page 14Item 2.



 

Alternative/ Variations: City Council may direct to require fees for these operations to be billed by rates 
according to the Resolution of Fees and Rates as an amendment to the proposed 
recommendations. 
 

Recommendation: Recommendation No. 1 
that the Council close the public hearing.   
 
Recommendation No. 2 
that the Council approve the private use of public streets and parking lots for 
Sounds of Summer (August 18-21, 2022)  
 
Recommendation No. 3 
that the Council approve the Sounds of Summer Parade to be held Saturday, 
August 20, 2022, subject to Mn/DOT approval. 
 

 

Page 15Item 2.



Page 16Item 2.



Page 17Item 2.



Page 18Item 2.



NORTH

CITY OF MARSHALL

NOT TO SCALE

LYON  COUNTY 
MINNESOTA

4/21/2021

G.J.S.

Sounds of Summer Road Closure 

Detour Plan

S 8T
H ST

OS
LO

    
    

    
  A

VE

RA
IN

BO
W

 D
RI

VE

LE
GI

ON
 F

IE
LD

 R
OA

D

W COLLEGE DR

PAUL ST

MA
RL

EN
E 

ST

PA
RK

VI
EW

 S
T

LE
GI

ON
 F

IE
LD

 R
OA

D

KENDALL ST

ST

CH
ER

YL
  A

VE

KATHRYN  AVE

THOMAS  AVE

CO
UR

T

CIR.
VIKING

BLADHOLM ST

WILLOW  LANE

E  REDWOOD  ST

CI
R

HO
RI

ZO
N 

CIR
SUNSET

CI
RC

E

MO
RN

IN
GS

ID
E

CIR
SKYLINE DRSKYLINECHARLES   AVE

WAY

WOODLAND

PA
RK

SI
DE

 D
R

AVE
EVERGREEN

VA
N 

BU
RE

N 

ARBOR 

GARDEN

CIRCLE
PROSPECT

ADOBE

S 7TH ST

SUMMIT ST

ELM  STHIGH ST
WALNUT ST

 N
 W

HI
TN

EY
 

 N
 H

ILL
 S

T

MI
NN

ES
OT

A 

PA
RK

 A
VE

HI
GH

  S
T

E LYON ST

S B   S
TREET

E    MARSHALL   ST

N 
A 

ST CHURCH 

JEAN ST

 S
 W

HI
TN

EY
    

ST

 S
 H

ILL
 S

T

CENTRAL AVE

KE
NN

ED
Y

LINCOLN

RO
   O

SE
VE

LT

BRUCE CIR

CI
R

JE
FF

ER
SO

N

JEFFERSON AVE

WASHINGTON 

MN
    

  S
T

N 
BR

UC
E 

 S
T

S 
BR

UC
E 

ST

POPLAR 

BIRCH      AVE

WILLOW   AVE

EAST COLLEGE DR

CARROW CIR

 E. LYON ST

W
HI

TN
EY

 C
IR

CIRCLE
 DR

NU
ES

E 
LA

NE

BR
IA

N 
   S

T

H ST

G ST
F ST

E ST

TRUNK HIGHWAY 23

HIGHWAY 59 SOUTH

E   MAIN ST

C STREET

HAMDEN ST

ST

GLEN

SIMMONS 

MILL ST

LYND ST

S FOURTH ST

S FIFTH ST

S SIXTH ST

N SEVENTH ST
N   S

IXTH   S
T

N   F
IFTH   S

T
N   F

OURTH   S
T

W  MARSHALL  ST

W  REDWOOD 

E  C
OLLE

GE  D
R

N   T
HIRD     

ST

W MAIN ST

N FIRST ST

E MAIN ST

MARVIN SCHWAN DR

S  A
  S

TW COLLE
GE    D

R
S FIRST ST

GREELY ST

W
ILL

IA
MS

 

S 
FO

UR
TH

    
  S

T

S 
 S

EC
ON

D 
 S

T

S 
FI

RS
T 

ST

LA
W

ER
EN

CE
    

ST

ROBERT   ST

JAMES   AVE

VI
KI

NG
 D

R

DE
SC

HE
PP

ER
 S

T

SO
UT

H 
SA

RA
TO

GA
    

    
 S

T

LA
W

ER
EN

CE

CULLEN

CO
UR

T

DE
SC

HE
PP

ER
 

LUCILLE ST

GRIMES ST

E 
SO

UT
HV

IE
W

 C
T

MAPLE  ST

GEORGE ST

GRAY PLACE   WEST

JAMES AVE

SOUTHVIEW  DR

DONITA  AVE

W
 S

OU
TH

VI
EW

 C
T

HA
CK

BE
RR

Y 
DR

CO
LO

MB
IN

E 
DR

SI
LV

ER
VI

NE
 D

R

W
OO

DF
ER

N 
DR

SOUTHVIEW DR

DOGWOOD AVE

F
R

E
E

D
O

M
P

A
R

K

LEGION
FIELD 
PARK

W
E

ST
SI

D
E

 
SC

H
O

O
L

Middle
School

INDEPENDENCE
PARK

MEDICAL
CENTER

CAMDEN DR

W LYON   ST

WINFRED ST

CIRCLE
AVE

CIRCLE

CT

MARGUERITE ST

SOUTHBEND

CANOGA PARK DRIVE

HOLY
REDEEMER

SCHOOL

Marshall 

DONITA  AVE

MARSHALL
AVERA

REGIONAL
PELITIER

W   SARATOGA   ST

KATHRYN AVE

19
EAST

WEST

19

WEST

19

19
EAST

WEST

19

19
EAST

Clos
ed 

Road

Page 19Item 2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAG-DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1500

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
W20-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
END

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8a

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
*1500' FROM INT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
*500' FROM INT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDETOUR SIGNING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
R11-2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD CLOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
G20-2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
G20-2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLASHERS NOT SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLASHERS NOT SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL NECESSARY TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND DETOUR DEVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON THIS PROJECT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CITY OF MARSHALL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES SHALL HAVE RETROFLECTIVE SHEETING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES SHALL CONFORM TO THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATEST EDITION OF THE MINNESOTA MANUAL ON UNIFORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES, INCLUDING THE LATEST FIELD MANUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL ZONE LAYOUTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-2a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1a (LEFT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1a (RIGHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-2a

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1a (RIGHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-4a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1a (LEFT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-4a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-4a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M6-3a

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
M6-3a

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-2a

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Police

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY ENGINEERING DEPT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
344 WEST MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSHALL, MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
56258



NORTH

CITY OF MARSHALL

NOT TO SCALE

LYON  COUNTY 
MINNESOTA

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION OR
REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT
SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED
ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

DATE                 REGISTRATION NO.

4/21/2021

G.J.S.

41557

Sounds of Summer

Detour Plan

S 8T
H ST

OS
LO

    
    

    
  A

VE

RA
IN

BO
W

 D
RI

VE

LE
GI

ON
 F

IE
LD

 R
OA

D

W COLLEGE DR

PAUL ST

MA
RL

EN
E 

ST

PA
RK

VI
EW

 S
T

LE
GI

ON
 F

IE
LD

 R
OA

D

KENDALL ST

ST

CH
ER

YL
  A

VE

KATHRYN  AVE

THOMAS  AVE

CO
UR

T

CIR.
VIKING

BLADHOLM ST

WILLOW  LANE

E  REDWOOD  ST

CI
R

HO
RI

ZO
N 

CIR
SUNSET

CI
RC

E

MO
RN

IN
GS

ID
E

CIR
SKYLINE DRSKYLINECHARLES   AVE

WAY

WOODLAND

PA
RK

SI
DE

 D
R

AVE
EVERGREEN

VA
N 

BU
RE

N 

ARBOR 

GARDEN

CIRCLE
PROSPECT

ADOBE

S 7TH ST

SUMMIT ST

ELM  STHIGH ST
WALNUT ST

 N
 W

HI
TN

EY
 

 N
 H

ILL
 S

T

MI
NN

ES
OT

A 

PA
RK

 A
VE

HI
GH

  S
T

E LYON ST

S B   S
TREET

E    MARSHALL   ST

N 
A 

ST CHURCH 

JEAN ST

 S
 W

HI
TN

EY
    

ST

 S
 H

ILL
 S

T

CENTRAL AVE

KE
NN

ED
Y

LINCOLN

RO
   O

SE
VE

LT

BRUCE CIR

CI
R

JE
FF

ER
SO

N

JEFFERSON AVE

WASHINGTON 

MN
    

  S
T

N 
BR

UC
E 

 S
T

S 
BR

UC
E 

ST

POPLAR 

BIRCH      AVE

WILLOW   AVE

EAST COLLEGE DR

CARROW CIR

 E. LYON ST

W
HI

TN
EY

 C
IR

CIRCLE
 DR

NU
ES

E 
LA

NE

BR
IA

N 
   S

T

H ST

G ST

F ST
E ST

TRUNK HIGHWAY 23

HIGHWAY 59 SOUTH

E   MAIN ST

C STREET

HAMDEN ST
ST

GLEN

SIMMONS 

MILL ST

LYND ST

S FOURTH STS FIFTH ST
S SIXTH ST

N SEVENTH ST

N   S
IXTH   S

T
N   F

IFTH   S
T

N   F
OURTH   S

T

W  MARSHALL  ST

W  REDWOOD 

E  C
OLLE

GE  D
R

N   T
HIRD     

STW MAIN ST

N FIRST ST

E MAIN ST

MARVIN SCHWAN DR

S  A
  S

TW COLLE
GE    D

R

S FIRST ST

GREELY ST

W
ILL

IA
MS

 

S 
FO

UR
TH

    
  S

T

S 
 S

EC
ON

D 
 S

T

S 
FI

RS
T 

ST

LA
W

ER
EN

CE
    

ST

ROBERT   ST

JAMES   AVE

VI
KI

NG
 D

R

DE
SC

HE
PP

ER
 S

T

SO
UT

H 
SA

RA
TO

GA
    

    
 S

T

LA
W

ER
EN

CE

CULLEN

CO
UR

T

DE
SC

HE
PP

ER
 

LUCILLE ST

GRIMES ST

E 
SO

UT
HV

IE
W

 C
T

MAPLE  ST

GEORGE ST

GRAY PLACE   WEST

JAMES AVE

SOUTHVIEW  DR

DONITA  AVE

W
 S

OU
TH

VI
EW

 C
T

HA
CK

BE
RR

Y 
DR

CO
LO

MB
IN

E 
DR

SI
LV

ER
VI

NE
 D

R

W
OO

DF
ER

N 
DR

SOUTHVIEW DR

DOGWOOD AVE

F
R

E
E

D
O

M
P

A
R

K

LEGION
FIELD 
PARK

W
E

ST
SI

D
E

 
SC

H
O

O
L

Middle
School

INDEPENDENCE
PARK

MEDICAL
CENTER

CAMDEN DR

W LYON   ST

WINFRED ST

CIRCLE
AVE

CIRCLE

CT

MARGUERITE ST

SOUTHBEND

CANOGA PARK DRIVE

HOLY
REDEEMER

SCHOOL

Marshall 

DONITA  AVE

MARSHALL
AVERA

REGIONAL
PELITIER

W   SARATOGA   ST

KATHRYN AVE

19
EAST

WEST

19

WEST

19

19
EAST

NORTHSOUTH

SOUTH

59

NORTH

WEST

19

19
EAST

WEST

68

68
WEST

68
WEST

Parade Route

Parade Route
Parade Setup Area

EAST

68

68
EAST

68
EAST

59 59

59

SOUTH

NORTH

59

59

EAST
WEST

68

NORTH

SOUTH

59

19

Page 20Item 2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAG-DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.P. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1500

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
W20-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
END

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8a

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
*1500' FROM INT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
*500' FROM INT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDETOUR SIGNING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
R11-2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD CLOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
G20-2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
G20-2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY ENGINEERING DEPT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
344 WEST MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSHALL, MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
56258

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLASHERS NOT SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLASHERS NOT SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL NECESSARY TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND DETOUR DEVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON THIS PROJECT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CITY OF MARSHALL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES SHALL HAVE RETROFLECTIVE SHEETING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES SHALL CONFORM TO THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATEST EDITION OF THE MINNESOTA MANUAL ON UNIFORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES, INCLUDING THE LATEST FIELD MANUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL ZONE LAYOUTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-2a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1a (LT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1a (RT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-2a

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1a (RT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-4a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1a (LT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-4a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1a (RT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1a (LT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1 (RT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1 (LT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-4a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M6-3a

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
M6-3a

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-2a

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-4a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M6-3a

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-4a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1a (RT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1a (LT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-4a

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H 

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Police

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-2a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M6-3a

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-2a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1a (RT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1a (LT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-2a

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
M6-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
M6-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF MARSHALL DETOUR ROUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARADE ROUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
W20-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"x36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK ON ORANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1a RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
21"x15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE ON BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
21"x15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1a LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUANTITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLASHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE III

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARRICADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
60"x48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE ON WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD CLOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
R11-3 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
60"x30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK ON WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
END

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8a

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"x18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK ON ORANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE ON BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"x12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK ON ORANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"x24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK ON WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-2a

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"x24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE ON BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-4a

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"x24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE ON BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"x24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE AND GOLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
   ON BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-1a

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"x24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE ON BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-3a

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"x24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE ON BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1500

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
W20-100P

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"x24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK ON ORANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
21"x15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
M6-3a

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE ON BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"x24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE AND GOLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
   ON BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Conduct a Public Hearing for the Small Cities Development Grant. 

Background 

Information: 

This public hearing is to give a project update and respond to any questions that citizens have 
about the Marshall Small Cities Development Program grant.  This is a required public hearing 
under the SCDP grant.     
 
A representative will be in attendance at the April 26, 2022 regular meeting to provide an 
update on the project. 
 

Fiscal Impact: NA 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None Recommended 

Recommendations: Recommendation No. 1: Close the Public Hearing. 

 

Page 21Item 3.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider Approval of the Red Baron Arena & Expo Sponsorship Agreements.  

Background 

Information: 

Red Baron Arena & Expo Sponsorship renewal with Bluepeak (Vast) this contract is a trade out 

and no cash is exchanged. New Red Baron Arena & Expo sponsorship Titan Machinery, this 

contract includes marketing opportunities.  

Fiscal Impact: Bluepeak in kind trade / Titan $5,000 per year.  

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

 

Recommendations: To Approve the Sponsorship Agreements with Bluepeak and Titan. 

 

Page 22Item 4.



Page 23Item 4.



Page 24Item 4.



Page 25Item 4.



Page 26Item 4.



Page 27Item 4.



Page 28Item 4.



Page 29Item 4.



Page 30Item 4.



Page 31Item 4.



Page 32Item 4.



Page 33Item 4.



Page 34Item 4.



Page 35Item 4.



Page 36Item 4.



Page 37Item 4.



Page 38Item 4.



Page 39Item 4.



Page 40Item 4.



Page 41Item 4.



Page 42Item 4.



Page 43Item 4.



Page 44Item 4.



Page 45Item 4.



Page 46Item 4.



Page 47Item 4.



Page 48Item 4.



Page 49Item 4.



Page 50Item 4.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Approve Flaherty and Hood Lobbying Services Contract for Technical Education Pilot Program 

Background 

Information: 

Earlier this year, several Southwest Minnesota Mayors came together to discuss helping 
communities compete with surrounding states. They have since formally organized (SW 
Council of Mayors) and requested specific legislation as a start on their initiatives.  
 
As part of any legislative process, communication with the Legislature is key for 
passage. As a result, they have received a proposal for legislative services from the firm 
of Flaherty and Hood (see attached).  

 
Staff is requesting consideration of funding this proposal through EDA reserve accounts 
in the amount of $5,042.36. 
 
The EDA Board approved funding through EDA reserve account 214 in March 2022. 

 

Fiscal Impact: $5,042.36 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None 

Recommendations: Approve Flaherty and Hood Lobbying Services Contract for Technical Education Pilot Program in 

the amount of $5,042.36 

 

Page 51Item 5.



Proposed by: 
 
Southwest Minnesota Council of Mayors 
 
Pilot Program to retain and attract workforce in Southwest Minnesota through 
supporting technical education / Training for targeted occupations. 
 
Program modeled after “Build South Dakota” 
 
Proposed 8 targeted occupations based on input from employers and EDA’s in SW 
Minnesota and training capacity of Minnesota West Community and Technical Colleges.   
 
Targeted Occupations expected to include the following trades:   

Carpentry  Plumbing 
HVAC   Auto Tech 
Mechatronics  Ag Diesel 
Automotive  Electrician 

 
Support Details: 
 
-Enrollment at Minnesota West Technical and Community College 
-Course of Study one of eight targeted Occupations / Trades 
-Tuition payment of a maximum of $8,000 per year for two-year course of study. 
-Commitment to work in the targeted occupation in Southwest Minnesota for a 
minimum of three years. 
-Repayment: Structured as a 3 year “Forgivable Loan” to the student. Each year is 
forgiven as long as the student is living and working in SW Minnesota.  
 
-Funding request:  Five-year Pilot program funded through State funding of $600,000 
per year to be combined with locally leveraged funds of $150,000.  Total request: 3 
Million Dollar investment. 
-Fiscal Agent to hold and administer this program remains to be named at this point 
 
About the Southwest Minnesota Council of Mayors.  Formalized in 2022, The 
Southwest Minnesota Council of Mayors focuses on advocating for and sharing 
solutions for issues impacting Southwest Minnesota.
 
Canby ~ Granite Falls ~ Jackson ~ Luverne ~ Marshall ~ Pipestone ~ Worthington 

 
 

A D V O C A T I N G F O R A N D S H A R I N G S O L U T I O N S F O R I S S U E S 

I M P A C T I N G C O M M U N I T I E S I N S O U T H W E S T M I N N E S O T A 

Page 52Item 5.



1.1 A bill for an act

1.2 relating to workforce development; establishing a southwestern Minnesota
1.3 workforce development scholarships pilot; appropriating money.

1.4 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

1.5 Section 1. SOUTHWESTERN MINNESOTA WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT

1.6 SCHOLARSHIPS PILOT.

1.7 Subdivision 1. Definitions. (a) For purposes of this section, the following terms have

1.8 the meanings given.

1.9 (b) "Commissioner" means the commissioner of employment and economic development.

1.10 (c) "Southwest Initiative Foundation" means a nonprofit organization which provides

1.11 services to the following counties in southwest Minnesota: Big Stone, Chippewa,

1.12 Cottonwood, Jackson, Kandiyohi, Lac qui Parle, Lincoln, Lyon, McLeod, Meeker, Murray,

1.13 Nobles, Pipestone, Redwood, Renville, Rock, Swift, and Yellow Medicine, as well as the

1.14 Lower Sioux Indian Community and Upper Sioux Community.

1.15 (d) "Foundation" means the Southwest Initiative Foundation.

1.16 (e) "Employer sponsored applicant" means a student applicant with a local employer

1.17 scholarship equal to or greater than 50 percent of the Workforce Development Scholarship.

1.18 (f) "Eligible student" means a student applicant who:

1.19 (1) is eligible for resident or nonresident tuition;

1.20 (2) is enrolling in eligible programs as determined by the regional workforce development

1.21 board; and

1Section 1.

COUNSEL CDF/DS SC9364-103/08/22 03:50 pm 

Page 53Item 5.



2.1 (3) is enrolling at least half-time at a Minnesota West college listed in subdivision 4.

2.2 (g) "Local employer" means an employer with a physical location in a county within

2.3 the service area of the foundation as listed in paragraph (c).

2.4 Subd. 2. Program established. The commissioner shall establish a pilot southwestern

2.5 Minnesota workforce development scholarship program, administered by the foundation,

2.6 to assist in meeting the workforce challenges in southwest Minnesota that enhance long-term

2.7 economic self-sufficiency by connecting students, higher education facilities, employers,

2.8 and communities.

2.9 Subd. 3. Grant to the Southwest Initiative Foundation. The commissioner shall award

2.10 all grant funds to the foundation, which shall administer the pilot workforce development

2.11 scholarship program. The foundation may use up to eight percent of grant funds for

2.12 administrative costs.

2.13 Subd. 4. Scholarship awards. (a) The foundation shall coordinate available funds and

2.14 award scholarships to the following Minnesota West colleges:

2.15 (1) Canby;

2.16 (2) Granite Falls;

2.17 (3) Pipestone;

2.18 (4) Worthington;

2.19 (5) Jackson;

2.20 (6) Luverne; and

2.21 (7) Marshall.

2.22 (b) Scholarships shall be coordinated by the individual colleges listed in paragraph (a)

2.23 and applied only after all other available grant funding through a last dollar in model.

2.24 (c) In awarding grants, priority shall first be given to applicants that are program

2.25 continuing applicants. Priority shall then be given to employer-sponsored applicants.

2.26 (d) Scholarships are intended to supplement all other grant opportunities and to cover

2.27 the full cost of attendance to the eligible students.

2.28 Subd. 5. Program eligibility. Scholarships shall be awarded to eligible students who

2.29 are enrolled in or enrolling in high demand occupation associate degree, diploma, or

2.30 certificate or industry recognized credential program as defined annually by the applicable

2Section 1.

COUNSEL CDF/DS SC9364-103/08/22 03:50 pm 

Page 54Item 5.



3.1 regional workforce development board. Students must complete the Free Application for

3.2 Federal Student Aid (FAFSA) if applicable to the program for which they are applying.

3.3 Subd. 6. Renewal; cap. A student who has been awarded a scholarship may apply in

3.4 subsequent academic years, but total lifetime awards are not to exceed two full scholarships

3.5 per student. Students may only be awarded a second scholarship upon successful completion

3.6 of the program and subsequent work period requirement.

3.7 Subd. 7. Administration. (a) The foundation and Minnesota West colleges shall establish

3.8 an application process and other guidelines for implementing this program.

3.9 (b) Each college shall receive from their respective workforce development board by

3.10 December 1 of each year, commencing in 2022, a list of eligible programs administered by

3.11 the college that are eligible for subsequent year scholarships. The applicable workforce

3.12 development board must consider data based on a workforce shortage for full-time

3.13 employment requiring postsecondary education that is unique to the specific region, as

3.14 reported in the most recent Department of Employment and Economic Development job

3.15 vacancy survey data for the economic development region in which the college is located.

3.16 A workforce shortage area is one in which the job vacancy rate for full-time employment

3.17 in a specific occupation in a region is higher than the state average vacancy rate for that

3.18 same occupation.

3.19 Subd. 8. Scholarship recipient requirements. A recipient of a scholarship awarded

3.20 under the program established in this section shall:

3.21 (1) be enrolled in a high demand occupation associate degree, diploma, or certificate or

3.22 industry recognized credential program as defined by the regional workforce development

3.23 board offered by a Minnesota West college;

3.24 (2) adhere to any applicable participating local employer program requirements;

3.25 (3) commit to a three-year full-time employment with:

3.26 (i) a sponsoring local employer; or

3.27 (ii) any qualified local employer within the high demand occupations as defined by the

3.28 regional workforce development board; and

3.29 (4) fulfill the three-year full-time employment commitment in a county within the service

3.30 area of the foundation as listed in subdivision 1, paragraph (c).

3.31 Subd. 9. Employer partnerships. The foundation and Minnesota West colleges shall

3.32 establish partnerships with qualified local employers and work to ensure that a percentage

3Section 1.

COUNSEL CDF/DS SC9364-103/08/22 03:50 pm 

Page 55Item 5.



4.1 of the state funds appropriated to each college for the southwestern Minnesota workforce

4.2 development scholarship program are equally matched with employer funds.

4.3 Subd. 10. Local employer scholarships tax credit. (a) A local employer is allowed a

4.4 credit against the tax due under chapter 290 equal to the amount of the local employer's

4.5 scholarship awarded to an employer sponsored applicant.

4.6 (b) The credit allowed to a local employer under this subdivision per scholarship awarded

4.7 to an employer sponsored applicant for a taxable year is limited to the lesser of the following

4.8 amounts:

4.9 (1) $.......; or

4.10 (2) the total amount of the local employer's scholarship awarded to an employer sponsored

4.11 applicant.

4.12 Subd. 11. Report required. The foundation must submit an annual report by December

4.13 31 of each year regarding the scholarship program to the chairs and ranking minority

4.14 members of the senate and house of representatives committees with jurisdiction over

4.15 employment and economic development policy. The first report is due no later than December

4.16 31, 2023. The annual report shall describe the following:

4.17 (1) the number of students receiving a scholarship at each participating college during

4.18 the previous calendar year;

4.19 (2) the number of scholarships awarded for each program and definition of type of

4.20 program during the previous calendar year;

4.21 (3) the number of scholarship recipients who completed a program of study or

4.22 certification;

4.23 (4) the number of scholarship recipients who secured employment by their graduation

4.24 date and those who secured employment within three months of their graduation date;

4.25 (5) a list of the colleges that received funding, the amount of funding each institution

4.26 received, and whether all withheld funds were distributed;

4.27 (6) a list of occupations scholarship recipients are entering;

4.28 (7) the number of students who were denied a scholarship;

4.29 (8) a list of participating local employers and amounts of any applicable employer

4.30 contributions; and

4.31 (9) a list of recommendations to the legislature regarding potential program improvements.

4Section 1.

COUNSEL CDF/DS SC9364-103/08/22 03:50 pm 

Page 56Item 5.



5.1 Sec. 2. APPROPRIATION.

5.2 $700,000 in fiscal year 2023 is appropriated from the general fund to the commissioner

5.3 of employment and economic development for a grant to the Southwest Initiative Foundation

5.4 for the southwestern Minnesota workforce development scholarship program in subdivision

5.5 1. The base for this program in fiscal year 2028 is $0.

5Sec. 2.

COUNSEL CDF/DS SC9364-103/08/22 03:50 pm 

Page 57Item 5.



& Hood 
 

February 18, 2022 

  

Southwest Minnesota Council of Mayors      VIA EMAIL 

 

Mayors, 

 

Thank you for your inquiry regarding legislative services for the 2022 legislative session. This letter 

serves as a proposal for Flaherty & Hood, P.A. to provide services related to the Southwest Minnesota 

Council of Mayors (Canby, Granite Falls, Jackson, Luverne, Marshall, Pipestone, and Worthington) 

proposal to create a pilot program targeted at workforce development in southwest Minnesota.  

 

Scope of Services 

 

In order to successfully secure passage of your workforce development pilot program, Flaherty & Hood 

staff will assist the Council with the following legislative activities: 

 

• Developing and executing a legislative strategy  

• Drafting necessary legislation and amendments  

• Securing bill authors 

• Direct lobbying of committee chairs, key legislators, and the Walz Administration 

• Creation of handouts and other materials for committee hearings 

• Monitoring progress of the omnibus bill through the legislative process 

• Coordinating testimony at legislative hearings 

 

Project Management and Costs 

 

Senior Lobbyist Erik Simonson will have day to day responsibility for advancing the project and will be 

assisted by firm members Scott McMahon and Bradley Peterson. Mr. Peterson will have ultimate 

responsibility for service delivery on behalf of the Firm. Other staff will be available to assist as needed.  

 

Total fee for service would be $16,500 to be distributed amongst the participating cities on a basis which 

they shall agree on. Once each city’s contribution is determined and communicated to Flaherty & Hood 

the Firm will invoice each city separately in April 2022.  

 

Term of services would commence upon approval of this agreement and would run through May 31, 

2022.  

 

By entering into this agreement, the cities understand that Flaherty & Hood, P.A. represents other clients 

seeking funding from the state legislature generally, and in the area of jobs and economic development 

specifically. Flaherty & Hood advocates for each client’s interest strenuously on its own merits. We do 

not believe that there is any conflict between our representation on this issue and any of our clients that 

may be seeking funding from the legislature. If we believe a conflict has arisen, we will immediately be in 

touch with both clients and seek to resolve the conflict to the satisfaction of both parties. 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 58Item 5.



Conclusion  

 

Flaherty & Hood, P.A. is pleased to provide legislative services to Southwest Minnesota Council of 

Mayors for the 2022 session and we are confident that we can have a significant impact in advancing your 

interests. 

  

If the proposal contained in this letter meets your approval, we will circulate an agreement containing the 

terms outlined herein to each of the cities to sign individually.  

 

Very truly yours, 

 

FLAHERTY & HOOD, P.A. 

 

 

 

By:   ___________________________________________ 

  Bradley Peterson, Shareholder Attorney 

 

 

 

 

Page 59Item 5.



Pro Rate Fees by Population 

 

The Southwest Minnesota Mayors Council has contracted with Flaherty and Hood 

to lobby on our behalf for the introduction and hopefully pass legislation.  Total 

amount of $16,500 was the contract fee which if the population of each city has a 

combined total of 44,491 or a cost of $.37 per person 

City    Population   Contribution 

Canby    1,695    $627.15 

Granite Falls   2,737    1,012.69 

Marshall   13,628   5,042.36 

Pipestone   4,215    1,559.55 

Luverne   4,946    1,830.02 

Worthington  13,947   5,160.39 

Jackson   3,323    1,229.57 

 

Population estimates are based on 2020 census.   

Page 60Item 5.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Wastewater Treatment Facilities Improvement Project – Consider Payment of Invoice 0286432 
to Bolton & Menk, Inc. 

Background 

Information: 

Attached are the following for the above-referenced project: 
1) Invoice 0286432 to Bolton & Menk, Inc., of Mankato, Minnesota, in the amount 

of $268.00 
 
As this project is financed with a Public Facilities Authority low interest loan through the State 
of Minnesota, pay applications are required to be placed on the City Council agenda for 
approval. 
 

Fiscal Impact: This project is financed with a Public Facilities Authority low interest loan through the State of 
Minnesota. 
 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

No alternative actions recommended. 

Recommendations: that the Council authorize payment of Invoice 0286432 to Bolton & Menk, Inc., of Mankato, 
Minnesota, in the amount of $268.00. 
 

 

Page 61Item 6.



Page 62Item 6.



Page 63Item 6.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Introduction of an Ordinance Amending  Chapter 2, Section 2, Boards, Commissions, and 

Authorities. 

Background 

Information: 

The City Council has asked the Legislative and Ordinance Committee to review the current 

ordinance pertaining to membership to the City’s boards, commissions, bureaus, and 

authorities. Current membership requirements included living within the Marshall city limits 

with the exception of the MERIT Center Commission and Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion 

Commission. 

At the April 12 Legislative and Ordinance Committee meeting it was unanimously approved the 

amendments to the City Council for consideration. 

Amendments include, allowing Airport and Adult Community Center Commission members to 

live outside of City Limits. Repealing The Hospital Board, and various grammatical and non-

substantial changes. 

 

Fiscal Impact: None 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None 

Recommendations: That the City Council Introduce the Ordinance Amending Chapter 2, Section 2, Boards, 

Commissions, and Authorities. 

 

 

Page 64Item 7.



Page 1

CITY OF MARSHALL
ORDINANCE 22-003

ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 2, BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, AND
AUTHORITIES

NOW THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Common Council of the City of
Marshall, in the State of Minnesota, as follows:

SECTION 1: AMENDMENT “DIVISION 2-VI-6 HUMAN RIGHTS
COMMISSION” of the Marshall Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows:

A M E N D M E N T

DIVISION 2-VI-6 HUMAN RIGHTSDIVERSITY, EQUITY, AND INCLUSION
COMMISSION

SECTION 2: AMENDMENT “DIVISION 2-VI-11 SENIOR CITIZENS
CENTER COMMISSION” of the Marshall Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows:

A M E N D M E N T

DIVISION 2-VI-11 SENIOR CITIZENSADULT COMMUNITY CENTER COMMISSION

SECTION 3: AMENDMENT “Section 2-145 Qualifications And
Compensation” of the Marshall Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows:

A M E N D M E N T

Section 2-145 Qualifications And Compensation

(a) All members to any board, commission, bureau, or authority must be a resident of the
city with the exception of the MERIT Center Commission, anddDiversity, eEquity,
and iInclusion cCommission, Adult Community Center Commission, and Airport
Commission.

(b) All appointed board, commission, bureau or authority members shall serve without
compensation, but may be reimbursed for out-of-pocket expenses incurred in the
performance of their duties.

Page 65Item 7.



Page 2

(Ord. No. 718 2nd series, 4-11-2017; Ord. No. 21-001, 1-26-2021)

SECTION 4: AMENDMENT “Section 2-227 Annual Report” of the
Marshall Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows:

A M E N D M E N T

Section 2-227 Annual Report

The hospital board shall make, within five months of the end of the preceding fiscal year, an
annual report to the council regarding the condition of their trust, showing the various sums of
money received, and how the money has been expended and for what purposes, together with
such other information which they may deem of general interest or which the council may
request, and shall likewise, make monthly reports of their trust.

(Code 1976, § 2.21(5); Ord. No. 551, § 5, 6-5-06)

SECTION 5: AMENDMENT “Section 2-226 Rules And Regulations” of the
Marshall Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows:

A M E N D M E N T

Section 2-226 Rules And Regulations

The hospital board shall adopt all necessary rules and regulations for their own guidance and
for the proper management and operation of such hospital, for the admission of patients
thereto, and shall formulate a schedule of charges to be made for all hospital services to be
rendered by such hospital, all of which shall be certified to the council as soon as adopted.

(Code 1976, § 2.21(4))

SECTION 6: AMENDMENT “Section 2-225 Hospital Fund” of the
Marshall Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows:

A M E N D M E N T

Section 2-225 Hospital Fund

All monies received and collected from the operation of said hospital, except those funds

Page 66Item 7.



Page 3

All monies received and collected from the operation of said hospital, except those funds
collected from a business venture defined in section 2-224(a), shall be deposited and credited
to a special fund to be known as the hospital fund. The board shall have the exclusive control
of said hospital fund and it shall be their duty to see that all fees and charges becoming due to
said hospital for its services are properly collected and credited to said fund; and said monies
shall be paid out of said fund only upon properly approved bills presented to the board and
duly audited and allowed by them, and shall be paid out of said hospital fund by a check
signed by the secretary of the board and countersigned by the city clerk. The board shall out of
said hospital fund purchase all necessary supplies and material and employ a suitable director
of nursing and such other employees as shall be necessary for the proper management,
operation and conduct of said hospital, including all improvements and additions; provided,
however, that the board shall not make any contracts involving any expenditures of more than
$150,000.00 for any single item of purchase, addition or improvement without first obtaining
the consent of the council thereto and that any such contracts shall be subject to and conform
with the applicable state law.

(Code 1976, § 2.21(2); Ord. No. 432, § 1, 3-6-2000; Ord. No. 537 2nd series, § 1, 10-17-
2005; Ord. No. 551, § 4, 6-5-06)

SECTION 7: AMENDMENT “Section 2-224 Control And Management” of
the Marshall Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows:

A M E N D M E N T

Section 2-224 Control And Management

The hospital board shall have the full and exclusive control and management of the Weiner

Page 67Item 7.



Page 4

The hospital board shall have the full and exclusive control and management of the Weiner
Memorial Medical Center d/b/a Avera Marshall Regional Medical Center, and all hospital
grounds and appurtenances thereto, and all apparatus, equipment and material of every nature
used in the operation of such hospital. Whenever the word "hospital" is used in this division, it
shall include such hospital, and all other hospitals, or branches of hospitals, including nursing
homes, or branches of nursing homes, operated by the city.The hospital board has the authority
and legal capacity to do the following:Entering into any of the business arrangements as set
forth above, except for the investment in stocks through normal course of business by said
hospital board, shall first require consent of the council thereto and that any such contracts or
business agreements entered shall be subject to and conform with applicable state law.Join or
sponsor membership in organizations intended to benefit the hospital or hospitals in
general;Have members of its governing authority or its officers or administrators serve as
directors, officers or employees of the ventures, associations or corporations;Offer, directly or
indirectly, products and services of the hospital, organization, association, partnership or
corporation to the general public; andExpend funds, including public funds in any form or
devote the resources of the hospital or hospital district to recruit or retain physicians whose
services are necessary or desirable for meeting the healthcare needs of the population, and for
successful performance of the hospital or hospital district's public purpose of the promotion of
health. Allowable uses of funds and resources include the retirement of medical education
debt, payment of one time amounts in consideration services rendered or to be rendered,
payment of recruitment expenses, payment of moving expenses and the provision of other
financial assistance necessary for the recruitment and retention of physicians, provided that the
expenditures in whatever form are reasonable under the facts and circumstances of the
situation.Enter shared service and other cooperative ventures;Enter partnerships;Incorporate
other corporations; andOwn shares of stock in business corporations.The hospital board has
the authority and legal capacity to do the following:Prior council consent is not required for
authority and capacity concerning activities set forth in Sec. 2-224(b).

(Code 1976, § 2.21(3); Ord. No. 551, § 1—3, 6-5-06)

SECTION 8: AMENDMENT “Section 2-223 Powers” of the Marshall
Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows:

A M E N D M E N T

Section 2-223 Powers

The hospital board shall have the power and authority to appoint and employ a secretary of

Page 68Item 7.



Page 5

The hospital board shall have the power and authority to appoint and employ a secretary of
such board, who shall qualify as stated in this section, and upon such qualification shall be the
secretary of the board. Such secretary shall keep an accurate record in books kept by him for
that purpose, of all the proceedings and business transactions of the board, and he is
empowered and it is hereby made his duty, to collect all dues and charges becoming due from
patients for hospitalization and care received in such hospital and charges for the use of the
equipment and facilities of such hospital, and pay the same into the city treasury. He shall make
a detailed statement of the same at the regular meeting of the board, which shall be held on the
third Monday of each month. The board shall be required to furnish a corporate bond running
to the city, in an amount to be fixed by the board, that he shall faithfully perform all the duties
of his office as required of him by law. Such bond shall be approved by the board and filed
with the city clerk/finance director. The compensation of the secretary shall be in such sum as
may be determined by the board, but the compensation shall first be approved by the council.
The board shall have the power to revoke such appointment and discharge such secretary at
any time in its discretion, and thereupon to appoint another secretary.

(Code 1976, § 2.21(1))

SECTION 9: AMENDMENT “Section 2-222 Composition; Appointments”
of the Marshall Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows:

A M E N D M E N T

Section 2-222 Composition; Appointments

The hospital board shall be comprised of seven members, each of whom shall be a resident of
the city, and none of whom shall be an employee of the hospital. Members shall be appointed
for terms of five years each. One member may be the mayor or a member of the council. It is
permissible for the council to appoint up to one person at a time to serve on the board that is on
the medical staff of the hospital. If such specific appointment is made, it shall not increase the
seven person board.

(Code 1976, § 2.21)

SECTION 10: AMENDMENT “Section 2-221 Established” of the Marshall
Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows:

A M E N D M E N T

Section 2-221 Established

A hospital board is hereby established.

Page 69Item 7.



Page 6

AYE NAY ABSENT ABSTAIN

Mayor, Robert Byrnes

Councilmember, Craig Schafer

Councilmember, Steven Meister

Councilmember, John DeCramer

Councilmember, Russ Labat

Councilmember, James Lozinski

(Code 1976, § 2.21)

SECTION 11: AMENDMENT “DIVISION 2-VI-5 HOSPITAL BOARD”
of the Marshall Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows:

A M E N D M E N T

DIVISION 2-VI-5 HOSPITAL BOARD

State law reference(s)—Municipal hospitals, Minn. Stat. § 447.05 et seq.

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY OF MARSHALL COMMON COUNCIL
_______________________________.

    

    

    

    

    

    

Presiding O fficer  Attest

Robert Byrnes, Mayor, City of
Marshall

Kyle Box, City Clerk City of Marshall

Page 70Item 7.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Introduction of an Ordinance Amending Chapter 22, Section 22-91 through 22-95, Mobile Food 

Units and Food Carts. 

Background 

Information: 

The Legislative and Ordinance Committee asked staff for an amendment to the current Mobile 

Food Units and Food Carts Ordinance. This proposed amendment will allow license holders to 

remain on private property after business has concluded. 

At the April 12, Legislative and Ordinance Committee meeting it was considered and 

unanimously approved to the City Council for consideration. 

Fiscal Impact: None 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None Recommended. 

Recommendations: That the City Council introduced the amendment to Chapter 22, Article 22-IV Mobile Food Units 

and Food Carts. 

 

Page 71Item 8.



Page 1

CITY OF MARSHALL
ORDINANCE 22-004

ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 22, MOBILE FOOD UNITES AND FOOD
CARTS

NOW THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Common Council of the City of
Marshall, in the State of Minnesota, as follows:

SECTION 1: AMENDMENT “Section 22-94 Conditions Of Licensing” of
the Marshall Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows:

A M E N D M E N T

Section 22-94 Conditions Of Licensing

A mobile food unit or food cart may only operate if compliant with the following:

(a) Locations. A mobile food unit or food cart may only operate in the locations set forth
in this subpart. A mobile food unit or food cart may only operate in commercial and
industrial zoning districts and must be placed on either concrete or bituminous surfaces
unless otherwise approved by the city.

(1) In the public right away where parking is permitted.
a. Written approval from the adjacent property owner must be obtained

before approval of a license.
(2) On private property.

a. With written consent of the private property owner.
(3) When operations occur on private residential property, mobile food unit or

food cart sales may only be for catering purposes (such as a private graduation
party or wedding) and may not be open for sales to the general public.

(4) A mobile food unit or food cart may only operate in a city park or on city
property with the prior written approval of the city; additional permits may be
required for such operations.

(b) Performance standards. A mobile food unit or food cart licensee is subject to the
following performance standards.

(1) Applicable license fee shall be paid.
(2) A mobile food unit or food cart shall be operated in strict compliance with the

laws, rules and regulations of the United States, State of Minnesota and the
City of Marshall.

(3) Wastewater may not be drained into city storm water drains.
(4) A mobile food unit or food cart shall provide and maintain at least one clearly

designated waste container for customer use per each food cart or mobile food
unit. The operator of a mobile food unit or food cart is responsible for daily

Page 72Item 8.



Page 2

removal of trash, litter, recycling and refuse. Public trash cans shall not be
used to dispose of waste generated by the operation. The operator shall
provide a garbage receptacle with a tight-fitting lid. The receptacle shall be
easily accessible for customer use and located within five feet of the unit.

(5) If a mobile food unit must provide a power supply it shall be screened from
public view and that complies with pertinent city noise regulations.

(6) A mobile food unit or food cart may operate between 7:00 a.m. and 10:30
p.m. and 10:30 p.m. to 1:30 a.m. in designated downtown areas, and must not
create any unnecessary noise, disturbances or disrupt public traffic or safety in
any way. An exemption to hours may be authorized by city council on a per
event basis.

(7) A mobile food unit or food cart shall be allowed to set up one hour prior to
conducting food vending and shall exit from the site within one hour of the
close of conducting business. 

a. A mobile food unit or food cart may remain on private property in
commercial and industrial zoned districts after conducting business
with permission from the property owner

(8) A mobile food unit or food cart may have a maximum footprint of 300 square
feet unless otherwise approved by the city.

a. A mobile food unit or food cart may be restricted to operate only on
private property if it exceeds a maximum footprint of 300 square feet.

(9) If a mobile food unit or food cart are operating in the public right-of-way,
interactions between a mobile food unit or food cart and a consumer must take
place between the mobile food unit or food cart and the curb away from
traffic.

(10) Mobile food units cannot obstruct the movement of pedestrians or vehicles or
pose a hazard to public safety.

(11) A mobile food unit or food cart must not occupy more than two parallel
parking spots or no more than four diagonal/horizontal parking spots if
operating within the public right-of-way.

(12) Operators must clean around their mobile food unit or food cart at the end of
each day and the mobile food unit or food cart must be kept in good repair and
have a neat appearance.

(13) A mobile food unit or food cart operator must be licensed by the Minnesota
Department of Health and Proof of the Minnesota Department of Health
licensing must be provided and posted on the mobile food unit or food cart.

(14) A mobile food unit or food cart must comply with any applicable fire
department food truck requirements.

(15) An out of service mobile food unit or food cart stored within the city must
comply with all applicable zoning ordinance requirements.

(16) A mobile food unit or food cart may operate on private property in any
residential zoned districts for a "one-time" event for catering purposes only.

(17) A mobile food unit or food cart may not operate within 100 feet from the
public entrance to any restaurant and/or any portion of a restaurant's outdoor
dining area during that restaurant's hours of operation unless the licensee

Page 73Item 8.



Page 3

obtains written permission from the restaurant owner/manager.

(18) A mobile food unit or food cart may not operate in city-owned parking lots,
except those parking lots adjacent to or inside a city park with the prior written
approval of the city.

(c) Non-transferable license. A mobile food unit or food cart license is non-transferable.
Proof of all required licenses shall be displayed at all times in the mobile food unit or
food cart.

(d) Practices prohibited. It is unlawful for any person engaged in the business of a mobile
food unit or food cart operation to do any of the following:

(1) Call attention to that licensee's business by crying out, blowing a horn, ringing
a bell, loud music or by any loud or unusual noise;

(2) Fail to display proof of license and produce valid identification when
requested;

(3) Leave a mobile food unit or food cart unattended or at an authorized location
outside allowed hours of operation; 

a. A mobile food unit or food cart may be exempt from this requirement
following sec. b (7) a.

(4) Operate the mobile food unit or food cart in or on public sidewalks or trails;
(5) Allow a mobile food unit or food cart to remain on the property of another

when asked to leave;
(6) Obstruct the ingress or egress from commercial buildings during the building

hours of operation;
(7) Claim endorsements by the city; or
(8) Conduct business in any manner as to create a threat to the health, safety, and

welfare of a specific individual or the general public.

(Ord. No. 744 2nd series, § 1, 10-22-2019)

Page 74Item 8.



Page 4

AYE NAY ABSENT ABSTAIN

Mayor, Robert Byrnes

Councilmember, Craig Schafer

Councilmember, Steven Meister

Councilmember, John DeCramer

Councilmember, Russ Labat

Councilmember, James Lozinski

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY OF MARSHALL COMMON COUNCIL
_______________________________.

    

    

    

    

    

    

Presiding O fficer  Attest

Robert Byrnes, Mayor, City of
Marshall

Kyle Box, City Clerk City of Marshall

Page 75Item 8.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: INFO/ACTION 

Subject: Introduction of Various Zoning Ordinance Amendments. 
 

Background 

Information: 

Ordinance Amending Sections include 70-21 Definitions, 86-50 Home Occupations, 86, 
51 Bed and Breakfast, 86-96 Agricultural District, 86-230 Required number of spaces, 
86-247 Landscaping, 86-248 Outside storage  
 
Changes to Section 70-21 Definitions, will allow taxing B&B facilities and future short 
term rental facilities similar to other transitory forms of lodging, such as hotels and 
motels. Changes to Home Occupation section are mostly minor: making a few activities 
possible (for example, pet grooming) and a few impossible (for example, alcohol and 
tobacco production and sales), and defining renewal terms. Bed and Breakfast section is 
amended to put it in line with the Home Occupation section, by changing it to an interim 
use permit rather than conditional use permit. 
 

The proposed amendments to Section 86-96 Agricultural District are based on requested 

changes, past and current. A few other changes are made to better align the section with 

other sections.  Section 86-230 Required number of spaces, is amended to better reflect 

certain businesses’ nature and parking needs. In most cases parking requirements were 

reduced. 

 

The changes to Section 86-162 Yard Modification and 86-248 Outside Storage are minor 

and intended to provide flexibility in approving conditions for variances and conditional 

use permits and allow owners and contractors additional storage during major 

construction projects. 

 

At the October 13, 2021, regular Planning Commission meeting, Muchlinski made a 

motion, second by Schroeder to recommend to City Council approving the revisions 

amending Section 70-21 Definitions, 86-50 Home Occupations, and 86-51 Bed and 

Breakfast. Motion passed 3 to 1 with Fox voting against.  

 

At the March 9, 2022, regular Planning Commission meeting, Schroeder made a motion, 

second by Muchlinski to recommend to City Council approving the revisions amending 

Section 86-162 Yard Modification and 86-248 Outside Storage as recommend by staff.  

All voted in favor of the motion. 

 

At the April 13, 2022, regular Planning Commission meeting, Deutz made a motion, 

second by Muchlinski to recommend to City Council approving the revisions amending 

Sections 86-96 Agricultural District and 86-230 Required number of spaces as 

recommend by staff.  All voted in favor of the motion. 

 

Page 76Item 9.



At the meeting on April 12, 2022, Legislative and Ordinance Committee voted to 
recommend to City Council approving the revisions amending Sections 70-21 
Definitions, 86-50 Home Occupations, 86-51 Bed and Breakfast, 86-96 Agricultural 
District, 86-230 Required number of spaces, 86-162 Yard Modification, and 86-248 
Outside Storage. 

Fiscal Impact: None 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None 

Recommendations: Staff recommends that the Council introduce the amendments to City Ordinance 

Sections 70-21 Definitions, 86-50 Home Occupations, 86-51 Bed and Breakfast, 86-96 

Agricultural District, 86-230 Required number of spaces, 86-247 Landscaping, and 86-

248 Outside storage and call for public hearing to be held on May 10, 2022. 

 

Page 77Item 9.



Page 78Item 9.



Page 79Item 9.



Page 80Item 9.



Page 81Item 9.



Page 82Item 9.



Page 83Item 9.



Page 84Item 9.



Page 85Item 9.



Page 86Item 9.



Page 87Item 9.



Page 88Item 9.



Page 89Item 9.



Page 90Item 9.



Page 91Item 9.



Page 92Item 9.



Page 93Item 9.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider approval of a Temporary 3.2 Percent Malt Liquor Licenses for the Marshall 

Baseball Association. 

Background 

Information: 

The Marshall Baseball Association has applied for a Temporary 3.2 Percent Malt 

Liquor License at Legion Field from May 1, 2022 to August 31, 2022. 

Fiscal Impact: The fee for these licenses is $50.00 per month. The application for Legion Field is for 

four (4) months. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None Recommended 

Recommendations: That the Council approve a Temporary 3.2 Percent Malt Liquor License for the 

Marshall Baseball Association to use at Legion Field from May 1, 2022 to August 31, 

2022. 

 

Page 94Item 10.



Minnesota Department of Public Safety 
Alcohol and Gambling Enforcement Division (AGED) 

445 Minnesota Street, Suite 1600, St. Paul, MN 55101-5133 
Alcohol&GamblingEnforcement Telephone 651-201-7525 Fax 651-297-5259 TTY 651-282-6555 

Certification of an On Sale Liquor License, 3.2% Liquor license, or Sunday Liquor License 

Cities and Counties: You are required by law to complete and sign this form to certify the issuance of the following liquor 
license types: I) City issued on sale intoxicating and Sunday liquor licenses 

2) City and County issued 3.2% on and off sale malt liquor licenses

Name of City or County Issuing Liquor License[/)ard'l<?.1/. ul\.J License Period From:�� I� 9/� To: (6� � \�a 'd,
I I 

Circle One: � License Transfer Suspension Revocation Cancel 
� (former licensee name) (Give dates) 

License type: (check all that apply) □on Sale Intoxicating D Sunday Liquor 12(3.2% On sale D 3.2% Off Sale

·-.-=...- Sunday License fee:$ ___ 3.2% On Sale fee: $200 3.2% Off Sale fee:$

Licensee Name:,-1..µa��_..;c,._:....::..:.:::..!:..!.. ___ LJ_'.,_\::.../i_tv __ DOB -- Social Security # 
dividual) 

Zip CodH)--i6Si County LY0i0 Business Phone/$-)7,. ·is1.�b� L/(:fj7 . Home Phone5;>7-cj{l/i;,�l{61j'7
r - � . .  . " 

Business Trade Name}'/p1;JU · · <: , -""-'--"-- Business Address '20:i :E h£/wJ >'.!1 City @15"fadfJ 
Licensee's Federal Tax ID# 

(To apply call IRS 800-829-4933) 
If above named licensee is a corporation, pa1tnership, or LLC, complete the following for each partner/office, ..

Home Address __________ _ City ___________ Licensee's MN Tax ID 

Pa11ner/Officer Name (First Middle Last) DOB Social Security # Home Address 

Pa11ner/Officer Name (First Middle Last) DOB Social Security # Home Address 

Partner/Officer Name (First Middle Last) DOB Social Security # Home Address 
Intoxicating liquor licensees must attach a ce1tificate of Liquor Liability Insurance to this form. The insurance ce1tificate must 
contain all of the following: 
I) Show the exact licensee name (corporation, partnership, LLC, etc) and business address as shown on the license.
2) Cover completely the license period set by the local city or county licensing authority as shown on the license.
D Yes D No During the past year has a summons been issued to the licensee under the Civil Liquor Liability Law?

Workers Compensation Insurance is also required by all licensees: Please complete the following: 

Workers Compensation Insurance Company Name: YYiJ 92c£1u\ L<?'f\'.lf> k91h.)/.9;:1r1Policy
I Certify that this license(s) has been approved in an official meeting by the gJ�H{j�g�ody of the city or county. 

City Clerk or County Auditor Signature 
�� 

Date ________ _ 
/ (t� 

ON SALE INTOXICATING LIQUOR LICENSEES ONLY, must also purchase a $20 Retailer Buyers Card. To 
obtain the application for the Buyers Card, please call 651-201-7507, or visit our website at www.dps.mn.gov. 

Page 95Item 10.



MARSHALL 
CULTIVATING THE BEST IN US 

Temporary 3.2 % Intoxicating 

Liquor Application 

$30/Day (3 Day Max) 

$SO/Month (6 Month Max) 

TO COMPLY WITH THE CITY CODE OF THE CITY OF MARSHALL, MINNESOTA, REGULATING 3.2 ? PERCENT M�LT LIQUOR LICENSE

Name of Applicant: �-2 s, // be,Li'O S#}J C) iJ 
(First) (Middle) (Last) 

Date of Birth: US Citizen �Yes ___ No 

Home Address: 5()8 J3111D lklm &E 
(Street) 

/01rrs/4-II /Ylil 
{City) (State) 

Phone Number: 5:J1- �g-- 7'-&-7'1

Name of Club/ ,,,..y1 · 
1 Q /1 Organization: 11//i-r5//,1// It!> /....)t,,st.£,.;J �Ss,-t

(Name) 

Address: 50 �
{Street) 

f!21 rr _sfg// @t 
(City) {State) 

Club/Organization Phone Number: So 7- g1.;J 8' - q'� t/7

LOCATION WHERE LICENSE WILL BE USED: 

Date 

Office of City Clerk 

344 West Main Street• Marshall, MN 56258 

(507) 537-6775

www.cl.marshall.mn.us 

(Zip Code) 

(Zip Code) 

Page 96Item 10.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider Approval of a LG230 Application for the American Legion Post 113. 

Background 

Information: 

This LG230 application to Conduct Off-Site Gambling is for the American Legion Post 

113 to hold bingo on May 19, 2022 at the Red Baron Arena and Expo, Marshall, 

Minnesota. 

Fiscal Impact: There is no City fee for this permit. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

Not acknowledge this permit. 

Recommendations: BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council hereby (1) grants local unit of government 

approval for the American Legion Post 113 to host bingo on May 19, 2022 at the Red 

Baron Arena and Expo, 1651 Victory Drive, Marshall, Minnesota. 

 

Page 97Item 11.



Page 98Item 11.



Page 99Item 11.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider approval of a Temporary On-Sale Intoxicating Liquor License for the 

Convention and Visitors Bureau. 

Background 

Information: 

Attached is an application for a Temporary On-Sale Liquor License for the 

Convention and Visitors Bureau to use at the Red Baron Arena & Expo, 1651 Victory 

Drive on April 30, 2022. 

Fiscal Impact: $30.00/day  

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None recommended 

Recommendations: To approve a Temporary On-Sale Liquor License for the Convention and Visitors 

Bureau to use at the Red Baron Arena & Expo, 1651 Victory Drive on April 30, 2022. 

 

Page 100Item 12.



Page 101Item 12.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Façade Improvement Grant Fund Request 

Background 

Information: 

The Marshall EDA relaunched its Façade Improvement Grant Program to help create healthy 

commercial areas by providing incentives to improve the appearance of building facades and 

stimulate private investment.  

Since being launched in December of 2021, the EDA has received 16 applications, 15 of which 

have been approved by the EDA Board. The approved projects equate to $525,720.44 in 

updates and improvements including, but not limited to, new windows, awnings, signage, 

lighting, and an automatic door.  

The City Council previously approved $100,000 from EDA Fund 214 to be used for Façade 

Improvement Program which provides up to $10,000 in matching grant funds for eligible 

projects. Based on current applications for the program, the EDA Board is requesting an 

additional $6,000 from Fund 214 in order to award grants to all approved applicants.  

Fiscal Impact: $6,000 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

N/A 

Recommendations: That the City Council approve an additional $6,000 from fund 214 to award grants to all 

approved applicants. 

 

Page 102Item 13.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider approval of the bills/project payments 

Background 

Information: 

Staff encourages the City Council Members to contact staff in advance of the meeting regarding 

these items if there are questions. Construction contract questions are encouraged to be 

directed to Director of Public Works, Jason Anderson at 537-6051 or Finance Director, Karla 

Drown at 537-6764 

Fiscal Impact:  

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

 

Recommendations: The following bills and project payments be authorized for payment. 

 

Page 103Item 14.



4/21/2022 3:30:58 PM Page 1 of 4

Council Check Report
Marshall, MN By Vendor Name

Date Range: 04/15/2022 - 04/26/2022

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: AP-REG AP

4549 A & B BUSINESS, INC 04/22/2022 94772,174.37EFT 0.00

5813 ACE HOME & HARDWARE 04/15/2022 9433273.41EFT 0.00

5813 ACE HOME & HARDWARE 04/22/2022 9478125.87EFT 0.00

6412 AG PLUS COOPERATIVE 04/15/2022 9434180.70EFT 0.00

6412 AG PLUS COOPERATIVE 04/22/2022 9479109.04EFT 0.00

4175 AIRPORT LIGHTING CO. 04/15/2022 121042642.00Regular 0.00

0578 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 04/22/2022 9480550.62EFT 0.00

6561 AMEE CENTRAL 04/22/2022 1210776,990.00Regular 0.00

0658 AP DESIGN 04/22/2022 948126.00EFT 0.00

6694 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP, INC04/22/2022 948285.76EFT 0.00

0630 ARCTIC GLACIER 04/15/2022 121043285.89Regular 0.00

5447 ARTISAN BEER COMPANY 04/15/2022 9435688.26EFT 0.00

5447 ARTISAN BEER COMPANY 04/22/2022 94831,021.30EFT 0.00

6883 AT&T MOBILITY II LLC 04/15/2022 12104438.23Regular 0.00

6041 AUTOMATIC BUILDING CONTROLS, ABC INC 04/22/2022 121078864.00Regular 0.00

0648 AUTOMATIC SYSTEMS CO. 04/22/2022 121079937.20Regular 0.00

6411 BARRELS AND ARROWS LLC 04/15/2022 12104595.98Regular 0.00

0688 BELLBOY CORPORATION 04/15/2022 94365,601.74EFT 0.00

0689 BEND RITE FABRICATION INC 04/22/2022 121080118.52Regular 0.00

6339 BESSE, NATHAN 04/15/2022 9437182.00EFT 0.00

0699 BEVERAGE WHOLESALERS 04/15/2022 12104626,536.37Regular 0.00

0699 BEVERAGE WHOLESALERS 04/22/2022 12108132,380.60Regular 0.00

0724 BOLTON & MENK INC 04/22/2022 9484268.00EFT 0.00

3829 BRAU BROTHERS 04/15/2022 121048149.00Regular 0.00

3829 BRAU BROTHERS 04/22/2022 121082203.00Regular 0.00

4457 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE 04/15/2022 1210491,260.91Regular 0.00

4457 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE 04/22/2022 1210836,930.67Regular 0.00

0728 BUFFALO RIDGE CONCRETE,INC 04/15/2022 943829.99EFT 0.00

0774 BUREAU OF CRIMINAL APPREHENSION 04/15/2022 121052630.00Regular 0.00

0380 CALLENS, DAVID 04/15/2022 943920.00EFT 0.00

5352 CAMDEN INSURANCE AGENCY 04/15/2022 121053100.00Regular 0.00

6791 CAPITAL ONE 04/15/2022 12105426.27Regular 0.00

6791 CAPITAL ONE 04/22/2022 12108415.88Regular 0.00

0799 CARLOS CREEK WINERY 04/22/2022 121085498.00Regular 0.00

0815 CATTOOR OIL COMPANY INC 04/15/2022 944048.29EFT 0.00

0818 CAUWELS, ROGER 04/15/2022 9441182.00EFT 0.00

0836 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 04/15/2022 9442101.88EFT 0.00

0836 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 04/15/2022 944311.99EFT 0.00

5733 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC 04/15/2022 9444341.76EFT 0.00

5733 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC 04/22/2022 94852,846.88EFT 0.00

0875 COMPUTER MAN INC 04/22/2022 94862,354.75EFT 0.00

0384 COUDRON, DEAN 04/15/2022 944543.40EFT 0.00

0920 CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING OF MARSHALL 04/15/2022 12105579.00Regular 0.00

3819 DACOTAH PAPER CO 04/15/2022 94461,796.92EFT 0.00

3819 DACOTAH PAPER CO 04/22/2022 9487201.91EFT 0.00

5731 DOLL DISTRIBUTING 04/15/2022 944719,534.95EFT 0.00

5731 DOLL DISTRIBUTING 04/22/2022 948814,170.20EFT 0.00

4126 DOOM & CUYPER CONSTRUCTION 04/22/2022 9489418.61EFT 0.00

6799 DOWNING, VALERIE 04/22/2022 121086350.00Regular 0.00

4753 ENTERPRISE LEASING CO 04/22/2022 9490147.71EFT 0.00

6834 EQUIPARTS CORP 04/15/2022 121056498.34Regular 0.00

6418 ESPING, DEREK 04/15/2022 9448312.96EFT 0.00

1090 FASTENAL COMPANY 04/15/2022 944929.00EFT 0.00

1090 FASTENAL COMPANY 04/22/2022 949173.97EFT 0.00

Page 104Item 14.



Council Check Report Date Range: 04/15/2022 - 04/26/2022

4/21/2022 3:30:58 PM Page 2 of 4

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

1122 FLAHERTY & HOOD, P.A. 04/15/2022 94508,750.00EFT 0.00

3772 FRONTIER PRECISION 04/22/2022 949224,712.19EFT 0.00

4805 FURTHER 04/15/2022 DFT00016389,810.71Bank Draft 0.00

4805 FURTHER 04/15/2022 DFT00016437,021.26Bank Draft 0.00

1158 GALLS INC 04/15/2022 945150.28EFT 0.00

1201 GRAINGER INC 04/15/2022 9452369.93EFT 0.00

6127 GRANDVIEW VALLEY WINERY, INC 04/15/2022 1210571,152.00Regular 0.00

1215 GREENWOOD NURSERY 04/15/2022 945318,232.00EFT 0.00

6269 HANSON, SHARON 04/22/2022 94935.16EFT 0.00

1243 HARDWARE HANK 04/22/2022 9494287.92EFT 0.00

1247 HARTS HEATING & REFRIGERATION INC 04/15/2022 12105813,096.00Regular 0.00

1256 HAWKINS INC 04/22/2022 94957,074.57EFT 0.00

6324 HOOK, MATT 04/22/2022 949650.00EFT 0.00

1311 HYVEE FOOD STORES INC 04/15/2022 1210599.97Regular 0.00

1311 HYVEE FOOD STORES INC 04/22/2022 121087140.37Regular 0.00

1322 ICC 04/15/2022 121060145.00Regular 0.00

1325 ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST #300877 04/15/2022 12106150.00Regular 0.00

5546 INDIAN ISLAND WINERY 04/15/2022 121062439.20Regular 0.00

5546 INDIAN ISLAND WINERY 04/22/2022 121088301.44Regular 0.00

1358 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 04/15/2022 DFT000164425,837.96Bank Draft 0.00

1358 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 04/15/2022 DFT000164523,033.24Bank Draft 0.00

1358 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 04/15/2022 DFT00016467,939.70Bank Draft 0.00

6540 INTERNATIONAL CHEMTEX, LLC 04/22/2022 9497976.97EFT 0.00

1399 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR COMPANY 04/15/2022 945427,531.26EFT 0.00

1399 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR COMPANY 04/22/2022 949814,983.86EFT 0.00

3998 JT SERVICES 04/15/2022 94551,925.00EFT 0.00

5095 KIBBLE EQUIPMENT 04/15/2022 945646.92EFT 0.00

1483 LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES INS TRUST 04/15/2022 121063264.37Regular 0.00

1481 LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES 04/22/2022 1210891,772.00Regular 0.00

1507 LOCHER BROTHERS INC 04/22/2022 94991,373.40EFT 0.00

1531 LYON COUNTY AUDITOR-TREASURER 04/22/2022 950077,923.91EFT 0.00

1553 LYON COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPT. 04/15/2022 12106420.00Regular 0.00

1555 LYON LINCOLN ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE INC 04/15/2022 12106540.00Regular 0.00

6292 MADDEN, GALANTER, HANSEN, LLP 04/15/2022 94572,959.33EFT 0.00

1623 MARSHALL INDEPENDENT, INC 04/15/2022 121066592.63Regular 0.00

1633 MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 04/15/2022 94582,072.17EFT 0.00

1635 MARSHALL NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS INC 04/15/2022 945964.91EFT 0.00

1637 MARSHALL PUBLIC SCHOOLS 04/22/2022 95013,480.84EFT 0.00

3545 MARSHALL RADIO 04/15/2022 94602,100.00EFT 0.00

1695 MEIER ELECTRIC INC 04/22/2022 95021,380.00EFT 0.00

4980 MENARDS INC 04/15/2022 121067323.01Regular 0.00

4980 MENARDS INC 04/22/2022 121090291.71Regular 0.00

3669 MINNESOTA STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM 04/15/2022 DFT000164114,219.71Bank Draft 0.00

1757 MN CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER 04/15/2022 DFT0001635356.25Bank Draft 0.00

1757 MN CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER 04/15/2022 DFT0001636287.49Bank Draft 0.00

1757 MN CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER 04/15/2022 DFT000163785.83Bank Draft 0.00

1774 MN DEPT OF LABOR AND INDUSTRY FINANCIAL SERVICES OFFICE04/22/2022 12109119.00Regular 0.00

1807 MN MUNICIPAL BEVERAGE ASSOCIATION 04/15/2022 121068295.00Regular 0.00

1813 MN POLLUTION CONTROL AGENCY 04/15/2022 1210696,300.00Regular 0.00

1813 MN POLLUTION CONTROL AGENCY 04/22/2022 12109245.00Regular 0.00

1813 MN POLLUTION CONTROL AGENCY 04/22/2022 12109345.00Regular 0.00

1818 MN REVENUE 04/15/2022 DFT000164711,042.87Bank Draft 0.00

1864 MONTES ELECTRIC INC 04/15/2022 1210701,165.50Regular 0.00

2512 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 04/15/2022 DFT0001631575.00Bank Draft 0.00

2513 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT-FIRE 04/15/2022 DFT00016321,847.09Bank Draft 0.00

1945 NORMS GTC 04/15/2022 121071122.11Regular 0.00

1945 NORMS GTC 04/22/2022 121094178.19Regular 0.00

1986 NORTH CENTRAL INTERNATIONAL, INC 04/15/2022 9461156.89EFT 0.00

6463 OFFICE OF MNIT SERVICES 04/22/2022 121095549.43Regular 0.00

5891 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 04/15/2022 9462215.15EFT 0.00

5891 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 04/22/2022 950344.22EFT 0.00

Page 105Item 14.



Council Check Report Date Range: 04/15/2022 - 04/26/2022

4/21/2022 3:30:58 PM Page 3 of 4

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

3809 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, INC 04/15/2022 946315.30EFT 0.00

2019 PAUSTIS WINE COMPANY 04/15/2022 1210724,337.67Regular 0.00

2019 PAUSTIS WINE COMPANY 04/22/2022 121096345.00Regular 0.00

2026 PEPSI COLA BOTTLING OF PIPESTONE MN INC 04/15/2022 946464.00EFT 0.00

2028 PERA OF MINNESOTA REG 04/15/2022 DFT000163951,602.77Bank Draft 0.00

2036 PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRITS INC 04/15/2022 946517,640.66EFT 0.00

2036 PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRITS INC 04/22/2022 950418,110.65EFT 0.00

2049 PLUNKETTS PEST CONTROL INC 04/15/2022 946739.08EFT 0.00

2096 QUARNSTROM & DOERING, PA 04/22/2022 95051,984.22EFT 0.00

5965 R&R SPECIALTIES OF WISCONSIN INC 04/22/2022 9506507.60EFT 0.00

5732 RITE 04/15/2022 1210731,469.53Regular 0.00

6684 ROLLING FORKS VINEYARDS, LLC 04/22/2022 95071,097.04EFT 0.00

5867 ROUND LAKE VINEYARDS & WINERY 04/22/2022 95081,210.50EFT 0.00

2201 RUNNINGS SUPPLY INC 04/15/2022 946873.47EFT 0.00

2201 RUNNINGS SUPPLY INC 04/22/2022 950921.99EFT 0.00

3495 SMSU 04/22/2022 9510250.00EFT 0.00

4086 SOUTHERN  MN RECREATION & PARK ASSOCIATION04/22/2022 12109715.00Regular 0.00

4855 SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF MN 04/15/2022 946923,084.71EFT 0.00

4855 SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF MN 04/22/2022 95115,635.69EFT 0.00

2311 SOUTHWEST GLASS CENTER 04/22/2022 951220.00EFT 0.00

5922 SRF CONSULTING GROUP, INC. 04/22/2022 95131,308.53EFT 0.00

5823 STAN MORGAN & ASSOCIATES, INC 04/22/2022 12109812,621.38Regular 0.00

6202 SUNDANCE AUTO REPAIR 04/22/2022 1210993,149.91Regular 0.00

0147 TAHER FOOD SERVICE 04/15/2022 9471186.00EFT 0.00

6277 TALKING WATERS BREWING CO, LLC 04/22/2022 95142,540.00EFT 0.00

6137 TEIGS LAWN CARE & LANDSCAPING, LLC 04/22/2022 121100290.00Regular 0.00

2428 TITAN MACHINERY 04/22/2022 9515131.00EFT 0.00

2429 TKDA 04/15/2022 94725,250.00EFT 0.00

6786 TRUCK CENTER COMPANIES EAST LLC 04/22/2022 95163.02EFT 0.00

6126 UNITED COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP 04/22/2022 951714,022.37EFT 0.00

3443 VALIC DEFERRED COMP 04/15/2022 DFT0001633941.61Bank Draft 0.00

3443 VALIC DEFERRED COMP 04/15/2022 DFT00016341,705.77Bank Draft 0.00

6901 VAN METER INC 04/22/2022 1211015,802.81Regular 0.00

4489 VERIZON WIRELESS 04/15/2022 947335.01EFT 0.00

4489 VERIZON WIRELESS 04/22/2022 9518449.50EFT 0.00

2538 VIKING COCA COLA BOTTLING COMPANY 04/15/2022 9474240.40EFT 0.00

2538 VIKING COCA COLA BOTTLING COMPANY 04/22/2022 9519313.25EFT 0.00

4594 VINOCUPIA 04/15/2022 94751,786.92EFT 0.00

6085 VOYA - INVESTORS CHOICE 04/15/2022 DFT00016422,191.90Bank Draft 0.00

6973 WALTERS, DEREK 04/15/2022 121074150.00Regular 0.00

6821 WEETS, ALLISON 04/15/2022 12107525.00Regular 0.00

6821 WEETS, ALLISON 04/15/2022 12107625.00Regular 0.00

2605 WINE MERCHANTS 04/15/2022 9476154.22EFT 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code AP Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

57

0

0

16

85

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

158 0.00

Payment

135,218.09

0.00

0.00

158,499.16

346,896.25

640,613.50

Payable
Count

106

0

0

16

209

331

Page 106Item 14.



Council Check Report Date Range: 04/15/2022 - 04/26/2022

Page 4 of 44/21/2022 3:30:58 PM

All Bank Codes Check Summary

Payment Type Discount
Payment

Count Payment
Payable

Count

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Bank Drafts

EFT's

57

0

0

16

85

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

158 0.00

135,218.09

0.00

0.00

158,499.16

346,896.25

640,613.50

106

0

0

16

209

331

Fund Name AmountPeriod

Fund Summary

999 POOLED CASH FUND 640,613.504/2022

640,613.50

Page 107Item 14.



CITY OF MARSHALL, MINNESOTA
PRIOR AND CURRENT  YEARS CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS

4/26/2022

ORIGINAL CURRENT
PROJECT #: Coding DATE CONTRACTOR: CONTRACT CHANGE CONTRACT 2019 Prior 2020 Prior 2021 Prior 2022 Prior PYMTS THIS RETAINAGE BALANCE:

AMOUNT: ORDERS AMOUNT Payments Payments Payments Payments MEETING:

W13 602-49500-55120 5/28/2019 WWTF Improvement Project Magney Construction, Inc. 14,074,300.00    (26,609.74)         14,047,690.26    4,099,265.87      6,918,924.06      3,029,500.33      -                    -                     
CH1 494-43300-55120 11/12/2019 City Hall Renovation Brennan Companies 5,030,200.00      749,360.00         5,779,560.00      3,039,722.04      2,661,221.96      52,616.00           26,000.00         52,616.00           
Z83 479-43300-55170 2/23/2021 James Ave/Camden Dr Reconstruction Kuechle Underground 849,244.50         849,244.50         779,179.36         41,009.44         29,055.70           
Z88 479-43300-55170 4/13/2021 State Aid Overlay Duininck, Inc 1,924,600.45      31,330.31           1,955,930.76      1,859,801.49      -                    96,129.27           
PK-001 401-45200-55130 8/25/2021 Independence Park Trail Replacement A & C Excavating, LLC 375,659.10         375,659.10         109,320.20         5,753.70           260,585.20         
SWM-007 630-49600-55170 10/12/2021 Independence Park Pond Forebay Expansion Towne & Country Excavating LLC 229,255.50         229,255.50         229,255.50         
AP-005 101-43400-55120 10/12/2021 A/D Building Roof Repair Gag Sheet Metal, Inc. 37,200.00           45,399.00           82,599.00           51,879.00           30,720.00           -                     
ST-002 495-43300-55170 2/8/2022 Bituminous Overlay on Various City Streets Duininck, Inc 560,573.35         560,573.35         560,573.35         
ST-003 480-43300-55170 2/8/2022 1st/Greeley/Williams Reconstruction R & G Construction Co. 1,647,498.69      1,647,498.69      1,647,498.69      
ST-001 101-43300-53425 2/22/2022 Chip Seals Pearson Bros., Inc. 210,581.00         210,581.00         210,581.00         
ST-004 480-43300-55170 2/22/2022 Halbur Road Reconstruction Duininck, Inc 1,142,009.72      1,142,009.72      1,142,009.72      

26,081,122.31 799,479.57 26,880,601.88 4,099,265.87 9,958,646.10 8,490,902.34 0.00 72,763.14 4,228,304.43

Page 108Item 14.



   
      

PERCENT
COMPLETE

100.00%
99.09%
96.58%
95.09%
30.63%
0.00%

100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

Page 109Item 14.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: INFO/ACTION 

Subject: Request for Conditional Use Permit by BN Kor Investments LLC at 507 South Highway 23 

Background 

Information: 

BN Kor Investments LLC applied for a Conditional Use Permit for an advertising sign at 507 
South Highway 23.  This sign will be installed behind a private driveway.  This is a so-called 
dynamic display LED sign which is a sign with the electronic image that changes every so often.  
Similar signs were installed at the corner of Highway 59 and Highway 23 and Highway 19 and 
Highway 23. The City staff has not heard any adverse or negative comments about those signs 
and it appears that the highway traffic has not been affected. 
 
The new sign will consist of two LED panels, 11 feet by 23 feet each, installed at about 30-
degree angle to each other to face traffic on Highway 23 in both directions.  The overall height of 
the sign is requested to be 27 feet.  Each panel size is less than maximum allowed length of 55 
feet and smaller than previously installed signs of this nature. 
 
The City of Marshall does not have an ordinance that regulates those signs and not many other 
cities do.  The science of the light and brightness is complicated.  The Condition 4 pertaining to 
this issue is based on the State regulations, industry standards, and other communities’ rules.  All 
conditions may be revised, or new conditions added by both the Planning Commission and the 
City Council. 
 
Advertising sign definition may be found in Section 86-1 under Sign, Advertising, and sign 
regulations for this zoning district are in Section 86-185 (3).  The Conditional Use Permit 
regulations are found in Section 86-46 and the Standards for Hearing are found in Section 86-49.  
An area site diagram, sign specifications and drawings are all attached. 
 
A Public Hearing took place at the Planning Commission meeting on April 13, 2022, a motion 
was made by Muchlinski, second by Deutz, to recommend approval of the Conditional Use 
Permit, with the listed conditions, to City Council.  ALL VOTED IN FAVOR OF THE 
MOTION. 

Fiscal Impact: None known. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None recommended. 

Recommendations: Planning Commission recommends that the Council approve a Conditional Use Permit request 
by BN Kor Investments LLC, for a Conditional Use Permit for an advertising sign at 507 South 
Highway 23, subject to the following conditions: 

1. The sign must be installed as shown on attached sketch. A survey showing exact sign 
location by the registered land surveyor shall be filed with the City of Marshall prior to 
sign installation. The sign or any part thereof shall not encroach into any public right-of-
way or adjacent property. 

2. This permit is for the sign structure described as follows: 
a. Two panels will be installed at an angle to each other. 
b. Each sign shall be no greater than 12 feet by 25 feet. 
c. The overall height of the sign shall be no more than 30 feet. 

Prior to sign installation, a sign permit application must be applied and paid for. Structural 
drawings showing sign footing and foundations shall be signed by a registered professional 
engineer and submitted along the sign permit application. 

3. The sign structure shall be maintained in a safe condition and all surfaces maintained 
without blemish or defects. The current land and sign owner, and all future sign and 

Page 110Item 15.



landowners are fully responsible for maintenance, together or separately. 
4. The sign shall comply with the following in regard to image change and brightness: 

a. Image Change Frequency:  Not more often than every 6 seconds. 
b. Image transition shall be instantaneous without any special effect. 
c. Image maximum illumination shall be not more than 0.3-foot candle above ambient 

light at a distance of 150 feet from sign face. 
d. No flash or moving images are allowed. 
e. The sign brightness shall adjust depending on ambient light conditions. 
f. The sign image shall be discontinued in case of sign malfunction. 

5. The sign owner shall adjust the sign brightness if the City finds it to be too bright and 
interfering with driver’s operation of motor vehicle and official traffic control. 

6. The City of Marshall is granted the right to utilize this sign for any safety related messages 
when necessary. 

7. Obtain the required permit from the State Department of Transportation. 

 

Page 111Item 15.



Page 112Item 15.



Page 113Item 15.



Page 114Item 15.



Page 115Item 15.



Page 116Item 15.



Page 117Item 15.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider Award of Proposal for Wastewater Toxicity Reduction Evaluation (TRE) 
Study and NPDES Permit assistance. 

Background 

Information: 

The Wastewater Facility failed our Whole Effluent Toxicity (WET) test on 7/19/2011 
and the MPCA required us to enter a Toxicity Reduction Evaluation (TRE) to find and 
remove the toxicity from our effluent. Bolton & Menk have been assisting with this 
since 8/11/2011. Marshall’s 2014 National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System 
(NPDES) permit has been expired since 5/1/2019 and we have continued to comply 
with the requirements in the 2014 permit while the MPCA finished up on new 
standards for our receiving waters.  
 
On 4/1/2022 we received our New Limits Notification letter from the Minnesota 
Pollution Control Agency (MPCA). This is a precursor to a draft of our new permit, and 
it outlines six new parameters that we will need to meet. Engineering services will be 
needed to comply with the requests of this letter. The requirements that ultimately 
are included in our next NPDES permit can have huge financial impacts for our facility 
and need to be properly addressed. 

Fiscal Impact: This would proceed hourly with a not to exceed of $15,000 for the NPDES Permit 
assistance and $25,000 for the TRE Study which could continue for two years. Funding 
would be from Wastewater’s General Professional Services account (#602-49500-
53110) 

Alternative/ Variations: No alternative actions recommended. 

Recommendation: that the Council approve acceptance of the quote from Bolton & Menk of Burnsville, 
Minnesota, for the additional TRE & Permit Renewal Services in the not-to-exceed 
amount total of $40,000. 

 

Page 118Item 16.



 

C:\Users\kellyya\Documents\Marshall\2022 TRE-Permit\2022-04-08 115360 City (Truedson) Revised Addl TRE-Permit Services WWTP.docx 

 

VIA EMAIL 
 
 
April 8, 2022 
 
Mr. Scott Truedson 
Wastewater Superintendent 
City of Marshall 
600 Erie Street 
Marshall, MN  56258 
Scott.Truedson@ci.marshall.mn.us  
 
 

RE: Revised Additional TRE-Permit Renewal Services 
Wastewater Treatment Plant 
Marshall, Minnesota 

 
 
Dear Scott: 
 
Per your request, Bolton & Menk, Inc. proposes to provide revised additional engineering services as 
outlined in the letter forwarded to you on February 17, 2022.  This proposal replaces the February 17, 
2022, proposal. The revised engineering services are as follows: 

1. Provide responses on possible water quality based effluent limits (WQBELs) changes to the City’s 
new NPDES as proposed in an April 1, 2022, from the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency 
(MPCA). Work included is as follows: 

a. Meet with MPCA and WWTF Staff to review the new WQBELs effluent limits. 
b. Review 7Q10 flow to determine reasonable potential of the proposed new limits. 
c. Help prepare responses to the MPCA. 
d. Help with the completion of the permit application as requested by staff. 
e. Continue to submit the annual monitoring reports for copper and chlorides until the 

new NPDES permit is issued. 
f. Help complete a variance for the new sulfate and TDS limits should the city decide this is 

the best alternative. 
2. Continue to work with the WWTF Staff on the ongoing TRE study.  The additional work will 

include the following: 
a. Additional WET tests to evaluate the effect of chlorides on the facility effluent.  
b. Investigate the effect of Total Nitrogen in the plant effluent based on WET test results. 
c. Review of the City’s possible proposed new Total Nitrogen NPDES Effluent Limits should 

the WET tests completed show that Total Nitrogen does have an effect. 
d. Note, the additional WET test and wrap up of the TRE could continue for an additional 

two (2) years. 
  

Page 119Item 16.

mailto:Scott.Truedson@ci.marshall.mn.us


Mr. Scott Truedson 
City of Marshall, Minnesota 
April 8, 2022 
Page 2 
 

C:\Users\kellyya\Documents\Marshall\2022 TRE-Permit\2022-04-08 115360 City (Truedson) Revised Addl TRE-Permit Services WWTP.docx 

 

 
We propose to proceed with the work on an hourly basis with a not to exceed value for each task: 

• NPDES Permit Application    $15,000 

• TRE Study      $25,000 
 
All costs for additional testing as required be billed to the city for direct payment. 
 
Please sign and return one copy to my attention at the Burnsville Office.  If you have any questions, 
please do not hesitate to give me a call. 
 
Sincerely, 

Bolton & Menk, Inc. 

 

R. Kelly Yahnke 
Project Manager 
 
 
cc:   Seth Peterson – Bolton & Menk, Inc. 
 Kris Swanson – Bolton & Men, Inc. 
 Lana Tullis – Bolton & Menk, Inc. 
 Jon Peterson – Bolton & Menk, Inc. 
 
 
 
  
Accepted by 
City of Marshall, Minnesota 
 
  
Printed Name 
 
  
Date 

Page 120Item 16.



 
April 1, 2022 
 
 
 
VIA EMAIL 
 
The Honorable Robert J. Byrnes 
Mayor, City of Marshall 
344 W Main St 
Marshall, MN 56258 
 
RE: New Limit Notification  

Marshall Wastewater Treatment Facility 
NPDES/SDS Permit No. MN0022179 

 T112N, R41W, Section 33, Marshall, Lyon County, Minnesota 
 
Dear Mayor Byrnes: 
 
As discussed in our phone call on April 1, 2022, the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA) has 
completed a review of recent monitoring data collected from the city of Marshall (Permittee) 
Wastewater Treatment Facility (Facility) and downstream receiving waters as part of the permit 
reissuance process. Based on the review of this data, the MPCA has determined the need for new water 
quality based effluent limits (WQBELs) to be placed in the reissued permit to ensure compliance with 
water quality standards. The Facility will be required to meet the following new total chloride, total 
copper, total phosphorus, total dissolved solids (TDS), sulfate, and chronic whole effluent toxicity (WET) 
effluent limits included in Table 1 below.  
 
Table 1. Summary of new effluent limits for the Marshall WWTF 

Parameter Limit Season Limit type Basis 
Total chloride1 

 
261 mg/L Jan-Dec Calendar Month Average WQBEL 

302 mg/L Daily Maximum 

Total Copper1 42 ug/L Jan-Dec Calendar Month Average WQBEL 

26 ug/L Daily Maximum 

Total phosphorus 13.3 kg/day Jun-Sept Calendar Month Average WQBEL 

Chronic WET 1.2 TUc 

 
Test battery results due semi-annually. 

Limit becomes effective following completion of the Toxicity 
Reduction Evaluation (TRE). 

WQBEL 

Sulfate 769 mg/L Jan-Dec Calendar Month Average WQBEL 

991 mg/L Daily Maximum 

 
TDS 

3,771 mg/L Jan-Dec Calendar Month Average WQBEL 

4,338 mg/L Daily Maximum 
1 The current permit contains a schedule of compliance to attain compliance with the final effluent limits as soon as possible 

but no later than April 1, 2024. 

Page 121Item 16.



The Honorable Robert J. Byrnes 
Page 2 
April 1, 2022 
 
 
Information requested pertaining to the existing schedules of compliance total chloride: 
The current permit contains a schedule of compliance (SOC) for the total chloride limits listed in Table 1. 
The SOC required the permittee to attain compliance with the final limits “as soon as possible but no 
later than April 1, 2024.”  
 
The most recent Chloride Reduction Progress Report, submitted on June 25, 2021, indicates that the 
permittee plans to continue source reduction and control efforts and plans to follow the requirements 
of the SOC contained in the current permit. The remaining SOC requirements are as follows: 
 

1. By 90 days after the issuance of the next permit, the permittee shall submit a Chloride 
Compliance Update based on any revisions of the final effluent limits and effectiveness of the 
chloride reduction program. If results of the chloride reduction plan are not adequate to meet 
the reissued effluent limits, the Permittee shall develop a Chloride Compliance Plan/Wastewater 
Facility Plan that details the steps, including but not limited to; a combination of available 
treatment technologies, pollution prevention activities, and an estimate of associated costs of 
construction and operation of the available technologies. The Plan shall also include a proposed 
timeline that could lead to final compliance with the water quality based effluent limits by April 
1, 2024.  

 
2. One year after the reissuance of the next permit, the permittee shall submit a Chloride 
Plan/Wastewater Facility Plan.  

 
3. Within 60 days of submitting the Wastewater Facility Plan, the permittee shall, in concert with 
the MPCA, determine if implementation of the Compliance Plan will lead to compliance with the 
final chloride limits. If it is determined that compliance is not technically or economically feasible, 
the permittee may submit an application for a variance by 180 days prior to the expiration of the 
next reissued permit.  

 
Since the Facility has not yet demonstrated the ability to comply with the final chloride limits, the MPCA 
intends to include the existing chloride SOC in the reissued permit, editing the interim dates and 
requirements as needed to align with the fact that the City has already constructed a central softening 
WTP and to align with the actual expected permit reissuance date and the final compliance date of  
April 1, 2024. Within thirty days after receipt of this letter, the City shall provide an updated schedule 
of actions to attain compliance with the total chloride limit as soon as possible but no later than  
April 1, 2024. 
 
Information requested pertaining to the existing SOC for total copper: 
The current permit contains a SOC for the total copper limits listed in Table 1. The SOC required the 
permittee to attain compliance with the final limits “as soon as possible but no later than April 1, 2024.”  
 
The most recent Copper Compliance Progress Report, submitted on June 25, 2021, indicated that 
following the optimization of the polyphosphate feed system at the water treatment plant (WTP) in 
2014, the Facility has consistently maintained compliance with proposed copper limits listed in Table 1. 
This agrees with recent MPCA review of the Facility’s data.   

Page 122Item 16.



The Honorable Robert J. Byrnes 
Page 3 
April 1, 2022 
 
 
Since the Facility has been complying with both the total copper daily maximum limit of 42 micrograms 
per liter (ug/L) and total copper monthly average limit of 26 ug/L since the end of 2014/beginning of 
2015, the MPCA will consider the “as soon as possible” date for compliance with these limits to be the 
issuance date of the reissued permit. Therefore, the MPCA intends to include these limits as final limits 
effective immediately upon the reissuance of the permit.  
 
Information requested pertaining to the newly proposed RES based total phosphorus limit: 
The 13.3 kilograms per day (kg/day) total phosphorus limit is based on the River Eutrophication 
Standards (RES) and was set to protect aquatic life and recreation from problems associated with 
excessive nutrients (Minn. R. 7050.0222). General information regarding RES limits can be found at: 
https://www.pca.state.mn.us/water/phosphorus-wastewater.  
 
The WQBEL of 13.3 kg/day is based off a five-year long-term average wasteload allocation (WLA) of 6.32 
kg/day, June-September. The long-term average WLA of 6.32 kg/day is based on achieving RES 150 µg/L 
in the Redwood and Minnesota Rivers. The MPCA projects that by complying with the 13.3 kg/day 
monthly limit, the Marshall Facility will have to average 6.32 kg/day, June-September, over a  
five-year/long-term period. After the five year permit cycle, the MPCA will evaluate the facility’s 
discharge and the downstream water quality. And if necessary, adjust the facility’s 13.3 kg/day monthly 
average limit down to ensure that the long-term average WLA of 6.32 kg/day is achieved during the 
June-September effective period. 
 
This new limit will apply in addition to the Facility’s existing lake eutrophication based total phosphorus 
limit of 4,973 kilograms per year, effective January through December and expressed as a 12-month 
moving total. The Facility will also need to continue coverage under the Minnesota River Basin General 
Phosphorus Permit (MNG420000) until the new limit is incorporated into the permit and the Facility is 
compliant with the new limit. At that point, the Facility can be excluded from coverage under 
MNG420000. 
 
Regarding the proposed 13.3 kg/day total phosphorus limit, upon initial review by the MPCA it appears 
that the Facility can comply with the new limit under current conditions but the MPCA is concerned that 
the Facility will not be able to comply at design flow. Please provide a response to the items below. The 
MPCA suggests that you work with your engineer to develop this response. 
 

1. An evaluation of the Facility’s capability of maintaining compliance with the limit during the next 
5-year permit term, 

2. Estimated increases in flow and loading over the next 5-year permit term, 
3. Projected population/industry growth in the next 5-year permit term, 
4. Projected operating conditions that when reached would likely result in noncompliance with the 

limit, and 
5. Timeline and milestone events that will trigger the need to take action to assure that the Facility 

will remain in compliance.  
  

Page 123Item 16.

https://www.pca.state.mn.us/water/phosphorus-wastewater


The Honorable Robert J. Byrnes 
Page 4 
April 1, 2022 
 
 
If it is determined by your response that the Facility cannot comply with the final limit immediately and 
that actions need to be taken by the Permittee to ensure compliance with the final limit the reissued 
permit may include a compliance schedule or special conditions that provide the time necessary to 
ensure compliance with the final limit. The timeframe to complete the actions must be determined to 
be as soon as possible in accordance with CFR 122.47.  
 
Discussion of Chronic Whole Effluent Toxicity (WET) Limit  
As part of the permit reissuance process, a reasonable potential evaluation was done on the chronic 
WET tests to determine if there was cause to exceed the WET monitoring threshold value of 1.2 Toxic 
Unit chronic (TUc). Because the Facility has entered into a Toxicity Reduction Evaluation (TRE), the 
Facility will now have a chronic WET limit. This chronic WET limit is 1.2 TUc and is a daily maximum limit, 
which must be met at the outfall SD001. This chronic WET limit will come into effect after the Facility 
has completed the TRE. The Facility must receive confirmation from the MPCA that the TRE is finalized 
before the Facility can end the TRE process.  
 
During the TRE process, the Facility will provide one chronic WET test each year to the MPCA in order to 
fulfill their chronic WET requirement. Once the TRE has been completed, the Facility will be required to 
perform semiannual chronic WET tests for the remainder of the life of the permit after the TRE is 
finalized and approved by the MPCA. If the permittee fails any of the chronic WET tests, they must do 
two chronic WET repeat tests and pass both chronic WET tests to not enter back into a TRE process.  
 
Information on a SOC pertaining to the newly proposed TDS and sulfate limits: 
Upon initial review by the MPCA it appears that the Facility cannot comply with the final TDS or sulfate 
limits under current conditions or at design flow.  
 
If the permittee chooses to pursue a SOC for any of the proposed limits, the permittee must provide a 
response outlining the actions that will be taken to achieve compliance with each of the final limits and 
the timeframe needed to complete each action. The timeframe to compete the actions must be 
determined to be as soon as possible in accordance with CFR 122.47. The as soon as possible time frame 
is a case specific determination and, when adequately justified, has ranged from 1 to 20 years. 
 
Please provide a response to the items below. The MPCA suggests that you work with your engineer to 
develop this response. The MPCA will use your response to develop a compliance schedule or special 
conditions to be included in the reissued permit that identifies the actions that need to be taken, the 
timeframes for completion of each action, and the final date to attain compliance with the new limit(s).  
 

1. An evaluation of the Facility’s ability to comply with the new limit(s). 
2. A summary of the current debt service on existing municipal wastewater infrastructure (Minn. 

Stat. 115.456). A form to record and report the financial data necessary for this evaluation can 
be found at: https://www.pca.state.mn.us/sites/default/files/wq-wwprm7-70b.xls.   

Page 124Item 16.

https://www.pca.state.mn.us/sites/default/files/wq-wwprm7-70b.xls


The Honorable Robert J. Byrnes 
Page 5 
April 1, 2022 
 
 

3. A description of the steps/actions that will need to be taken to meet the limit(s) as soon as 
possible. Possible steps/actions include, but are not limited to: 

a. when a facility plan will be submitted, 
b. when plans and specs will be submitted, 
c. when construction will begin, and 
d. when initiation of operation of the upgraded Facility will occur 

4. A proposed compliance schedule that will end in achieving compliance with the new limit(s) as 
soon as possible. The schedule shall include:  

a. dates associated with each step/action that will be completed, and  
b. the final as soon as possible date when compliance can be achieved 

 
Information on applying for a variance(s) to the newly proposed TDS and/or sulfate limits: 
The reasonable potential analysis conducted as part of the permit reissuance process indicated 
reasonable potential to cause or contribute to the excursion above a water quality standard for both 
total dissolved salts (measured as total dissolved solids) and total sulfate. The effluent limits in Table 1 
were derived from water quality standards pursuant to 40 CFR 122.44 (d)(1)(vii)(A).  
 
If the permittee finds that complying with the final limits for TDS and/or sulfate would result in 
significant widespread economic and social impacts, the permittee can use this form to apply for a 
sulfate variance or to apply for a sulfate and TDS variance: 
https://www.pca.state.mn.us/sites/default/files/wq-wwprm2-10b.docx. It should be noted that a TDS 
variance application would qualify as a “streamlined chloride variance.” If the permittee chooses to 
apply for a TDS only variance, the permittee can utilize the streamlined chloride variance application 
located here: https://www.pca.state.mn.us/sites/default/files/wq-wwprm2-10e.docx. A sulfate variance 
would not be considered a streamlined variance and would be subject to a full variance application and 
the applicable variance fee. 
 
The permittee may choose to use this alternative analysis as supporting information if it develops a 
variance application for sulfate to aid in the financial analysis: Analyzing Alternatives for Sulfate 
Treatment in Municipal Wastewater: 
https://www.pca.state.mn.us/sites/default/files/wq-rule4-15pp.pdf. 
 
Additional information relating to variances can be found on the MPCA’s Water Quality Variance 
webpage: https://www.pca.state.mn.us/water/water-quality-variances  
 
Nitrogen Standard Development Information 
Please be aware that the MPCA is currently in the process of adopting nitrate and ammonia water 
quality standards for protection of aquatic life. Early indications suggest that the MPCA will likely 
recommend a new nitrogen limit in your next permit action, following completion of the nitrate and 
ammonia water quality standard rulemaking. The MPCA encourages the Permittee to consider the 
potential for future nitrogen limits in their next reissuance as they plan/design any facility upgrades. 
 
Additional information on the MPCA’s review and development of the effluent limits for your Facility 
can be found in the effluent limits documents enclosed with this letter.  
 

Page 125Item 16.

https://www.pca.state.mn.us/sites/default/files/wq-wwprm2-10b.docx
https://www.pca.state.mn.us/sites/default/files/wq-wwprm2-10e.docx
https://www.pca.state.mn.us/sites/default/files/wq-rule4-15pp.pdf
https://www.pca.state.mn.us/water/water-quality-variances


The Honorable Robert J. Byrnes 
Page 6 
April 1, 2022 
 
 
Please provide the requested information within thirty days of the date of this letter. The MPCA will 
use this information to develop your draft NPDES/SDS Permit. A compliance schedule or special 
conditions may be included in the draft permit, as appropriate, to provide you with the time needed to 
meet the new limits. Additional information may be requested to help justify that actions completed are 
within the earliest possible timeframe that compliance can be achieved. 
 
If you have any questions or would like to set up a meeting with MPCA staff regarding the new effluent 
limits, the requested information, or any of the information enclosed with this letter, please contact me 
at ashley.wahl@state.mn.us or at 507-476-4264.  
 
Sincerely, 

Ashley Wahl 

Ashley Wahl 
Environmental Specialist 
Municipal Division 
 
Enclosures:  Redwood River Basin Phosphorus Review v1.2  
 Understanding your RES Limit Factsheet 
 
cc: Scott Truedson, Facility Superintendent (electronic) 

Scott Pryzbilla, Assistant Facility Superintendent, Marshall WWTF (electronic) 
 Karla Drown, Finance Director, City of Marshall (electronic) 
 Jon Peterson, Bolton & Menk (electronic) 
 Abram Peterson, MPCA  
 Brad Gillingham, MPCA  
 Paul Kimman, MPCA 
 Dann White, MPCA  
 Gbolahan Gbadamosi, MPCA  
 Dennis Wasley, MPCA  
 Fawkes Char, MPCA 

Page 126Item 16.

mailto:ashley.wahl@state.mn.us
https://www.pca.state.mn.us/sites/default/files/wq-wwprm1-34.pdf


CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Project ST-005: Lyon Street Parking Lots Project (Baldwin and Rose) – Consider 
Authorization to Advertise for Bids. 

Background 

Information: 

This project consists of the reconstruction of the Baldwin and Rose Parking Lots 
adjacent to W. Lyon Street; pavement removal and concrete paved surfacing. The 
Baldwin Parking Lot is located behind City Hall. The Rose Parking Lot is located 
behind the Wooden Nickel. 
 
Both parking lots are in poor surface condition and warrant replacement. There are 
no utilities that would be replaced as part of the project. Staff has met with the PI/T 
Committee to propose the layouts included in the Council packet. Both proposed 
layouts are generally the same as they are currently arranged. 
 
Originally, the Addison and Rose Lots were planned for reconstruction in 2022. After 
continued work with the design, staff has determined that the Addison Lot will be 
considerably difficult to reconstruct separately from W. Lyon Street. There is a risk 
that much of the new concrete could have to be replaced again should the design of 
W. Lyon Street need to be revised.  
 
Reconstruction of both lots would occur over the summer and ideally be completed 
prior to or following the 150th Anniversary events. By reconstructing both of these 
lots in 2022, this allows for both lots to be available for patrons during the 2023 W. 
Lyon/N. 3rd Reconstruction project. The Addison Lot is planned to be reconstructed 
in coordination with the W. Lyon/N. 3rd project. 
 
 

Fiscal Impact: The proposed project is included in the 2022 capital improvement plan (CIP) for 
reconstruction of parking lot surfacing. 
 

Alternative/ Variations: No alternative actions recommended. 

Recommendation: that the City Council authorize the advertisement for bids for Project ST-005: Lyon 
Street Parking Lots Project (Baldwin and Rose). 

 

Page 127Item 17.



Page 128Item 17.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE STEP   CENTURY LINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
4TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE STEP   CENTURY LINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
4TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
344 WEST MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSHALL, MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
56258

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE AID PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION OR REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JRA

AutoCAD SHX Text
GJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/20/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST-005

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING LOT STRIPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
53322

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=##'

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
##

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch = 30 ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch = 30 ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN PARKING LOT (CITY HALL) EXISTING   35 STALLS       1 HANDICAP STALLS PROPOSED 34 STALLS       2 HANDICAP STALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN PARKING LOT (CITY HALL) EXISTING   35 STALLS       1 HANDICAP STALLS PROPOSED 34 STALLS       2 HANDICAP STALLS



Page 129Item 17.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Project ST-023: W. Lyon Street (College to 1st) Reconstruction Project  - Consider 
Resolution Approving Plans and Specifications and Ordering Advertisement for Bids. 

Background 

Information: 

The proposed project limits include:  W. Lyon Street (E. College Drive to N. 1st Street).  
The proposed project was originally included in the scope of the Z82 (N. 1st/ 
Redwood/Marshall) Reconstruction Project constructed in 2021. In consideration of 
the unknown status regarding the potential development of the Block 11 property, 
the block of W. Lyon Street between E. College Drive and N. 1st Street was removed 
from the scope of the project.  
 
This project will include concrete street pavement with a width of 53-FT as measured 
from back of curb. The street width will provide for parallel parking adjacent to Block 
11 and angle parking on the opposing side of the street.  
 
The plans and specifications have been prepared by City staff for the above-referenced 
project.  If the City Council decides to proceed with this project, a resolution has been 
prepared approving the plans and specifications and ordering advertisement for bids.   
 

Fiscal Impact: The engineer’s estimate for the construction portion of the project is $338,000.  The 
total estimated project cost, including 10% allowance for contingencies and 16% for 
engineering and administrative costs is $432,000.  All improvements will be assessed 
according to the current Special Assessment Policy, including but not limited to 
participation from Marshall Municipal Utilities, Wastewater Department, Surface 
Water Management Utility Fund and Ad Valorem.  Final approval of the project must 
include determination of funding sources.   
 

Alternative/ Variations: No alternative actions recommended.   
 

Recommendation: that the Council adopt the Resolution Number 22-050, which is the “Resolution 
Approving Plans and Specifications and Ordering Advertisement for Bids” for Project 
ST-023: W. Lyon Street (College to 1st) Reconstruction Project. 

 
 

Page 130Item 18.



RESOLUTION NUMBER 22-050 
 
 RESOLUTION APPROVING PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS 
 AND ORDERING ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to a resolution passed by the council on April 12, 2022, the City 
Engineer has prepared plans and specifications under the following project in the 
following location and has presented such plans and specifications to the Council for approval. 
 

PROJECT ST-023: W. LYON STREET (COLLEGE TO N. 1ST) RECONSTRUCTION 
PROJECT – The proposed project includes street and utility reconstruction of W. Lyon 
Street from College Drive to N. 1st Street to include: street, sidewalk, curb and gutter, 
driveways, water main, sanitary sewer, and sewer and water service lines to the right 
of way. 

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MARSHALL, 
MINNESOTA: 

 
1. Such plans and specifications, a copy of which is attached hereto and made a part hereof, 

are hereby approved. 
 
2. The City Clerk shall prepare and cause to be inserted in the official newspaper, the 

Marshall Independent, in Finance & Commerce, on the City of Marshall website, eGram, 
and on the Mn/DOT eAdvert website, an advertisement for bids upon the making of such 
improvement under such approved plans and specifications.  The advertisement shall be 
published two times in the Marshall Independent, one time in Finance & Commerce, and 
continuously on the City of Marshall website, eGram and the Mn/DOT eAdvert website 
until the date of bid opening, shall specify the work to be done, shall state the date, time 
and place that the bids will be received by the City Clerk, which time they will be publicly 
opened by the City Clerk and Director of Public Works/City Engineer, will then 
be tabulated, and will indicate the date, time and place time that the bids will be 
considered by the City Council.  Any bidder whose responsibility is questioned during 
consideration of the bid will be given an opportunity to address the Council on the issue 
of responsibility.  No bids will be considered unless sealed and filed with the City Clerk 
and accompanied by a cash deposit, cashier's check, bid bond or certified check payable 
to the City Clerk for 10 percent of the amount of such bid. 

 
 
Passed and adopted by the Council this  26th   day of April, 2022. 
 
 

______________________________ 
Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ 
City Clerk 
 
This Instrument Drafted by:  Director of Public Works/City Jason R. Anderson, P.E. 

Page 131Item 18.



 

Page 132Item 18.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Project AP-003:  Snow Removal Equipment (SRE) and Aircraft Rescue Firefighting 
Facility (ARFF) – Application for Federal and State Grants. 

Background 

Information: 

Attached is a request for grant agreements to be sent to MnDOT Aeronautics for 
Snow Removal Equipment (SRE) building and site design work. We are requesting 
Federal Airport Improvement Program (AIP) funding for federally-eligible portions of 
the building and state grant funding for state-eligible portions of the building.  
 
Securing grant agreements to utilize AIP funds and state grant dollars for project 
design at this point in time is critical to ensure that the City remains on target for 
future project bidding and construction. Included in the grant request documents is 
a preliminary layout of the SRE building. This layout is still subject to change, but it 
does give an idea on what we are working toward building.  
 

Fiscal Impact: Total design cost is $297,000.00 as shown on the Project Cost Breakdown. Federal 
Airport Improvement Program (AIP) funding for fiscal year 2022 is requested in the 
amount of $132,448.00 for 90% of the federally eligible work. State funding is 
requested in the amount of $112,242.75 for a 70% state funding share on federally 
ineligible portions of the facility, and a 5% match on the federally eligible work. The 
remainder will be funded with local funds in the amount of $52,309.25. 

Alternative/ Variations: No alternative actions recommended. 

Recommendation: that the Council authorize City and TKDA staff to submit requests for federal and 
state grant funding for the Snow Removal Equipment Building design project at the 
Southwest Minnesota Regional Airport.  

 

Page 133Item 19.



 
 
April 11, 2022 
 
 
Luke Bourassa 
South Region Engineer 
MnDOT Office of Aeronautics 
395 John Ireland Boulevard  
St. Paul, MN 55155-1800 
 
 
Re: Request for Grant Agreements 

Southwest Minnesota Regional Airport – Marshall (MML) 
 Snow Removal Equipment Building Design 
 
 
Dear Mr. Bourassa: 
 
The City of Marshall hereby requests Grant Agreements for federal and state funding for the Snow Removal 
Equipment Building Design Project at the Southwest Minnesota Regional Airport.  
 
Total project cost is $297,000.00 as shown on the attached Project Cost Breakdown, and as described below. 
Federal Airport Improvement Program (AIP) funding for fiscal year 2022 is requested in the amount of $132,448.00 
for 90% of the federally eligible work. State funding is requested in the amount of $112,242.75 for a 70% state 
funding share on federally ineligible portions of the facility, and a 5% match on the federally eligible work. The 
remainder will be funded with local funds in the amount of $52,309.25. 
 
The City of Marshall authorized a Professional Services Agreement with TKDA on October 12, 2021 for the Project 
Formulation and Pre-Design Study in the amount of $35.000.00. The Marshall City Council will authorize a 
Professional Services Agreement with TKDA for Final Building Design and Site Design services associated with the 
Project in the amount of $255,000.00, contingent on receipt of federal funding. The total project engineering costs for 
Project Formulation, Pre-Design Study, Final Building Design and Site Design will be in the amount of $290,000.00. 
The City is obtaining an Independent Fee Estimate (IFE) for the design phase Authorization.  A price and cost 
analysis by city staff also found the fees to be fair and reasonable. 
 
The City of Marshall has included $7,000 for administration expenses as part of this request. Administrative expenses 
include independent fee estimate services. 
 
Thank you for your consideration. If you have any questions concerning this request, please contact my office at 
(507) 537-6773. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
 
Jason Anderson, PE 
Director of Public Works / City Engineer 
 
c: Ben Garrow – FAA 

John Peterson – TKDA 
 

Page 134Item 19.



FAA STATE AIP MATCH STATE SPONSOR

90.0% 5.0% 70.0% Varies

1 ADMINISTRATIVE

Independent Fee Estimate 5,000.00$              100.00% 5,000.00$             4,500.00$              250.00$                    -$                        250.00$                  

City Administration 2,000.00$              100.00% 2,000.00$             1,800.00$              100.00$                    -$                        100.00$                  

7,000.00$              100.00% 7,000.00$              6,300.00$              350.00$                    -$                        350.00$                 

2 ENGINEERING

Pre-Design Study/Project Formulation 35,000.00$            46.90% 16,415.00$           14,773.50$            820.75$                    13,009.50$            6,396.25$              

Final Building Design 210,000.00$         37.50% 78,750.00$           70,875.00$            3,937.50$                 91,875.00$            43,312.50$            

Site Design 45,000.00$            100.00% 45,000.00$           40,500.00$            2,250.00$                 -$                        2,250.00$              

290,000.00$         48.33% 140,165.00$         126,148.50$         7,008.25$                 104,884.50$         51,958.75$            

TOTAL COST 297,000.00$         49.55% 147,165.00$         132,448.50$         7,358.25$                 104,884.50$         52,308.75$            

Project Funding Shares 44.6% 2.5% 35.3% 17.6%

Avaialble FAA Entitlement Balance** 600,000.00$         

*FAA funding eligibility subject to change

 AIP ELIGIBLE 

COST 

Subtotal Administrative

Subtotal Engineering

PROJECT COST BREAKDOWN

SRE BUILDING AND SITE DESIGN

SOUTHWEST MINNESOTA REGIONAL AIRPORT - MARSHALL (MML)

FEDERAL FISCAL YEAR 2022 GRANT REQUEST

ID UNIT OF WORK

COSTS FUNDING

TOTAL COST
 AIP ELIGIBLE 

PERCENTAGE* 

Page 135Item 19.



Southwest Minnesota Regional Airport

SRE Building Financial Calculator

Total Cost Total FAA State Local FAA State Local FAA % State % Local % FAA % State % Local % FAA % State % Local %

Site Improvements 450,000$                       100.0% 0.0% 0.0% 90% 5% 5% 0% 70% 30% 405,000$         22,500$         22,500$         

SRE Building 2,054,820$                    5956 2480 3476 0 41.6% 58.4% 100.0% 90% 5% 5% 0% 70% 30% 770,040$         882,234$       402,546$       

TOTAL 2,504,820$                    1,175,040$      904,734$       425,046$       

Funding Percentages 46.9% 36.1% 17.0%

Building Cost per SF 250$        

% Engineering 15% CIP Budget 1,292,400$     727,350$      365,250$      

% Contingency 20% Difference (117,360)$        177,384$       59,796$         

Depth Width SF

Bay #1 56 24 1344

Bay #2 56 24 1344

Bay #3 56 24 1344

Bay #4 0

Employee Egress 56 4 224

Utilities/Storage 56 10 560

Admin/Office 38 30 1140

5956

SRE Storage Building Only 4816

State Grant MatchBuilding Eligibility (SF)

Total SRE Facility Program SF

FAA Grant Match Total AmountsEligibility Pro-Rate

Page 136Item 19.



04.01.2021

TAXIWAY C

MADRID CIRCLE

SRE Building

Future ARFF and Access Apron

Facility Entrance

Employee Parking

Vehicle Circulation

New Access Road

New Secure Access Gate

1000 gal. Fueling Station

Trash Enclosure

Existing Stormwater

LEGEND

1.

2. 

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

SOUTHWEST MINNESOTA REGIONAL AIRPORT - SRE/ARFF PRE-DESIGN
SITE PLAN - OPTION 02

N

FT

0 80 160

8
9

4

3

7

6

10

10

1

2

5

SOUTHWEST MINNESOTA REGIONAL AIRPORT - SRE/ARFF PRE-DESIGN
SITE PLAN - OPTION 01

N

FT

0 80 160

8
9

4

3

7

6

10

10

1

2

5

Page 137Item 19.

petersonj
Polygon

petersonj
Callout
LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION

petersonj
Callout
SERVICE ROAD CONSTRUCTION

petersonj
Callout
INSTALL ACCESS GATE

petersonj
Callout
PARKING LOT CONSTRUCTION

petersonj
Callout
SRE BUILDING CONSTRUCTION

petersonj
Callout
CONSTRUCT BUILDING ACCESS APRONS

petersonj
Text Box
NOTE: STOCKPILES TO BE LOCATED WITHIN LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION.  STOCKPILES TO MAINTAINED IN A MANNER TO PREVENT OFF SITE EROSION.



04.01.2022

SOUTHWEST MINNESOTA REGIONAL AIRPORT - SRE/ARFF PRE-DESIGN
FLOOR PLAN - BASELINE

N

FT

0 16 32LEVEL 01
1/16” = 1’-0”

VEHICLES LOCATED 
ELSEWHERE WITH 3 BAY 

CONFIGURATION

560 SF

BREAK /
MEETING ROOM

620 SF

RR
90 SF

UTILITY
210 SF

RR
90 SF

OSHKOSH PLOW
16W x 36L x 12.6H

(1996, F.L.)

JOHN DEERE
644 L PAYLOADER
10W x 30L x 12.6H

(2020, S.L.)

OSHKOSH BLOWER
11W x 31L x 13.8H

(1983, S.L.)

BOBCAT
SKIDLOADER
W/ BUCKET

10W x 16L x 7.5H
(2004, S.L.)

GMC PICKUP
W/ PLOW

8W x 23L x 7H
(2003, S.L.)

F-150 PICKUP
8W x 19L x 7H

(2007, S.L.)

F-350 1 TON
DUMP BOX W/

PLOW / SANDER
9.5W x 27L x 7.5H

(2010, S.L.)

JD 7410 TRACTOR
W/ LOADER/

BUCKET
9W x 22L x 10.5H

(2000, S.L.)

JD 4720
TRACTOR

W/ LOADER/
BUCKET

7W x 16L x 8H
(2012, S.L.)

JD 1445
FRONT MOWER

8W x 11L x 6H
(2012, S.L.)

JD HX20
20' WIDE

PULL MOWER
9W x 18L x 8H

(2009, S.L.)

PJ TRAILER
9W x 24L

(2007, S.L.)

POLARIS
RANGER

UTV
6W x 13L x 6H

(2012, S.L.)

LORENZ
SNOW BLOWER
8.6W x 7L x 8.6H

(2006, S.L.)

MB SWEEPER
MCD-WB

4W x 5L x 4H
(2007, S.L.)

GENIE LIFT
AEP-40

3W x 5L x 7H
(2006, S.L.)

FWD PLOW
16W x 30L x 11.8H

(1985, S.L.)

OSHKOSH BROOM
21W x 35L x 12.8H

(1992, L.)

INTERNATIONAL DUMP TRUCK W/ PLOW
AND WING

17.6W x 30L x 10H
(1995, S.L.)

VEHICLE BAYS
7200 SF

OFFICE

FUTURE ARFF 
3250 GSF

SRE BUILDING
9240 GSF

APPARATUS BAY
1200 SF

APPARATUS BAY
1200 SF

UTILITY
105 SF

DECON/
LAUNDRY

105 SF

HOSE STOR.
125 SF

PPE
170 SF

HALL
50 SF

SEASONAL FLEXIBLE SPACE 
FOR SAND/CHEMICAL 

STORAGE

STORAGE BAY 01STORAGE BAY 02STORAGE BAY 03

80
'-0

"

90'-0"

30'-0"

20'-0"
55'-0"

55
'-0

"

11'-0" 22'-0"

110'-0"

Page 138Item 19.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider Resolution(s) Awarding the Sale of General Obligation Bonds, Series 2022A, and 

General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2022B 

Background 

Information: 

Attached please find initial drafts of the resolutions awarding the sale of the Bonds, which are 
to be considered by the Council on April 26, 2022.  After the sale of the Bonds, Kennedy & 
Graven (bond counsel) will update the Award Resolutions with the post-sale information 
received from Baker Tilly and an updated version will be provided at or in advance of the 
meeting that evening. 
 
Director of Administrative Services E.J. Moberg, along with Terri Heaton and Mikaela Huot, with 

Baker Tilly Municipal Advisors, will present the findings from the bond sale that is scheduled for 

April 26th. 

Fiscal Impact:  

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

 

Recommendations: Approve Resolution(s) Awarding the Sale of General Obligation Bonds, Series 2022A & General 

Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2022B (if applicable) 

 

Page 139Item 20.



MA175-127-777446.v2 

EXTRACT OF MINUTES OF MEETING OF THE 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARSHALL 

LYON COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

 

 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 

Marshall, Minnesota, was duly held at the City Hall in said City on Tuesday, April 26, 2022, commencing 

at 5:30 p.m. 

 

 The following members were present: 

 

 

and the following were absent: 

 

 

 

The Mayor announced that the next order of business was consideration of the proposals which 

had been received for the purchase of the City’s General Obligation Bonds, Series 2022A, proposed to be 

issued in the original aggregate principal amount of $2,825,000. 

 The City Administrator presented a tabulation of the proposals that had been received in the 

manner specified in the Terms of Proposal for the Bonds.  The tabulation of the proposals are as set forth 

in EXHIBIT A attached. 

 After due consideration of the proposals, Council Member ______________ introduced the 

following written Resolution No. _____, Second Series, attached hereto and moved its adoption.  The 

motion for the adoption of the resolution was duly seconded by Council Member 

____________________ and upon a vote being taken thereon, the following Council Members voted 

AYE: 

 

 

and the following voted NAY: 

 

 

 Passed, adopted, approved and filed this 26th day of April, 2022. 

 

 

Page 140Item 20.



MA175-127-777446.v2 

CITY OF MARSHALL, MINNESOTA 

 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 22-051 

SECOND SERIES 

 

AWARDING THE SALE OF GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, 

SERIES 2022A, IN THE ORIGINAL AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL 

AMOUNT OF $2,825,000; FIXING THEIR FORM AND 

SPECIFICATIONS; DIRECTING THEIR EXECUTION AND 

DELIVERY; AND PROVIDING FOR THEIR PAYMENT 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Marshall, Lyon County, Minnesota (the 

“City”) as follows: 

 

 Section 1. Findings; Sale of Bonds. 

 

1.01. Authorization for Sale of Bonds.  Pursuant to a resolution adopted by the City Council on 

March 22, 2022, the City authorized the sale of its General Obligation Bonds, Series 2022A (the 

“Bonds”), for the following purposes: 

 

(a) to finance certain street reconstruction described in a five-year street 

reconstruction plan, adopted by the City Council on March 8, 2022, including the project 

designated by the City as the West Lyon Street (from College to 1st Street) Reconstruction Project 

(the “Street Reconstruction”), pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 475, as amended, 

specifically Section 475.58, subdivision 3b (collectively, the “Street Reconstruction Act”);  

 

(b) to finance certain public improvements, including to city parking lots in the area 

of Rose and Addison adjacent to West Lyon Street in the City (the “Infrastructure Improvements” 

or “Abatement Project”), pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 475, and Minnesota Statutes, 

Sections 469.1812 through 469.1815, as amended (collectively, the “Abatement Act”), and a 

resolution adopted by the City Council on May 8, 2022 following a duly noticed public hearing, 

approving a property tax abatement (the “Abatements”) for certain property in the City (the 

“Abatement Parcels”) over a period of ten (10) years, in an amount not to exceed $575,000;  

 

(c) to finance certain assessable public improvements within the City, including the 

projects designated by the City as the Halbur Road Reconstruction Project and the South 1st Street 

Reconstruction Project (the “Assessable Improvements”), pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, 

Chapter 429, as amended, and Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 475 (collectively, the “Improvement 

Act”); 

 

(d) to finance certain improvements to the Southwest Minnesota Regional Airport 

(the “Airport”), including apron reconstruction in the WPA hanger area of the Airport and apron 

and taxiway sealcoat and crack filling throughout the Airport (the “Airport Improvements”), 

pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 475, as amended, and Minnesota Statutes, Section 

360.036, as amended (collectively, the “Airport Act”).  

 

1.02. Award to the Purchaser and Interest Rates.  The proposal of Piper Sandler & Co., 

Minneapolis, Minnesota (the “Purchaser”) to purchase the Bonds is hereby found and determined to be a 

reasonable offer and is hereby accepted, the proposal being to purchase the Bonds at a price of $ 
2,990,472.33 (par amount of $2,825,000.00, plus original issue premium of $184,357.75, less 

Page 141Item 20.



MA175-127-777446.v2 2 

underwriter’s discount of $18,885.42), plus accrued interest to date of delivery, if any, for Bonds bearing 

interest as follows: 

 

Year  Interest Rate  Year  Interest Rate 

       

2024  5.00%  2028  5.00% 

2025  5.00  2029  5.00 

2026  5.00  2031*  3.00 

2027  5.00  2033*  3.00 

 ________________________ 
 * Term Bonds 
 

True interest cost: 2.7713639% 
 

1.03. Purchase Contract.  The amount proposed by the Purchaser in excess of the minimum bid 

shall be credited to the accounts of the Debt Service Fund hereinafter created or deposited in the accounts 

of the Construction Fund hereinafter created, as determined by the Finance Director of the City (the 

“Finance Director”) in consultation with Baker Tilly Municipal Advisors, LLC, the City’s municipal 

advisor (the “Municipal Advisor”).  The Finance Director is directed to deposit the good faith check or 

deposit of the Purchaser, pending completion of the sale of the Bonds, and to return the good faith 

deposits of the unsuccessful proposers.  The Mayor and City Administrator of the City (the “Mayor” and 

“City Administrator”) are directed to execute a contract with the Purchaser on behalf of the City. 

 

1.04. Terms and Principal Amounts of the Bonds.  The City will forthwith issue and sell the 

Bonds pursuant to the Street Reconstruction Act, the Abatement Act, the Improvement Act, and the 

Airport Act (collectively, the “Act”) in the original aggregate principal amount of $2,825,000, originally 

dated May 26, 2022, in the denomination of $5,000 each or any integral multiple thereof, numbered 

No. R-1, upward, bearing interest as above set forth, and maturing serially on February 1 in the years and 

amounts as follows: 

 

Year  Amount  Year  Amount 

       

2024  $255,000  2028  $285,000 

2025  265,000  2029  285,000 

2026  270,000  2031*  585,000 

2027  275,000  2033*  605,000 

 ________________________ 
 * Term Bonds 

 

(a) $325,000 of the Bonds (the “Street Reconstruction Bonds”), maturing on February 1 

in the years and amounts set forth below, are being used to finance the Street Reconstruction: 

 

Year  Amount  Year  Amount 

       

2024  $25,000  2028  $30,000 

2025  30,000  2029  35,000 

2026  30,000  2031¹  70,000 

2027  30,000  2033²  75,000 

       

________________________ 

Page 142Item 20.



MA175-127-777446.v2 3 

¹ This payment comprises a portion of the mandatory sinking fund payment for the Term Bond maturing on 

February 1, 2031. 

² This payment comprises a portion of the mandatory sinking fund payment for the Term Bond maturing on 

February 1, 2033. 

 

(b) $555,000 of the Bonds (the “Abatement Bonds”), maturing on February 1 in the 

years and amounts set forth below, are being used to finance the Abatement Project: 

 

Year  Amount  Year  Amount 

       

2024  $45,000  2028  $55,000 

2025  45,000  2029  60,000 

2026  50,000  2031¹  120,000 

2027  50,000  2033²  130,000 

 

¹ This payment comprises a portion of the mandatory sinking fund payment for the Term Bond maturing on 

February 1, 2031. 

² This payment comprises a portion of the mandatory sinking fund payment for the Term Bond maturing on 

February 1, 2033. 

 

(c) $1,875,000 of the Bonds (the “Improvement Bonds”), maturing on February 1 in the 

years and amounts set forth below, are being used to finance the Assessable Improvements: 

 

Year  Amount  Year  Amount 

       

2024  $175,000  2028  $185,000 

2025  175,000  2029  190,000 

2026  175,000  2031¹  395,000 

2027  180,000  2033²  400,000 

 

¹ This payment comprises a portion of the mandatory sinking fund payment for the Term Bond maturing on 

February 1, 2031. 

² This payment comprises a portion of the mandatory sinking fund payment for the Term Bond maturing on 

February 1, 2033. 

 

(d) The remainder of the Bonds in the amount of $$70,000 (the “Airport Bonds”), 

maturing on February 1 in the years and amounts set forth below, are being used to finance the 

Airport Improvements: 

 

Year  Amount  Year  Amount 

       

2024  $10,000  2027  $15,000 

2025  15,000  2028  15,000 

2026  15,000     

       

1.05. Optional Redemption.  The City may elect on February 1, 2030, and on any day thereafter to 

prepay Bonds due on or after February 1, 2031.  Redemption may be in whole or in part and if in part, at the 

option of the City and in such manner as the City will determine.  If less than all Bonds of a maturity are 

called for redemption, the City will notify DTC (as defined in Section 8 hereof) of the particular amount of 

such maturity to be prepaid.  DTC will determine by lot the amount of each participant’s interest in such 

Page 143Item 20.



MA175-127-777446.v2 4 

maturity to be redeemed and each participant will then select by lot the beneficial ownership interests in such 

maturity to be redeemed.  Prepayments will be at a price of par plus accrued interest. 

 

1.06. Mandatory Redemption; Term Bonds.  The Bonds maturing on February 1, 2031 and 

February 1, 2033 shall hereinafter be referred to as the “Term Bonds.”  The principal amount of the Term 

Bonds subject to mandatory sinking fund redemption on any date may be reduced through earlier optional 

redemptions, with any partial redemptions of the Term Bonds credited against future mandatory sinking fund 

redemption of such Term Bonds in such order as the City shall determine.  The Term Bonds are subject to 

mandatory sinking fund redemption and shall be redeemed in part at par plus accrued interest on February 1 

of the following years and in the principal amounts as follows: 

 

Sinking Fund Installment Date   

   

February 1, 2031 Term Bond  Principal Amount 

2030  $290,000 

2031*  295,000 

  ____________________ 

  * Maturity 

 

February 1, 2033 Term Bond  Principal Amount 

2032  $300,000 

2033*  305,000 

  ____________________ 

  * Maturity 

 

Section 2. Registration and Payment. 

 

2.01. Registered Form.  The Bonds will be issued only in fully registered form.  The interest 

thereon and, upon surrender of each Bond, the principal amount thereof, is payable by check or draft 

issued by the Registrar described herein. 

 

2.02. Dates; Interest Payment Dates.  Each Bond will be dated as of the last interest payment 

date preceding the date of authentication to which interest on the Bond has been paid or made available 

for payment, unless (i) the date of authentication is an interest payment date to which interest has been 

paid or made available for payment, in which case the Bond will be dated as of the date of authentication, 

or (ii) the date of authentication is prior to the first interest payment date, in which case the Bond will be 

dated as of the date of original issue.  The interest on the Bonds is payable on February 1 and August 1 of 

each year, commencing February 1, 2023, to the registered owners of record thereof as of the close of 

business on the fifteenth day of the immediately preceding month, whether or not that day is a business 

day. 

 

2.03. Registration.  The City will appoint a bond registrar, transfer agent, authenticating agent 

and paying agent (the “Registrar”).  The effect of registration and the rights and duties of the City and the 

Registrar with respect thereto are as follows: 

 

(a) Register.  The Registrar must keep at its principal corporate trust office a bond 

register in which the Registrar provides for the registration of ownership of Bonds and the 

registration of transfers and exchanges of Bonds entitled to be registered, transferred, or 

exchanged. 

 

Page 144Item 20.



MA175-127-777446.v2 5 

(b) Transfer of Bonds.  Upon surrender for transfer of a Bond duly endorsed by the 

registered owner thereof or accompanied by a written instrument of transfer, in form satisfactory 

to the Registrar, duly executed by the registered owner thereof or by an attorney duly authorized 

by the registered owner in writing, the Registrar will authenticate and deliver, in the name of the 

designated transferee or transferees, one or more new Bonds of a like aggregate principal amount 

and maturity, as requested by the transferor.  The Registrar may, however, close the books for 

registration of any transfer after the fifteenth day of the month preceding each interest payment 

date and until that interest payment date. 

 

(c) Exchange of Bonds.  When Bonds are surrendered by the registered owner for 

exchange the Registrar will authenticate and deliver one or more new Bonds of a like aggregate 

principal amount and maturity as requested by the registered owner or the owner’s attorney in 

writing. 

 

(d) Cancellation.  Bonds surrendered upon transfer or exchange will be promptly 

cancelled by the Registrar and thereafter disposed of as directed by the City. 

 

(e) Improper or Unauthorized Transfer.  When a Bond is presented to the Registrar 

for transfer, the Registrar may refuse to transfer the Bond until the Registrar is satisfied that the 

endorsement on the Bond or separate instrument of transfer is valid and genuine and that the 

requested transfer is legally authorized.  The Registrar will incur no liability for the refusal, in 

good faith, to make transfers which it, in its judgment, deems improper or unauthorized. 

 

(f) Persons Deemed Owners.  The City and the Registrar may treat the person in 

whose name a Bond is registered in the bond register as the absolute owner of the Bond, whether 

the Bond is overdue or not, for the purpose of receiving payment of, or on account of, the 

principal of and interest on the Bond and for all other purposes and payments so made to the 

registered owner or upon the owner’s order will be valid and effectual to satisfy and discharge the 

liability upon the Bond to the extent of the sum or sums so paid. 

 

(g) Taxes, Fees and Charges.  The Registrar may impose a charge upon the owner 

thereof for a transfer or exchange of Bonds, sufficient to reimburse the Registrar for any tax, fee 

or other governmental charge required to be paid with respect to the transfer or exchange. 

 

(h) Mutilated, Lost, Stolen or Destroyed Bonds.  If a Bond becomes mutilated or is 

destroyed, stolen or lost, the Registrar will deliver any new Bond of like amount, number, 

maturity date and tenor in exchange and substitution for and upon cancellation of the mutilated 

Bond or in lieu of and in substitution for a Bond destroyed, stolen or lost, upon the payment of 

the reasonable expenses and charges of the Registrar in connection therewith; and, in the case of a 

Bond destroyed, stolen or lost, upon filing with the Registrar of evidence satisfactory to it that the 

Bond was destroyed, stolen or lost, and of the ownership thereof, and upon furnishing to the 

Registrar of an appropriate bond or indemnity in form, substance and amount satisfactory to it 

and as provided by law, in which both the City and the Registrar must be named as obligees.  

Bonds so surrendered to the Registrar will be cancelled by the Registrar and evidence of such 

cancellation must be given to the City.  If the mutilated, destroyed, stolen or lost Bond has 

already matured or been called for redemption in accordance with its terms it is not necessary to 

issue a new Bond prior to payment. 

 

(i) Redemption.  In the event any of the Bonds are called for redemption, notice thereof 

identifying the Bonds to be redeemed will be given by the Registrar by mailing a copy of the 

redemption notice by first class mail (postage prepaid) to the registered owner of each Bond to be 

Page 145Item 20.



MA175-127-777446.v2 6 

redeemed at the address shown on the registration books kept by the Registrar and by publishing the 

notice if required by law.  Failure to give notice by publication or by mail to any registered owner, or 

any defect therein, will not affect the validity of the proceedings for the redemption of Bonds.  Bonds 

so called for redemption will cease to bear interest after the specified redemption date, provided that 

the funds for the redemption are on deposit with the place of payment at that time. 

 

2.04. Appointment of Initial Registrar.  The City appoints U.S. Bank Trust Company, National 

Association, Saint Paul, Minnesota, as the initial Registrar.  The Mayor and the City Administrator are 

authorized to execute and deliver, on behalf of the City, a contract with the Registrar.  Upon merger or 

consolidation of the Registrar with another corporation, if the resulting corporation is a bank or trust 

company authorized by law to conduct such business, the resulting corporation is authorized to act as 

successor Registrar.  The City agrees to pay the reasonable and customary charges of the Registrar for the 

services performed.  The City reserves the right to remove the Registrar upon 30 days’ notice and upon 

the appointment of a successor Registrar, in which event the predecessor Registrar must deliver all cash 

and Bonds in its possession to the successor Registrar and must deliver the bond register to the successor 

Registrar.  On or before each principal or interest due date, without further order of this Council, the City 

Administrator must transmit to the Registrar moneys sufficient for the payment of all principal and 

interest then due. 

 

2.05. Execution, Authentication and Delivery.  The Bonds will be prepared under the direction 

of the City Administrator and executed on behalf of the City by the signatures of the Mayor and the City 

Administrator, provided that those signatures may be printed, engraved, or lithographed facsimiles of the 

originals.  If an officer whose signature or a facsimile of whose signature appears on the Bonds ceases to 

be such officer before the delivery of a Bond, that signature or facsimile will nevertheless be valid and 

sufficient for all purposes, the same as if the officer had remained in office until delivery.  

Notwithstanding such execution, a Bond will not be valid or obligatory for any purpose or entitled to any 

security or benefit under this resolution unless and until a certificate of authentication on the Bond has 

been duly executed by the manual signature of an authorized representative of the Registrar.  Certificates 

of authentication on different Bonds need not be signed by the same representative.  The executed 

certificate of authentication on a Bond is conclusive evidence that it has been authenticated and delivered 

under this resolution.  When the Bonds have been so prepared, executed and authenticated, the City 

Administrator will deliver the same to the Purchaser upon payment of the purchase price in accordance 

with the contract of sale heretofore made and executed, and the Purchaser is not obligated to see to the 

application of the purchase price. 

 

2.06. Temporary Bonds.  The City may elect to deliver in lieu of printed definitive Bonds one 

or more typewritten temporary Bonds in substantially the form set forth in EXHIBIT B attached hereto, 

with such changes as may be necessary to reflect more than one maturity in a single temporary bond.  

Upon the execution and delivery of definitive Bonds the temporary Bonds will be exchanged therefor and 

cancelled. 

 

 Section 3. Form of Bond. 

 

3.01. Execution of the Bonds.  The Bonds will be printed or typewritten in substantially the 

form as attached hereto as EXHIBIT B.  

 

3.02. Approving Legal Opinion.  The City Administrator is directed to obtain a copy of the 

proposed approving legal opinion of Kennedy & Graven, Chartered, Minneapolis, Minnesota, which is to 

be complete except as to dating thereof and to cause the opinion to be printed on or accompany each 

Bond.   

 

Page 146Item 20.



MA175-127-777446.v2 7 

 Section 4. Payment; Security; Pledges and Covenants. 

 

4.01. Debt Service Fund.  The Bonds are payable from the General Obligation Bonds, Series 

2022A Debt Service Fund (the “Debt Service Fund”) hereby created.  The Debt Service Fund shall be 

administered and maintained by the Finance Director as a bookkeeping fund separate and apart from all 

other funds maintained in the official financial records of the City.  The City will maintain the following 

accounts in the Debt Service Fund:  the “Street Reconstruction Bonds Account,” the “Abatement Bonds 

Account,” the “Improvements Bonds Account,” and the “Airport Bonds Account.”  Amounts in the Street 

Reconstruction Bonds Account are irrevocably pledged to the Street Reconstruction Bonds, amounts in 

the Abatement Bonds Account are irrevocably pledged to the Abatement Bonds, amounts in the 

Improvements Bonds Account are irrevocably pledged to the Improvement Bonds, and amounts in the 

Airport Bonds Account are irrevocably pledged to the Airport Bonds.    

 

(a) Street Reconstruction Bonds Account.  Ad valorem taxes herein levied for the 

payment of the principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Street Reconstruction Bonds are 

hereby pledged to the Street Reconstruction Bonds Account of the Debt Service Fund.  A portion 

of the proceeds of the Street Reconstruction Bonds or other funds of the City shall be deposited in 

the Street Reconstruction Bonds Account of the Debt Service Fund and shall be applied to the 

payment of the first interest payment due on the Street Reconstruction Bonds on February 1, 

2023.  There is hereby appropriated to the Street Reconstruction Bonds Account of the Debt 

Service Fund all investment earnings on amounts in the Street Reconstruction Bonds Account of 

the Debt Service Fund and any other funds of the City for the payment of the principal of, 

premium, if any, and interest on the Street Reconstruction Bonds.  There is also appropriated to 

the Street Reconstruction Bonds Account of the Debt Service Fund a pro rata portion of 

(i) capitalized interest financed from Bond proceeds, if any; (ii) amounts over the minimum 

purchase price of the Bonds paid by the Purchaser, to the extent designated for deposit in the Debt 

Service Fund in accordance with Section 1.03 hereof; and (iii) accrued interest, if any. 

 

(b) Abatement Bonds Account.  Abatements from the Abatement Parcels and ad 

valorem taxes levied for the payment of interest on the Abatement Bonds are hereby pledged to 

the Abatement Bonds Account of the Debt Service Fund.  A portion of the proceeds of the 

Abatement Bonds shall be deposited in the Abatement Bonds Account of the Debt Service Fund 

and shall be applied to the payment of the first interest payment due on the Abatement Bonds on 

February 1, 2023.  There is hereby appropriated to the Abatement Bonds Account of the Debt 

Service Fund all investment earnings on amounts in the Abatement Bonds Account of the Debt 

Service Fund and any other funds of the City for the payment of the principal of, premium, if any, 

and interest on the Abatement Bonds.  There is also appropriated to the Abatement Bonds 

Account of the Debt Service Fund a pro rata portion of (i) capitalized interest financed from Bond 

proceeds, if any; (ii) amounts over the minimum purchase price of the Bonds paid by the 

Purchaser, to the extent designated for deposit in the Debt Service Fund in accordance with 

Section 1.03 hereof; and (iii) accrued interest, if any. 

 

(c) Improvement Bonds Account. Proceeds of special assessments imposed on 

properties in the City specially benefited by the Assessable Improvements and ad valorem taxes 

hereinafter levied are hereby pledged to the Improvement Bonds Account of the Debt Service 

Fund.  A portion of the proceeds of the Improvement Bonds or other funds of the City shall be 

deposited in the Improvement Bonds Account of the Debt Service Fund and shall be applied to 

the payment of the first interest payment due on the Improvement Bonds on February 1, 2023.  

There is hereby appropriated to the Improvement Bonds Account of the Debt Service Fund all 

investment earnings on amounts in the Improvement Bonds Account of the Debt Service Fund 

and any other funds of the City for the payment of the principal of, premium, if any, and interest 

Page 147Item 20.



MA175-127-777446.v2 8 

on the Improvement Bonds.  There is also appropriated to the Improvement Bonds Account of the 

Debt Service Fund a pro rata portion of (i) capitalized interest financed from Bond proceeds, if 

any; (ii) amounts over the minimum purchase price of the Bonds paid by the Purchaser, to the 

extent designated for deposit in the Debt Service Fund in accordance with Section 1.03 hereof; 

and (iii) accrued interest, if any. 

 

(d) Airport Bonds Account.  Ad valorem taxes herein levied for the payment of the 

principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Airport Bonds are hereby pledged to the Airport 

Bonds Account of the Debt Service Fund.  A portion of the proceeds of the Airport Bonds or 

other funds of the City shall be deposited in the Airport Bonds Account of the Debt Service Fund 

and shall be applied to the payment of the first interest payment due on the Airport Bonds on 

February 1, 2023.  There is hereby appropriated to the Airport Bonds Account of the Debt Service 

Fund all investment earnings on amounts in the Airport Bonds Account of the Debt Service Fund 

and any other funds of the City for the payment of the principal of, premium, if any, and interest 

on the Airport Bonds.  There is also appropriated to the Airport Bonds Account of the Debt 

Service Fund a pro rata portion of (i) capitalized interest financed from Bond proceeds, if any; 

(ii) amounts over the minimum purchase price of the Bonds paid by the Purchaser, to the extent 

designated for deposit in the Debt Service Fund in accordance with Section 1.03 hereof; and 

(iii) accrued interest, if any. 

 

4.02. Construction Fund.  The City hereby creates the General Obligation Bonds, Series 2022A 

Construction Fund (the “Construction Fund”).  The City will maintain the following accounts in the 

Construction Fund:  the “Street Reconstruction Account,” the “Abatement Project Account,” the 

“Assessable Improvements Account,” and the “Airport Improvements Account.”  

  

(a) Street Reconstruction Account.  Proceeds of the Street Reconstruction Bonds, 

less the appropriations made in Section 4.01(a), together with any other funds appropriated for the 

Street Reconstruction and assessments and ad valorem taxes collected during the construction of 

the Street Reconstruction, will be deposited in the Street Reconstruction Account of the 

Construction Fund to be used solely to defray expenses of the Street Reconstruction.  Any 

balance remaining in the Street Reconstruction Account of the Construction Fund after the Street 

Reconstruction is completed and the costs thereof have been paid may be used as provided in 

Minnesota Statutes, section 475.65, under the direction of the City Council.  Thereafter, the Street 

Reconstruction Account of the Construction Fund is to be closed and any balance therein is to be 

deposited in the Street Reconstruction Bonds Account of the Debt Service Fund. 

 

(b) Abatement Project Account.  Proceeds of the Abatement Bonds, less the 

appropriations made in Section 4.01(b), together with any other funds appropriated for the 

Abatement Project, Abatements, and ad valorem taxes collected during the construction of the 

Abatement Project, will be deposited in the Abatement Project Account of the Construction Fund 

to be used solely to defray expenses of the Abatement Project.  Any balance remaining in the 

Abatement Project Account of the Construction Fund after the Abatement Project is completed 

and the costs thereof have been paid may be used as provided in Minnesota Statutes, Section 

475.65, under the direction of the City Council.  Thereafter, the Abatement Project Account of 

the Construction Fund is to be closed and any balance remaining therein is to be deposited in the 

Abatement Bonds Account of the Debt Service Fund. 

 

(c) Assessable Improvements Account.  Proceeds of the Improvement Bonds, less 

the appropriations made in Section 4.01(c), together with any other funds appropriated for the 

Assessable Improvements and assessments and ad valorem taxes collected during the 

construction of the Assessable Improvements, will be deposited in the Assessable Improvements 

Page 148Item 20.



MA175-127-777446.v2 9 

Account of the Construction Fund to be used solely to defray expenses of the Assessable 

Improvements.  Any balance remaining in the Assessable Improvements of the Construction 

Fund after the Assessable Improvements are completed and the costs thereof have been paid may 

be used as provided in Minnesota Statutes, section 475.65, under the direction of the City 

Council.  Thereafter, the Assessable Improvements Account of the Construction Fund is to be 

closed and any balance therein is to be deposited in the Improvements Bonds Account of the Debt 

Service Fund. 

 

(d) Airport Improvements Account.  Proceeds of the Airport Bonds, less the 

appropriations made in Section 4.01(d) hereof, together with any other funds appropriated for the 

Airport Improvements and ad valorem taxes collected during the construction of the Airport 

Improvements, will be deposited in the Airport Improvements Account of the Construction Fund to 

be used solely to defray expenses of the Airport Improvements.  Any balance remaining in the 

Airport Improvements Account of the Construction Fund after the Airport Improvements are 

completed and the costs thereof have been paid may be used as provided in Minnesota Statutes, 

Section 475.65, under the direction of the City Council.  Thereafter, the Airport Improvements 

Account of the Construction Fund is to be closed and any balance therein is to be deposited in the 

Airport Bonds Account of the Debt Service Fund. 

 

4.03. General Obligation Pledge.  For the prompt and full payment of the principal of and interest 

on the Bonds, as the same respectively become due, the full faith, credit and taxing powers of the City will be 

and are hereby irrevocably pledged.  If the balance in the Debt Service Fund is ever insufficient to pay all 

principal and interest then due on the Bonds and any other bonds payable therefrom, the deficiency will be 

promptly paid out of monies in the general fund of the City which are available for such purpose, and such 

general fund may be reimbursed with or without interest from the Debt Service Fund when a sufficient 

balance is available therein. 

 

4.04. Pledge of Tax Levy.  For the purpose of paying the principal of and interest on the Street 

Reconstruction Bonds, the Abatement Bonds, the Improvement Bonds, and the Airport Bonds, there is 

levied a direct annual irrepealable ad valorem tax (the “Taxes”) upon all of the taxable property in the 

City, which will be spread upon the tax rolls and collected with and as part of other general taxes of the 

City.  The Taxes in the years and amounts as attached hereto as EXHIBIT C will be credited to the Street 

Reconstruction Bonds Account, the Abatement Bonds Account, the Improvement Bonds Account, and the 

Airport Bonds Account of the Debt Service Fund, respectively, as provided above.  

 

4.05. Certification to County Auditor as to Debt Service Fund Amount.  It is hereby determined 

that the estimated collections of Taxes, Abatements, and special assessments imposed on properties in the 

City specially benefited by the Street Reconstruction and Assessable Improvements will produce at least 

five percent in excess of the amount needed to meet when due the principal and interest payments on the 

Bonds.  The tax levy herein provided for the Bonds is irrepealable until all of the Bonds are paid, 

provided that at the time the City makes its annual tax levies the Finance Director may certify to the 

County Auditor/Treasurer of Lyon County, Minnesota (the “County Auditor”) the amount available in the 

Debt Service Fund to pay principal and interest due during the ensuing year, and the County Auditor will 

thereupon reduce the levy collectible during such year by the amount so certified. 

 

4.06. Filing of Resolution.  The City Administrator is authorized and directed to file a certified 

copy of this resolution with the County Auditor and to obtain the certificate required by Section 475.63 of the 

Act. 

 

 Section 5. Authentication of Transcript. 

 

Page 149Item 20.



MA175-127-777446.v2 10 

5.01 City Proceedings and Records.  The officers of the City are authorized and directed to 

prepare and furnish to the Purchaser and to the attorneys approving the Bonds, certified copies of 

proceedings and records of the City relating to the Bonds and to the financial condition and affairs of the 

City, and such other certificates, affidavits and transcripts as may be required to show the facts within 

their knowledge or as shown by the books and records in their custody and under their control, relating to 

the validity and marketability of the Bonds, and such instruments, including any heretofore furnished, 

may be deemed representations of the City as to the facts stated therein. 

 

5.02 Certification as to Official Statement.  The Mayor and the City Administrator are 

authorized and directed to certify that they have examined the Official Statement prepared and circulated 

in connection with the issuance and sale of the Bonds and that to the best of their knowledge and belief 

the Official Statement is a complete and accurate representation of the facts and representations made 

therein as of the date of the Official Statement. 

 

5.03 Other Certificates.  The Mayor, the City Administrator and the Finance Director are hereby 

authorized and directed to furnish to the Purchaser at the closing such certificates as are required as a 

condition of sale.  Unless litigation shall have been commenced and be pending questioning the Bonds or 

the organization of the City or incumbency of its officers, at the closing the Mayor and City Administrator 

shall also execute and deliver to the Purchaser a suitable certificate as to absence of material litigation, 

and the Finance Director shall also execute and deliver a certificate as to payment for and delivery of the 

Bonds. 

 

5.04 Electronic Signatures.  The electronic signature of the Mayor, the City Administrator, the 

Finance Director, and/or the City Clerk to this resolution and to any certificate authorized to be executed 

hereunder shall be as valid as an original signature of such party and shall be effective to bind the City 

thereto.  For purposes hereof, (i) “electronic signature” means a manually signed original signature that is 

then transmitted by electronic means; and (ii) “transmitted by electronic means” means sent in the form of 

a facsimile or sent via the internet as a portable document format (“pdf”) or other replicating image 

attached to an electronic mail or internet message. 

 

 Section 6. Tax Covenants. 

 

6.01 Tax-Exempt Bonds.  The City covenants and agrees with the holders from time to time of 

the Bonds that it will not take or permit to be taken by any of its officers, employees or agents any action 

which would cause the interest on the Bonds to become subject to taxation under the Internal Revenue Code 

of 1986, as amended (the “Code”), and the Treasury Regulations promulgated thereunder, in effect at the time 

of such actions, and that it will take or cause its officers, employees or agents to take, all affirmative action 

within its power that may be necessary to ensure that such interest will not become subject to taxation under 

the Code and applicable Treasury Regulations, as presently existing or as hereafter amended and made 

applicable to the Bonds.  To that end, the City will comply with all requirements necessary under the Code to 

establish and maintain the exclusion from gross income of the interest on the Bonds under Section 103 of the 

Code, including without limitation requirements relating to temporary periods for investments, limitations on 

amounts invested at a yield greater than the yield on the Bonds, and the rebate of excess investment earnings 

to the United States (unless the City qualifies for any exemption from rebate requirements based on timely 

expenditure of proceeds of the Bonds, in accordance with the Code and applicable Treasury Regulations). 

 

6.02 Not Private Activity Bonds.  The City further covenants not to use the proceeds of the 

Bonds or to cause or permit them or any of them to be used, in such a manner as to cause the Bonds to be 

“private activity bonds” within the meaning of Sections 103 and 141 through 150 of the Code. 

 

Page 150Item 20.



MA175-127-777446.v2 11 

6.03 Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligations.  In order to qualify the Bonds as “qualified tax-exempt 

obligations” within the meaning of Section 265(b)(3) of the Code, the City makes the following factual 

statements and representations: 

 

(a) the Bonds are not “private activity bonds” as defined in Section 141 of the Code; 

 

(b) the City designates the Bonds as “qualified tax-exempt obligations” for purposes of 

Section 265(b)(3) of the Code; 

 

(c) the reasonably anticipated amount of tax-exempt obligations (other than private 

activity bonds that are not qualified 501(c)(3) bonds) which will be issued by the City (and all 

subordinate entities of the City) during calendar year 2022 will not exceed $10,000,000; and  

 

(d) not more than $10,000,000 of obligations issued by the City during calendar year 

2022 have been designated for purposes of Section 265(b)(3) of the Code. 

 

6.04 Procedural Requirements.  The City will use its best efforts to comply with any federal 

procedural requirements which may apply in order to effectuate the designations made by this section. 

 

 6.05. Reimbursement.  The City has or may have incurred certain expenditures with respect to the 

Street Reconstruction, the Abatement Project, the Assessable Improvements, and the Airport Improvements 

that were financed temporarily from other sources but are expected to be reimbursed with proceeds of the 

Bonds.  The City hereby declares its intent to reimburse certain costs of the Street Reconstruction, the 

Abatement Project, the Assessable Improvements, and the Airport Improvements from proceeds of the Bonds 

(the “Declaration”).  This Declaration is intended to constitute a declaration of official intent for purposes 

of the Section 1.150-2 of the Treasury Regulations promulgated under the Code. 

 

 Section 7. Book-Entry System; Limited Obligation of City. 

 

7.01 The Depository Trust Company.  The Bonds will be initially issued in the form of a 

separate single typewritten or printed fully registered Bond for each of the maturities set forth in 

Section 1.04 hereof.  Upon initial issuance, the ownership of each Bond will be registered in the 

registration books kept by the Registrar in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee for The Depository Trust 

Company, New York, New York, and its successors and assigns (“DTC”).  Except as provided in this 

section, all of the outstanding Bonds will be registered in the registration books kept by the Registrar in 

the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC. 

 

7.02 Participants.  With respect to Bonds registered in the registration books kept by the 

Registrar in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC, the City, the Registrar and the Paying Agent 

will have no responsibility or obligation to any broker dealers, banks and other financial institutions from 

time to time for which DTC holds Bonds as securities depository (the “Participants”) or to any other 

person on behalf of which a Participant holds an interest in the Bonds, including but not limited to any 

responsibility or obligation with respect to (i) the accuracy of the records of DTC, Cede & Co. or any 

Participant with respect to any ownership interest in the Bonds, (ii) the delivery to any Participant or any 

other person (other than a registered owner of Bonds, as shown by the registration books kept by the 

Registrar) of any notice with respect to the Bonds, including any notice of redemption, or (iii) the 

payment to any Participant or any other person, other than a registered owner of Bonds, of any amount 

with respect to principal of, premium, if any, or interest on the Bonds.  The City, the Registrar and the 

Paying Agent may treat and consider the person in whose name each Bond is registered in the registration 

books kept by the Registrar as the holder and absolute owner of such Bond for the purpose of payment of 

principal, premium and interest with respect to such Bond, for the purpose of registering transfers with 

Page 151Item 20.



MA175-127-777446.v2 12 

respect to such Bond, and for all other purposes.  The Paying Agent will pay all principal of, premium, if 

any, and interest on the Bonds only to or on the order of the respective registered owners, as shown in the 

registration books kept by the Registrar, and all such payments will be valid and effectual to fully satisfy 

and discharge the City’s obligations with respect to payment of principal of, premium, if any, or interest 

on the Bonds to the extent of the sum or sums so paid.  No person other than a registered owner of Bonds, 

as shown in the registration books kept by the Registrar, will receive a certificated Bond evidencing the 

obligation of this resolution.  Upon delivery by DTC to the City Administrator of a written notice to the 

effect that DTC has determined to substitute a new nominee in place of Cede & Co., the words “Cede & 

Co.” will refer to such new nominee of DTC; and upon receipt of such a notice, the City Administrator 

will promptly deliver a copy of the same to the Registrar and Paying Agent. 

 

7.03 Representation Letter.  The City has heretofore executed and delivered to DTC a Blanket 

Issuer Letter of Representations (the “Representation Letter”) which shall govern payment of principal of, 

premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds and notices with respect to the Bonds.  Any Paying Agent or 

Registrar subsequently appointed by the City with respect to the Bonds will agree to take all action 

necessary for all representations of the City in the Representation Letter with respect to the Registrar and 

Paying Agent, respectively, to be complied with at all times. 

 

7.04 Transfers Outside Book-Entry System.  In the event the City, by resolution of the City 

Council, determines that it is in the best interests of the persons having beneficial interests in the Bonds 

that they be able to obtain Bond certificates, the City will notify DTC, whereupon DTC will notify the 

Participants, of the availability through DTC of Bond certificates.  In such event the City will issue, 

transfer and exchange Bond certificates as requested by DTC and any other registered owners in 

accordance with the provisions of this resolution.  DTC may determine to discontinue providing its 

services with respect to the Bonds at any time by giving notice to the City and discharging its 

responsibilities with respect thereto under applicable law.  In such event, if no successor securities 

depository is appointed, the City will issue and the Registrar will authenticate Bond certificates in 

accordance with this resolution and the provisions hereof will apply to the transfer, exchange and method 

of payment thereof. 

 

7.05 Payments to Cede & Co.  Notwithstanding any other provision of this resolution to the 

contrary, so long as a Bond is registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC, payments with 

respect to principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Bond and notices with respect to the Bond will 

be made and given, respectively in the manner provided in DTC’s Operational Arrangements, as set forth 

in the Representation Letter. 

 

 Section 8. Continuing Disclosure.  The City covenants and agrees that it will comply with 

and carry out all of the provisions of the Continuing Disclosure Certificate.  “Continuing Disclosure 

Certificate” means that certain Continuing Disclosure Certificate executed by the Mayor and the City 

Administrator and dated the date of issuance and delivery of the Bonds, as originally executed and as it 

may be amended from time to time in accordance with the terms thereof.  Notwithstanding any other 

provision of this resolution, failure of the City to comply with the Continuing Disclosure Certificate is not 

to be considered an event of default with respect to the Bonds; however, any Bondholder may take such 

actions as may be necessary and appropriate, including seeking mandate or specific performance by court 

order, to cause the City to comply with its obligations under this section. 

 

 Section 9. Defeasance.  When all Bonds (or all of any of the Street Reconstruction Bonds, 

Abatement Bonds, Improvement Bonds, or Airport Bonds portion thereof) and all accrued interest thereon 

have been discharged as provided in this section, all pledges, covenants and other rights granted by this 

resolution (with respect to the I Street Reconstruction Bonds, Abatement Bonds, Improvement Bonds, or 

Airport Bonds portion of the Bonds, as the case may be) to holders of the Bonds will cease, except that the 

Page 152Item 20.



MA175-127-777446.v2 13 

pledge of the full faith and credit of the City for the prompt and full payment of the principal of and interest 

on the Bonds will remain in full force and effect.  The City may discharge all Bonds (or all of any of the 

Street Reconstruction Bonds, Abatement Bonds, Improvement Bonds, or Airport Bonds portion thereof) 

which are due on any date by depositing with the Registrar on or before that date a sum sufficient for the 

payment thereof in full or by depositing irrevocably in escrow, with a suitable institution qualified by law as 

an escrow agent for this purpose, cash or securities which are backed by the full faith and credit of the United 

States of America, or any other security authorized under Minnesota law for such purpose, bearing interest 

payable at such times and at such rates and maturing on such dates and in such amounts as shall be required 

and sufficient, subject to sale and/or reinvestment in like securities, to pay said obligation(s), which may 

include any interest payment on such Bond and/or principal amount due thereon at a stated maturity (or if 

irrevocable provision shall have been made for permitted prior redemption of such principal amount, at such 

earlier redemption date).  If any Bond should not be paid when due, it may nevertheless be discharged by 

depositing with the Registrar a sum sufficient for the payment thereof in full with interest accrued to the date 

of such deposit. 

 

 

 

(The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank.) 

 

 

Page 153Item 20.



MA175-127-777446.v2 14 

 

 Passed and adopted this April 26, 2022. 

 

CITY OF MARSHALL, MINNESOTA 

 

 

 

 

  

Robert J. Byrnes 

Mayor 

 

Attest: 

 

 

 

 

  

Kyle Box 

City Clerk 

 

Page 154Item 20.



MA175-127-777446.v2 A-1 

EXHIBIT A 

 

PROPOSALS 

 

Page 155Item 20.



MA175-127-777446.v2 A-2 

 

Page 156Item 20.



MA175-127-777446.v2 B-1 

EXHIBIT B 

 

FORM OF BOND 

 

No. R-_____ $________ 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 

COUNTY OF LYON 

CITY OF MARSHALL 

 

GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND 

SERIES 2022A 

 

 

 

Interest Rate 

  

Maturity Date 

 Date of  

Original Issue 

  

CUSIP 

       

_______%  February 1, 20__  May 26, 2022  572500 ___ 

 

Registered Owner:  CEDE & CO. 

 

 The City of Marshall Minnesota, a duly organized and existing municipal corporation in Lyon 

County, Minnesota (the “City”), acknowledges itself to be indebted and for value received hereby 

promises to pay to the Registered Owner specified above or registered assigns, the principal sum of 

$__________ on the maturity date specified above, with interest thereon from the date hereof at the 

annual rate specified above, payable February 1 and August 1 in each year, commencing February 1, 

2023, to the person in whose name this Bond is registered at the close of business on the fifteenth day 

(whether or not a business day) of the immediately preceding month.  The interest hereon and, upon 

presentation and surrender hereof, the principal hereof are payable in lawful money of the United States 

of America by check or draft by U.S. Bank Trust Company, National Association, Saint Paul, Minnesota, 

as Bond Registrar, Paying Agent, Transfer Agent and Authenticating Agent, or its designated successor 

under the Resolution described herein.  For the prompt and full payment of such principal and interest as 

the same respectively become due, the full faith and credit and taxing powers of the City have been and 

are hereby irrevocably pledged. 

 

The City may elect on February 1, 2030, and on any day thereafter to prepay Bonds due on or after 

February 1, 2031.  Redemption may be in whole or in part and if in part, at the option of the City and in such 

manner as the City will determine.  If less than all Bonds of a maturity are called for redemption, the City will 

notify The Depository Trust Company (“DTC”) of the particular amount of such maturity to be prepaid.  

DTC will determine by lot the amount of each participant’s interest in such maturity to be redeemed and each 

participant will then select by lot the beneficial ownership interests in such maturity to be redeemed.  

Prepayments will be at a price of par plus accrued interest. 

 

1.07. The Bonds maturing on February 1, 2031 and February 1, 2033 shall hereinafter be referred 

to as the “Term Bonds.”  The principal amount of the Term Bonds subject to mandatory sinking fund 

redemption on any date may be reduced through earlier optional redemptions, with any partial redemptions of 

the Term Bonds credited against future mandatory sinking fund redemption of such Term Bonds in such 

order as the City shall determine.  The Term Bonds are subject to mandatory sinking fund redemption and 

shall be redeemed in part at par plus accrued interest on February 1 of the following years and in the principal 

amounts as follows: 

 

Page 157Item 20.



MA175-127-777446.v2 B-2 

Sinking Fund Installment Date   

   

February 1, 2031 Term Bond  Principal Amount 

2030  $290,000 

2031*  295,000 

  ____________________ 

  * Maturity 

 

February 1, 2033 Term Bond  Principal Amount 

2032  $300,000 

2033*  305,000 

  ____________________ 

  * Maturity 

 

 This Bond is one of an issue in the aggregate principal amount of $2,825,000 all of like original 

issue date and tenor, except as to number, maturity date, interest rate, and redemption privilege, all issued 

pursuant to a resolution adopted by the City Council on April 26, 2022 (the “Resolution”), for the purpose 

of financing certain street reconstruction, certain public improvements to City parking lots, certain 

assessable public improvements within the City, and improvements to the Southwest Minnesota Regional 

Airport, pursuant to and in full conformity with the City’s home rule charter and the Constitution and 

laws of the State of Minnesota, including Minnesota Statutes, Chapters 429, and 475, as amended, and 

Minnesota Statutes, Sections 360.036, 469.1812 through 469.1815, and 475.58, subdivision 3b, as 

amended, and the principal hereof and interest hereon are payable in part from ad valorem taxes, in part 

from special assessments levied or to be levied on property specially benefited by local improvements, 

and in part from tax abatement revenues, as set forth in the Resolution to which reference is made for a 

full statement of rights and powers thereby conferred.  The full faith and credit of the City are irrevocably 

pledged for payment of this Bond and the City Council has obligated itself to levy additional ad valorem 

taxes on all taxable property in the City in the event of any deficiency in taxes or abatements pledged, 

which taxes may be levied without limitation as to rate or amount.  The Bonds of this series are issued 

only as fully registered Bonds in denominations of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof of single 

maturities. 

 

 The City Council has designated the issue of Bonds of which this Bond forms a part as “qualified 

tax-exempt obligations” within the meaning of Section 265(b)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, 

as amended (the “Code”) relating to disallowance of interest expense for financial institutions and within 

the $10 million limit allowed by the Code for the calendar year of issue. 

 

 As provided in the Resolution and subject to certain limitations set forth therein, this Bond is 

transferable upon the books of the City at the principal office of the Bond Registrar, by the registered 

owner hereof in person or by the owner’s attorney duly authorized in writing, upon surrender hereof 

together with a written instrument of transfer satisfactory to the Bond Registrar, duly executed by the 

registered owner or the owner’s attorney; and may also be surrendered in exchange for Bonds of other 

authorized denominations.  Upon such transfer or exchange the City will cause a new Bond or Bonds to 

be issued in the name of the transferee or registered owner, of the same aggregate principal amount, 

bearing interest at the same rate and maturing on the same date, subject to reimbursement for any tax, fee 

or governmental charge required to be paid with respect to such transfer or exchange. 

 

 The City and the Bond Registrar may deem and treat the person in whose name this Bond is 

registered as the absolute owner hereof, whether this Bond is overdue or not, for the purpose of receiving 

payment and for all other purposes, and neither the City nor the Bond Registrar will be affected by any 

notice to the contrary. 

Page 158Item 20.



MA175-127-777446.v2 B-3 

 

 IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED, RECITED, COVENANTED AND AGREED that all acts, 

conditions and things required by the Constitution and laws of the State of Minnesota, to be done, to exist, 

to happen and to be performed preliminary to and in the issuance of this Bond in order to make it a valid 

and binding general obligation of the City in accordance with its terms, have been done, do exist, have 

happened and have been performed as so required, and that the issuance of this Bond does not cause the 

indebtedness of the City to exceed any constitutional or statutory limitation of indebtedness. 

 

 This Bond is not valid or obligatory for any purpose or entitled to any security or benefit under 

the Resolution until the Certificate of Authentication hereon has been executed by the Bond Registrar by 

manual signature of one of its authorized representatives. 

 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Marshall, Lyon County, Minnesota, by its City Council, 

has caused this Bond to be executed on its behalf by the facsimile or manual signatures of the Mayor and 

City Administrator and has caused this Bond to be dated as of the date set forth below. 

 

Dated:  May 26, 2022 

 

CITY OF MARSHALL, MINNESOTA 

 

  (Facsimile)      (Facsimile)    

Mayor       City Administrator 

 

 

 

 

 

 

____________________________________________________ 

 

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION 

 

 This is one of the Bonds delivered pursuant to the Resolution mentioned within. 

 

U.S. BANK TRUST COMPANY, 

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 

 

 

 

By        

     Authorized Representative 

 

 

 

Page 159Item 20.



MA175-127-777446.v2 B-4 

ASSIGNMENT 

 

 For value received, the undersigned hereby sells, assigns and transfers unto 

________________________________________ the within Bond and all rights thereunder, and does 

hereby irrevocably constitute and appoint _________________________ attorney to transfer the said 

Bond on the books kept for registration of the within Bond, with full power of substitution in the 

premises. 

 

Dated:               

 

 Notice:  The assignor’s signature to this assignment must correspond with the name as it 

appears upon the face of the within Bond in every particular, without alteration or 

any change whatever. 

 

Signature Guaranteed: 

 

 

       

 

NOTICE:  Signature(s) must be guaranteed by a financial institution that is a member of the Securities 

Transfer Agent Medallion Program (“STAMP”), the Stock Exchange Medallion Program (“SEMP”), the 

New York Stock Exchange, Inc. Medallion Signatures Program (“MSP”) or other such “signature 

guarantee program” as may be determined by the Registrar in addition to, or in substitution for, STAMP, 

SEMP or MSP, all in accordance with the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. 

 

 The Bond Registrar will not effect transfer of this Bond unless the information concerning the 

assignee requested below is provided.  

 

 Name and Address:          

 

             

 

             

     (Include information for all joint owners if this Bond is 

held by joint account.) 

 

Please insert social security or other identifying 

number of assignee 

 

 

       

 

Page 160Item 20.



MA175-127-777446.v2 B-5 

PROVISIONS AS TO REGISTRATION 

 

 The ownership of the principal of and interest on the within Bond has been registered on the 

books of the Registrar in the name of the person last noted below. 

 

 

Date of Registration 

 

Registered Owner 

Signature of 

Officer of Registrar 

   

 

 

Cede & Co. 

Federal ID #13-2555119 

 

 

 

Page 161Item 20.



MA175-127-777446.v2 

EXHIBIT C 

 

TAX LEVY SCHEDULES 

  

 

 

Street Reconstruction Bonds 

 

$325,000 

City of Marshall, Minnesota 
General Obligation Bonds, Series 2022A 

Street Reconstruction Portion 

Post-Sale Tax Levies 

Payment 

Date

Principal Coupon Interest Total P+I Cap. 

Interest

105% 

Overlevy

Levy 

Amount

Levy/Collection 

Year

02/01/2023 - - 9,085.42 9,085.42 (9,085.42) - - 2021/2022

02/01/2024 25,000.00 5.000% 13,350.00 38,350.00 - 40,267.50 40,267.50 2022/2023

02/01/2025 30,000.00 5.000% 12,100.00 42,100.00 - 44,205.00 44,205.00 2023/2024

02/01/2026 30,000.00 5.000% 10,600.00 40,600.00 - 42,630.00 42,630.00 2024/2025

02/01/2027 30,000.00 5.000% 9,100.00 39,100.00 - 41,055.00 41,055.00 2025/2026

02/01/2028 30,000.00 5.000% 7,600.00 37,600.00 - 39,480.00 39,480.00 2026/2027

02/01/2029 35,000.00 5.000% 6,100.00 41,100.00 - 43,155.00 43,155.00 2027/2028

02/01/2030 35,000.00 3.000% 4,350.00 39,350.00 - 41,317.50 41,317.50 2028/2029

02/01/2031 35,000.00 3.000% 3,300.00 38,300.00 - 40,215.00 40,215.00 2029/2030

02/01/2032 35,000.00 3.000% 2,250.00 37,250.00 - 39,112.50 39,112.50 2030/2031

02/01/2033 40,000.00 3.000% 1,200.00 41,200.00 - 43,260.00 43,260.00 2031/2032

Total $325,000.00 - $79,035.42 $404,035.42 (9,085.42) $414,697.50 $414,697.50 -  
 

 

 

 

Page 162Item 20.



MA175-127-777446.v2 

Abatement Bonds 

 
$555,000 

City of Marshall, Minnesota 
General Obligation Bonds, Series 2022A 

Abatement Portion 

Post-Sale Tax Levies 

Payment 

Date

Principal Coupon Interest Total P+I Cap. 

Interest

105% 

Overlevy

Abatement Levy 

Amount

Levy/Collection 

Year

02/01/2023 - - 15,482.64 15,482.64 (15,482.64) - - 2021/2022

02/01/2024 45,000.00 5.000% 22,750.00 67,750.00 - 71,137.50 45,000.00 26,137.50 2022/2023

02/01/2025 45,000.00 5.000% 20,500.00 65,500.00 - 68,775.00 45,000.00 23,775.00 2023/2024

02/01/2026 50,000.00 5.000% 18,250.00 68,250.00 - 71,662.50 50,000.00 21,662.50 2024/2025

02/01/2027 50,000.00 5.000% 15,750.00 65,750.00 - 69,037.50 50,000.00 19,037.50 2025/2026

02/01/2028 55,000.00 5.000% 13,250.00 68,250.00 - 71,662.50 55,000.00 16,662.50 2026/2027

02/01/2029 60,000.00 5.000% 10,500.00 70,500.00 - 74,025.00 60,000.00 14,025.00 2027/2028

02/01/2030 60,000.00 3.000% 7,500.00 67,500.00 - 70,875.00 60,000.00 10,875.00 2028/2029

02/01/2031 60,000.00 3.000% 5,700.00 65,700.00 - 68,985.00 60,000.00 8,985.00 2029/2030

02/01/2032 65,000.00 3.000% 3,900.00 68,900.00 - 72,345.00 65,000.00 7,345.00 2030/2031

02/01/2033 65,000.00 3.000% 1,950.00 66,950.00 - 70,297.50 65,000.00 5,297.50 2031/2032

Total $555,000.00 - $135,532.64 $690,532.64 (15,482.64) $708,802.50 $555,000.00 $153,802.50 -  
 

 

 

Improvement Bonds 

 

Post-Sale Tax Levies 

Payment 

Date

Principal Coupon Interest Total P+I Cap. 

Interest

105% Overlevy Assessments 

(Pledged)

Levy Amount Levy/Collection 

Year

02/01/2023 - - 52,981.25 52,981.25 (52,981.25) - - - 2021/2022

02/01/2024 175,000.00 5.000% 77,850.00 252,850.00 - 265,492.50 147,532.74 117,959.76 2022/2023

02/01/2025 175,000.00 5.000% 69,100.00 244,100.00 - 256,305.00 139,024.22 117,280.78 2023/2024

02/01/2026 175,000.00 5.000% 60,350.00 235,350.00 - 247,117.50 134,383.20 112,734.30 2024/2025

02/01/2027 180,000.00 5.000% 51,600.00 231,600.00 - 243,180.00 129,742.20 113,437.80 2025/2026

02/01/2028 185,000.00 5.000% 42,600.00 227,600.00 - 238,980.00 125,101.18 113,878.82 2026/2027

02/01/2029 190,000.00 5.000% 33,350.00 223,350.00 - 234,517.50 120,460.16 114,057.34 2027/2028

02/01/2030 195,000.00 3.000% 23,850.00 218,850.00 - 229,792.50 115,819.16 113,973.34 2028/2029

02/01/2031 200,000.00 3.000% 18,000.00 218,000.00 - 228,900.00 111,178.14 117,721.86 2029/2030

02/01/2032 200,000.00 3.000% 12,000.00 212,000.00 - 222,600.00 106,537.12 116,062.88 2030/2031

02/01/2033 200,000.00 3.000% 6,000.00 206,000.00 - 216,300.00 101,896.12 114,403.88 2031/2032

Total $1,875,000.00 - $447,681.25 $2,322,681.25 (52,981.25) $2,383,185.00 $1,231,674.24 $1,151,510.76 -

$1,875,000 

City of Marshall, Minnesota 
General Obligation Bonds, Series 2022A 

Improvement Portion 

 

Page 163Item 20.



MA175-127-777446.v2 

 

Airport Bonds 

 
$70,000 

City of Marshall, Minnesota 
General Obligation Bonds, Series 2022A 

Airport Portion 

Post-Sale Tax Levies 

Payment 

Date

Principal Coupon Interest Total P+I Cap. 

Interest

105% 

Overlevy

Levy 

Amount

Levy/Collection 

Year

02/01/2023 - - 2,381.94 2,381.94 (2,381.94) - - 2021/2022

02/01/2024 10,000.00 5.000% 3,500.00 13,500.00 - 14,175.00 14,175.00 2022/2023

02/01/2025 15,000.00 5.000% 3,000.00 18,000.00 - 18,900.00 18,900.00 2023/2024

02/01/2026 15,000.00 5.000% 2,250.00 17,250.00 - 18,112.50 18,112.50 2024/2025

02/01/2027 15,000.00 5.000% 1,500.00 16,500.00 - 17,325.00 17,325.00 2025/2026

02/01/2028 15,000.00 5.000% 750.00 15,750.00 - 16,537.50 16,537.50 2026/2027

Total $70,000.00 - $13,381.94 $83,381.94 (2,381.94) $85,050.00 $85,050.00 -  
 

 

 

Page 164Item 20.



MA175-127-777446.v2 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-051 

 

 

The attached resolution was adopted by the City Council of the City of Marshall on April 26, 

2022. 

 

 The question was on the adoption of the resolution, and there were _____ AYE votes and _____ 

NAY votes as follows: 

 

CITY OF MARSHALL 

CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS 

  

Yes 

  

No 

  

Other 

       

Robert J. Byrnes, Mayor 

  

 

  

 

  

 

John DeCramer (Ward I)  

  

 

  

 

  

 

[Vacant] (Ward I) 

  

 

  

 

  

 

Russ Labat (Ward II) 

  

 

  

 

  

 

Steven Meister (Ward II) 

  

 

  

 

  

 

James Lozinski (Ward III) 

  

 

  

 

  

 

Craig Schafer (Ward III) 

  

 

  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION ADOPTED. 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Secretary to the Council 

 

Page 165Item 20.



MA175-127-777446.v2 

STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 

    ) 

COUNTY OF LYON  )  SS. 

    ) 

CITY OF MARSHALL  ) 

 

 

 I, the undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting City Clerk of the City of Marshall, 

Minnesota (the “City”), do hereby certify that I have carefully compared the attached and foregoing 

extract of minutes of a regular meeting of the City Council of the City held on April 26, 2022, with the 

original minutes on file in my office and the extract is a full, true and correct copy of the minutes insofar 

as they relate to the issuance and sale of the City’s General Obligation Bonds, Series 2022A, in the 

original aggregate principal amount of $2,825,000. 

 WITNESS My hand officially as such City Clerk and the corporate seal of the City this ___ day 

of ________, 2022. 

 

  

City Clerk 

City of Marshall, Minnesota 

 

 

 

Page 166Item 20.



 

MA175-127-789452.v1 

EXTRACT OF MINUTES OF MEETING OF THE 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARSHALL 

LYON COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
 
 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 

Marshall, Minnesota, was duly held at the City Hall in said City on Tuesday, April 26, 2022, commencing 

at 5:30 p.m. 

 
 The following members were present: 
 
 
and the following were absent: 
 
 
 

The Mayor announced that the next order of business was consideration of the proposals which 

had been received for the purchase of the City’s General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2022B, 

proposed to be issued in the aggregate principal amount of $[PAR B]. 

 The City Administrator presented a tabulation of the proposals that had been received in the 

manner specified in the Terms of Proposal for the Bonds.  The tabulation of the proposals are as set forth 

in EXHIBIT A attached. 

 After due consideration of the proposals, Council Member ______________ introduced the 

following written Resolution No. _____, Second Series, attached hereto and moved its adoption.  The 

motion for the adoption of the resolution was duly seconded by Council Member 

____________________ and upon a vote being taken thereon, the following Council Members voted 

AYE: 

 
 
and the following voted NAY: 
 
 
 Passed, adopted, approved and filed this 26th day of April, 2022. 

Page 167Item 20.



 

MA175-127-789452.v1 

CITY OF MARSHALL, MINNESOTA 
 

RESOLUTION NO. ______ 
SECOND SERIES 

 
AWARDING THE SALE OF GENERAL OBLIGATION 
REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2022B, IN THE ORIGINAL 
AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF $[PAR B]; FIXING 
THEIR FORM AND SPECIFICATIONS; DIRECTING THEIR 
EXECUTION AND DELIVERY; PROVIDING FOR THEIR 
PAYMENT; AND PROVIDING FOR THE REDEMPTION OF 
BONDS REFUNDED THEREBY 

 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Marshall, Lyon County, Minnesota (the 
“City”) as follows: 
 
 Section 1. Findings; Sale of Bonds. 
 

1.01. Authorization for Sale of Bonds. (a) Pursuant to a resolution adopted by the City Council 
on March 22, 2022 (the “Authorizing Resolution”), the City authorized the sale of its General Obligation 
Refunding Bonds, Series 2022B (the “Bonds” or Series 2022B Bonds”), pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, 
Chapter 475, as amended (“Chapter 475”), including Section 475.67, subdivision 3 (collectively, the 
“Refunding Act”), the Tax Increment Act (as hereinafter defined), the Improvement Act (as hereinafter 
defined), the Utilities Act (as hereinafter defined), and the Abatement Act (as hereinafter defined) (the 
Refunding Act, the Tax Increment Act, the Improvement Act, the Utilities Act, and the Abatement Act 
are hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Act”), to refund certain outstanding obligations of the City, 
including:   

 
(i) General Obligation Tax Increment Bonds, Series 2011A, dated September 15, 

2011 (the “Series 2011A Bonds”), issued pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 469.174 
through 469.179, as amended (the “Tax Increment Act”), and Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 444, as 
amended (the “Utilities Act”), to finance various infrastructure improvements in the City’s 
Industrial Park development (the “2011A Projects”);  

(ii) General Obligation Bonds, Series 2011B, dated September 15, 2011 (the “Series 
2011B Bonds”), issued pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 429, as amended, and Chapter 
475 (the “Improvement Act”), the Utilities Act, and Chapter 475 and Minnesota Statutes, 
Sections 469.1812 through 469.1815, as amended (the “Abatement Act”), to finance various 
street improvement projects and related utility improvements (the “2011B Projects”).    

(b) Series 2011A Bonds and the Series 2011B Bonds (collectively, the “Prior Bonds”) due on 
or after February 1, 2023 may be called for redemption on any day at the option of the City.  The Series 
2011A Bonds are outstanding in the aggregate principal amount of $900,000 and Series 2011B Bonds are 
outstanding the aggregate principal amount of $585,000.   

 
 (c) The City is authorized by Section 475.67, subdivision 3 of the Act (“Section 475.67, 
subdivision 3”), to issue and sell its general obligation bonds to refund obligations and the interest thereon 
before the due date of the obligations, if consistent with covenants made with the holders thereof, when 
determined by the City Council to be necessary or desirable for the reduction of debt service costs to the 

Page 168Item 20.



 

MA175-127-789452.v1 2

City or for the extension or adjustment of maturities in relation to the resources available for their 
payment. 

 
(d) Pursuant to the Authorizing Resolution, this Council determined that it is necessary and 

desirable for the reduction of debt service costs to the City to issue the Series 2022B Bonds, in the 
original aggregate principal amount of $[PAR B], pursuant to the Act and specifically Section 475.67, 
subdivision 3, and apply the proceeds of the Series 2022B Bonds to the redemption and prepayment of 
the outstanding Prior Bonds (the “Refunded Bonds”), on July 1, 2022 (the “Redemption Date”). 

 
 1.02. Award to the Purchaser and Interest Rates.  The proposal of [_______________(the 
“Purchaser”), to purchase the Bonds is hereby found and determined to be a reasonable offer and is hereby 
accepted, the proposal being to purchase the Bonds at a price of $[________] (par amount of $[PAR B].00, 
plus original issue premium of $[________], [less original issue discount of $______,] less an 
underwriter’s discount of $[_______]), plus accrued interest to date of delivery, if any, for Bonds bearing 
interest as follows: 
 

Year  Interest Rate  Year  Interest Rate 
       

2023  [____%  2026  % 
2024    2027  _____] 
2025       

 
True interest cost:  [__________]% 
 
 1.03. Purchase Contract.  T he amount proposed by the Purchaser in excess of the minimum bid 
shall be credited to the accounts of the Debt Service Fund hereinafter created or deposited in the accounts 
of the Construction Fund hereinafter created, as determined by the Finance Director of the City (the 
“Finance Director”) in consultation with Baker Tilly Municipal Advisors, LLC, the City’s municipal 
advisor (the “Municipal Advisor”).  The Finance Director is directed to deposit the good faith check or 
deposit of the Purchaser, pending completion of the sale of the Bonds, and to return the good faith 
deposits of the unsuccessful proposers.  The Mayor and City Administrator of the City (the “Mayor” and 
“City Administrator”) are directed to execute a contract with the Purchaser on behalf of the City. 
 
 1.04. Terms and Principal Amounts of the Bonds.  The City will forthwith issue and sell the 
Bonds pursuant to the Act in the original aggregate principal amount of $[PAR B], originally dated May 26, 
2022, in the denomination of $5,000 each or any integral multiple thereof, numbered No. R-1, upward, 
bearing interest as above set forth, and maturing serially on February 1 in the years and amounts as follows: 
 

Year  Amount  Year  Amount 
       

2023  $[______  2026  $ 
2024    2027  ______] 
2025       

 
(a) $[______] in principal amount of the Bonds (the “Series 2011A Refunding 

Bonds”), maturing serially on February 1 in the years and amounts set forth below, are being used to 
achieve the current refunding of the Series 2011A Bonds, and thereby refinance the portion of the 
2011A Projects (hereinafter, the “Series 2011A Utility Refunding Portion”): 

 
Year  Amount  Year  Amount 

       

Page 169Item 20.



 

MA175-127-789452.v1 3

2023  $[_____  2026  $ 
2024    2027  _____] 
2025       

 
The remainder of the outstanding Series 2011A Bonds, in the principal amount of $[_______] (the 
“Series 2011A Tax Increment Portion”), will be redeemed and prepaid by the City on the 
Redemption Date using available funds on hand. 

 
(b) $[_______] in principal amount of the Bonds (the “Series 2011B Refunding 

Bonds”), maturing serially on February 1 in the years and amounts set forth below, are being used to 
achieve the current refunding of the Series 2011B Bonds. and thereby refinance the 2011B Projects:   

 
Year  Amount  Year  Amount 

       
2023  $[_____  2026  $ 
2024    2027  _____] 
2025       

 
(i) Furthermore, $[_____] of the principal of the Series 2011B Refunding 

Bonds shall be secured by Net Utility Revenues (the “Series 2011B Utility Refunding 
Portion”) and payable on the February 1 in the years and installment amounts as follows: 

 
Year  Amount  Year  Amount 

       
2023  $[_____  2026  $ 
2024    2027  _____] 
2025       

 
(ii) $[_______] of the principal of the Series 2011B Refunding Bonds shall be 

secured by Taxes (as defined in Section 4.01(b) of this resolution (the “Series 2011B Tax 
Refunding Portion”) and payable on the February 1 in the years and installment amounts 
as follows: 

 
Year  Amount  Year  Amount 

       
2023  $[_____  2026  $ 
2024    2027  _____] 
2025       

 
(iii) $[_______] of the principal of the Series 2011B Refunding Bonds shall be 

secured by Abatements (as defined in Section 4.01(c) of this resolution (the “Series 2011B 
Abatement Refunding Portion”) and payable on the February 1 in the years and installment 
amounts as follows: 

 
Year  Amount  Year  Amount 

       
2023  $[_____  2026  $ 
2024    2027  _____] 
2025       

 

Page 170Item 20.



 

MA175-127-789452.v1 4

1.05. Optional Redemption.  The Series 2022B Bonds are not subject to optional redemption in 
advance of their respective stated maturity dates. 
 
 Section 2. Registration and Payment. 
 
 2.01. Registered Form.  The Bonds will be issued only in fully registered form.  The interest 
thereon and, upon surrender of each Bond, the principal amount thereof, is payable by check or draft issued 
by the Registrar described herein. 
 
 2.02. Dates; Interest Payment Dates.  Each Bond will be dated as of the last interest payment date 
preceding the date of authentication to which interest on the Bond has been paid or made available for 
payment, unless (i) the date of authentication is an interest payment date to which interest has been paid or 
made available for payment, in which case the Bond will be dated as of the date of authentication, or (ii) the 
date of authentication is prior to the first interest payment date, in which case the Bond will be dated as of the 
date of original issue.  The interest on the Bonds is payable on February 1 and August 1 of each year, 
commencing February 1, 2023, to the registered owners of record thereof as of the close of business on the 
fifteenth day of the immediately preceding month, whether or not that day is a business day. 
 
 2.03. Registration.  The City will appoint a bond registrar, transfer agent, authenticating agent and 
paying agent (the “Registrar”).  The effect of registration and the rights and duties of the City and the 
Registrar with respect thereto are as follows: 
 
  (a) Register.  The Registrar must keep at its principal corporate trust office a bond 

register in which the Registrar provides for the registration of ownership of Bonds and the 
registration of transfers and exchanges of Bonds entitled to be registered, transferred, or exchanged. 

 
  (b) Transfer of Bonds.  Upon surrender for transfer of a Bond duly endorsed by the 

registered owner thereof or accompanied by a written instrument of transfer, in form satisfactory to 
the Registrar, duly executed by the registered owner thereof or by an attorney duly authorized by the 
registered owner in writing, the Registrar will authenticate and deliver, in the name of the designated 
transferee or transferees, one or more new Bonds of a like aggregate principal amount and maturity, 
as requested by the transferor.  The Registrar may, however, close the books for registration of any 
transfer after the fifteenth day of the month preceding each interest payment date and until that 
interest payment date. 

 
  (c) Exchange of Bonds.  When Bonds are surrendered by the registered owner for 

exchange the Registrar will authenticate and deliver one or more new Bonds of a like aggregate 
principal amount and maturity as requested by the registered owner or the owner’s attorney in 
writing. 

 
  (d) Cancellation.  Bonds surrendered upon transfer or exchange shall be promptly 

cancelled by the Registrar and thereafter disposed of as directed by the City. 
 
  (e) Improper or Unauthorized Transfer.  When a Bond is presented to the Registrar for 

transfer, the Registrar may refuse to transfer the Bond until the Registrar is satisfied that the 
endorsement on the Bond or separate instrument of transfer is valid and genuine and that the 
requested transfer is legally authorized.  The Registrar will incur no liability for the refusal, in good 
faith, to make transfers which it, in its judgment, deems improper or unauthorized. 

 
  (f) Persons Deemed Owners.  The City and the Registrar may treat the person in whose 

name a Bond is registered in the bond register as the absolute owner of the Bond, whether the Bond 

Page 171Item 20.



 

MA175-127-789452.v1 5

is overdue or not, for the purpose of receiving payment of, or on account of, the principal of and 
interest on the Bond and for all other purposes and payments so made to the registered owner or 
upon the owner’s order will be valid and effectual to satisfy and discharge the liability upon the Bond 
to the extent of the sum or sums so paid. 

 
  (g) Taxes, Fees and Charges.  The Registrar may impose a charge upon the owner 

thereof for a transfer or exchange of Bonds sufficient to reimburse the Registrar for any tax, fee or 
other governmental charge required to be paid with respect to the transfer or exchange. 

 
  (h) Mutilated, Lost, Stolen or Destroyed Bonds.  If a Bond becomes mutilated or is 

destroyed, stolen or lost, the Registrar will deliver any new Bond of like amount, number, maturity 
date and tenor in exchange and substitution for and upon cancellation of the mutilated Bond or in lieu 
of and in substitution for a Bond destroyed, stolen or lost, upon the payment of the reasonable 
expenses and charges of the Registrar in connection therewith; and, in the case of a Bond destroyed, 
stolen or lost, upon filing with the Registrar of evidence satisfactory to it that the Bond was 
destroyed, stolen or lost, and of the ownership thereof, and upon furnishing to the Registrar of an 
appropriate bond or indemnity in form, substance and amount satisfactory to it and as provided by 
law, in which both the City and the Registrar must be named as obligees.  Bonds so surrendered to 
the Registrar will be cancelled by the Registrar and evidence of such cancellation must be given to 
the City.  If the mutilated, destroyed, stolen or lost Bond has already matured or been called for 
redemption in accordance with its terms it is not necessary to issue a new Bond prior to payment. 

 
(i) Redemption.  In the event any of the Bonds are called for redemption, notice 

thereof identifying the Bonds to be redeemed will be given by the Registrar by mailing a copy of 
the redemption notice by first class mail (postage prepaid) to the registered owner of each Bond 
to be redeemed at the address shown on the registration books kept by the Registrar and by 
publishing the notice if required by law.  Failure to give notice by publication or by mail to any 
registered owner, or any defect therein, will not affect the validity of the proceedings for the 
redemption of Bonds.  Bonds so called for redemption will cease to bear interest after the 
specified redemption date, provided that the funds for the redemption are on deposit with the 
place of payment at that time. 

 
 2.04. Appointment of Initial Registrar.  The City appoints U.S. Bank Trust Company, National 
Association, Saint Paul, Minnesota, as the initial Registrar.  The Mayor and the City Administrator are 
authorized to execute and deliver, on behalf of the City, a contract with the Registrar.  Upon merger or 
consolidation of the Registrar with another corporation, if the resulting corporation is a bank or trust company 
authorized by law to conduct such business, the resulting corporation is authorized to act as successor 
Registrar.  The City agrees to pay the reasonable and customary charges of the Registrar for the services 
performed.  The City reserves the right to remove the Registrar upon 30 days’ notice and upon the 
appointment of a successor Registrar, in which event the predecessor Registrar must deliver all cash and 
Bonds in its possession to the successor Registrar and must deliver the bond register to the successor 
Registrar.  On or before each principal or interest due date, without further order of this City Council, the City 
Administrator must transmit to the Registrar moneys sufficient for the payment of all principal and interest 
then due. 
 
 2.05. Execution, Authentication and Delivery.  The Bonds will be prepared under the direction of 
the City Administrator and executed on behalf of the City by the signatures of the Mayor and the City 
Administrator, provided that those signatures may be printed, engraved, or lithographed facsimiles of the 
originals.  If an officer whose signature or a facsimile of whose signature appears on the Bonds ceases to be 
such officer before the delivery of a Bond, that signature or facsimile will nevertheless be valid and sufficient 
for all purposes, the same as if the officer had remained in office until delivery.  Notwithstanding such 

Page 172Item 20.



 

MA175-127-789452.v1 6

execution, a Bond will not be valid or obligatory for any purpose or entitled to any security or benefit under 
this resolution unless and until a certificate of authentication on the Bond has been duly executed by the 
manual signature of an authorized representative of the Registrar.  Certificates of authentication on different 
Bonds need not be signed by the same representative.  The executed certificate of authentication on a Bond is 
conclusive evidence that it has been authenticated and delivered under this resolution.  When the Bonds have 
been so prepared, executed and authenticated, the City Administrator will deliver the same to the Purchaser 
upon payment of the purchase price in accordance with the contract of sale heretofore made and executed, 
and the Purchaser is not obligated to see to the application of the purchase price. 
 
 Section 3. Form of Bond. 
 
 3.01. Execution of the Bonds.  The Bonds shall be printed or typewritten in substantially the form 
attached hereto as EXHIBIT B. 
 
 3.02. Approving Legal Opinion.  The City Administrator is directed to obtain a copy of the 
proposed approving legal opinion of Kennedy & Graven, Chartered, Minneapolis, Minnesota, which is to be 
complete except as to dating thereof and to cause the opinion to be printed on or accompany each Bond..  
 
 Section 4. Bonds; Security; Covenants. 
 
 4.01. Debt Service Fund.  The Bonds are payable from the General Obligation Refunding Bonds, 
Series 2022B Debt Service Fund (the “Debt Service Fund”) hereby created. The Debt Service Fund shall be 
administered and maintained by the Finance Director as a bookkeeping account separate and apart from all 
other funds maintained in the official financial records of the City.  The Debt Service Fund will be 
maintained in the manner herein specified until all of the Refunded Bonds have been paid and until all of the 
Bonds and the interest thereon have been fully paid.  The City will maintain the following subaccounts in the 
Debt Service Fund: the “Utility Revenue Account,” the “Tax Account,” and the “Abatement Account.”  
Amounts in the Utility Revenue Account are irrevocably pledged to the Series 2011A Utility Refunding 
Portion and Series 2011B Utility Refunding Portion (collectively, the “Utility Refunding Bonds”).  Amounts 
in the Tax Account are irrevocably pledged to Series 2011B Tax Refunding Portion.  Amounts in the 
Abatement Account are irrevocably pledged to the Series 2011B Abatement Refunding Portion.   
 

(a) Utility Revenue Account.  The City will continue to operate and maintain its 
Wastewater Treatment Facilities Fund and Surface Water Management Fund to which will be 
credited all gross revenues of the City’s wastewater treatment and surface water systems, and out of 
which will be paid all normal and reasonable expenses of current operations of such systems.  Any 
balance therein will be deemed net revenues (the “Net Utility Revenues”) and will be transferred 
from time to time to the Utility Revenue Account of the Debt Service Fund as set forth herein.  To 
the Utility Revenue Account is hereby pledged and irrevocably appropriated and there will be 
credited:  (i) Net Utility Revenues not otherwise pledged and applied to the payment of other 
obligations of the City, in an amount, together with other funds which may herein or hereafter from 
time to time be irrevocably appropriated to the account sufficient to meet the requirements of 
Section 475.61 of the Act for the payment of the principal of and interest on Utility Refunding 
Bonds; (ii) a pro rata portion of amounts over the minimum purchase price paid by the Purchaser, to 
the extent designated for deposit in the Debt Service Fund in accordance with Section 1.03 hereof; 
(iii) all investment earnings on funds in the Utility Revenue Account; and (iv) any and all other 
moneys which are properly available and are appropriated by the City Council to the Utility Revenue 
Account.  The amount of any surplus remaining in the Utility Revenue Account when the Utility 
Refunding Bonds and interest thereon are paid will be used as provided in Section 475.61, 
subdivision 4 of the Act.     

 

Page 173Item 20.



 

MA175-127-789452.v1 7

(b) Tax Account.  To the Tax Account of the Debt Service Fund there is hereby pledged 
and irrevocably appropriated and there will be credited: (i) collection of all taxes hereafter levied 
(the “Taxes”) for the payment of the Series 2011B Tax Refunding Portion; (ii) a pro rata portion of 
amounts over the minimum purchase price paid by the Purchaser, to the extent designated for deposit 
in the Debt Service Fund in accordance with Section 1.03 hereof; (iii) all investment earnings on 
funds in the Tax Account; and (iv) any and all other moneys which are properly available and are 
appropriated by the City Council to the Tax Account.  The amount of any surplus remaining in the 
Tax Account when the Series 2011B Tax Refunding Portion of Bonds and interest thereon are paid 
will be used as provided in Section 475.61, subdivision 4 of the Act. 

 
(c) Abatement Account.  To the Abatement Account of the Debt Service Fund there 

is hereby pledged and irrevocably appropriated and there will be credited:  (i) the property tax 
abatement revenues collected by the City (the “Abatements”) pursuant to a resolution adopted by 
the City Council on August 15, 2011 (the “Abatement Resolution’) for the payment of the Series 
2011B Abatement Refunding Portion; (ii) a pro rata portion of amounts over the minimum purchase 
price paid by the Purchaser, to the extent designated for deposit in the Debt Service Fund in 
accordance with Section 1.03 hereof; (iii) all investment earnings on funds in the Abatement 
Account; and (iv) any and all other moneys which are properly available and are appropriated by the 
City Council to the Abatement Account.  The amount of any surplus remaining in the Abatement 
Account when the Series 2011B Abatement Refunding Portion and interest thereon are paid will be 
used as provided in Section 475.61, subdivision 4 of the Act.  [The Abatement Resolution pledging 
the Abatements to the portion of the Series 2011B Bonds (including any refunding bonds) that 
financed certain improvements to County Club Drive in the City (the “2011 Abatement Project”), 
has not been modified and remains in effect.] 

 
 4.02. Redemption Fund.  All proceeds of the Bonds along with funds on hand in the debt service 
funds created for the Prior Bonds, less the appropriations made in Section 4.01 hereof and the costs of 
issuance of the Bonds, will be deposited in a separate fund (the “Redemption Fund”) to be used to redeem 
and prepay the Refunded Bonds.  Any balance remaining in the Redemption Fund after the redemption of the 
Refunded Bonds shall be deposited in the accounts established in the Debt Service Fund on a pro rata basis. 

 
 4.03. Prior Debt Service Funds.   

  
 (a) Series 2011A Bonds. The accounts of the debt service fund heretofore 
established for the Series 2011A Bonds pursuant to the resolution providing for the issuance and 
sale of the Series 2011A Bonds (the “2011A Prior Resolution”) shall be closed following the 
redemption of the Series 2011A Bonds, and all monies therein shall be transferred to the Utility 
Revenue Account of the Debt Service Fund herein. 
 
 (b) Series 2011B Bonds. The accounts of the debt service fund heretofore established 
for the Series 2011B Bonds pursuant to the resolution providing for the issuance and sale of the 
Series 2011B Bonds (the “2011B Prior Resolution”) shall be closed following the redemption of 
the Series 2011B Bonds, and all monies therein shall be transferred on a pro rata basis to the 
Utility Revenue Account, the Tax Account, and the Abatement Account of the Debt Service Fund 
herein created. 
 

 4.04. Prior Resolution Pledges.  The pledges and covenants of the City made by the 2011A 
Prior Resolution and the 2011B Prior Resolution (collectively, the “Prior Resolutions”) relating to the 
ownership, protection of and other particulars governing the operation and financial management of the 
wastewater treatment and surface water systems of the City refinanced with the Utility Refunding Bonds 
and the collection of Abatements derived from certain parcels in the City benefitted from the Abatement 

Page 174Item 20.



 

MA175-127-789452.v1 8

Project refinanced with the proceeds of the Series 2011B Abatement Refunding Portion, are restated and 
confirmed in all respects.  The provisions of the Prior Resolutions are hereby supplemented to the extent 
necessary to give full effect to the provisions hereof. 
 
 4.05. General Obligation Pledge.  For the prompt and full payment of the principal of and interest 
on the Bonds, as the same respectively become due, the full faith, credit and taxing powers of the City will be 
and are hereby irrevocably pledged.  If the balance in the Debt Service Fund is ever insufficient to pay all 
principal and interest then due on the Bonds and any other bonds payable therefrom, the deficiency will be 
promptly paid out of monies in the general fund of the City which are available for such purpose, and such 
general fund may be reimbursed with or without interest from the Debt Service Fund when a sufficient 
balance is available therein. 
 

4.06. No Tax Levy as to Utility Refunding Bonds.  It is determined that the estimated collection 
Net Utility Revenues will produce at least five percent (5%) in excess of the amount needed to meet when 
due on the Utility Refunding Bonds, and that no tax levy is needed at this time with respect to the Utility 
Refunding Bonds. 

 
4.07. Pledge of Tax Levy.  For the purpose of paying the principal of and interest on the Series 

2011B Tax Refunding Portion and the Series 2011B Abatement Refunding Portion, there is levied a direct 
annual irrepealable ad valorem tax upon all of the taxable property in the City, which will be spread upon 
the tax rolls and collected with and as part of other general taxes of the City.  The taxes will be credited to 
the Tax Account and the Abatement Account of the Debt Service Fund above provided and will be in the 
years and amounts as set forth in EXHIBIT C attached hereto. 

 
4.08. Certification to the Director of Property Records and Revenue as to Debt Service Fund 

Amount.  It is hereby determined that the estimated collections of the foregoing ad valorem taxes levied, 
Net Utility Revenues, and Abatements will produce at least five percent (5%) in excess of the amount 
needed to meet when due the principal and interest payments on the Bonds.  The tax levy herein provided 
is irrepealable until all of the Bonds are paid, provided that at the time the City makes its annual tax levies 
the Finance Director may certify to the County Auditor/Treasurer of Lyon County, Minnesota (the 
“County Auditor”), the amount available in the Debt Service Fund to pay principal and interest due during 
the ensuing year, and the County Auditor will thereupon reduce the levy collectible during such year by 
the amount so certified. 
 
 4.09. Cancellation of Prior Levies after Redemption Date.  Following the payment in full of all 
outstanding principal of and interest on the Prior Bonds on the Redemption Date (July 1, 2022), the Finance 
Director is hereby directed to certify such fact to and request the County Auditor to cancel any and all tax 
levies made for the Prior Bonds.   
 
 4.10. Filing of Resolution.  The City Administrator is authorized and directed to file a certified 
copy of this resolution with the County Auditor and to obtain the certificate required by Section 475.63 of the 
Act. 
 
 Section 5. Refunding; Findings; Redemption of Prior Bonds.  
 
 5.01. Purpose of Refunding.  On the Redemption Date, the Refunded Bonds will be called for 
redemption in the principal amount of $1,485,000.  It is hereby found and determined that based upon 
information presently available from the Municipal Advisor, the issuance of the Bonds, a portion of which 
will be used to redeem and prepay the Refunded Bonds, is consistent with covenants made with the 
holders of the Prior Bonds and is necessary and desirable for the reduction of debt service costs to the 
City. 

Page 175Item 20.



 

MA175-127-789452.v1 9

 
 5.02. Application of Proceeds of Bonds.  It is hereby found and determined that the proceeds of 
the Bonds deposited in the Redemption Fund, along with any other funds on hand of the City and in the 
debt service funds established for the Prior Bonds, will be sufficient to prepay all of the principal of, 
interest on, and redemption premium (if any) on the Refunded Bonds. 
 
 5.03. Notices of Call for Redemption.  The Refunded Bonds will be redeemed and prepaid on the 
Redemption Date in accordance with their terms and in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in 
the forms of Notice of Call for Redemption attached hereto as EXHIBITS D-1 and D-2, respectively, which 
terms and conditions are hereby approved and incorporated herein by reference.  The registrars for the Prior 
Bonds are authorized and directed to send a copy of the respective Notice of Call for Redemption to each 
registered holder of each of the Refunded Bonds at least thirty (30) days prior to the Redemption Date. 
 
 Section 6. Authentication of Transcript. 
 
 6.01. City Proceedings and Records.  The officers of the City are authorized and directed to 
prepare and furnish to the Purchaser and to the attorneys approving the Bonds, certified copies of proceedings 
and records of the City relating to the Bonds and to the financial condition and affairs of the City, and such 
other certificates, affidavits and transcripts as may be required to show the facts within their knowledge or as 
shown by the books and records in their custody and under their control, relating to the validity and 
marketability of the Bonds, and such instruments, including any heretofore furnished, may be deemed 
representations of the City as to the facts stated therein. 
 
 6.02. Certification as to Official Statement.  The Mayor and the City Administrator are authorized 
and directed to certify that they have examined the Official Statement prepared and circulated in connection 
with the issuance and sale of the Bonds and that to the best of their knowledge and belief the Official 
Statement is a complete and accurate representation of the facts and representations made therein as of the 
date of the Official Statement. 
 
 6.03. Other Certificates.  The Mayor, the City Administrator and the Finance Director are hereby 
authorized and directed to furnish to the Purchaser at the closing such certificates as are required as a 
condition of sale.  Unless litigation shall have been commenced and be pending questioning the Bonds or 
the organization of the City or incumbency of its officers, at the closing the Mayor and City Administrator 
shall also execute and deliver to the Purchaser a suitable certificate as to absence of material litigation, 
and the Finance Director shall also execute and deliver a certificate as to payment for and delivery of the 
Bonds. 
 
 6.04. Electronic Signatures.  The electronic signature of the Mayor, the City Administrator, the 
Finance Director, and/or the City Clerk to this resolution and to any certificate authorized to be executed 
hereunder shall be as valid as an original signature of such party and shall be effective to bind the City 
thereto.  For purposes hereof, (i) “electronic signature” means a manually signed original signature that is 
then transmitted by electronic means; and (ii) “transmitted by electronic means” means sent in the form of 
a facsimile or sent via the internet as a portable document format (“pdf”) or other replicating image 
attached to an electronic mail or internet message. 
 
 Section 7. Tax Covenants. 
 
 7.01. Tax-Exempt Bonds.  The City covenants and agrees with the holders from time to time of 
the Bonds that it will not take or permit to be taken by any of its officers, employees or agents any action 
which would cause the interest on the Bonds to become subject to taxation under the Internal Revenue Code 
of 1986, as amended (the “Code”), and the Treasury Regulations promulgated thereunder, in effect at the time 

Page 176Item 20.



 

MA175-127-789452.v1 10 

of such actions, and that it will take or cause its officers, employees or agents to take, all affirmative action 
within its power that may be necessary to ensure that such interest will not become subject to taxation under 
the Code and applicable Treasury Regulations, as presently existing or as hereafter amended and made 
applicable to the Bonds. 
 

7.02. Rebate. The City will comply with all requirements necessary under the Code to establish 
and maintain the exclusion from gross income of the interest on the Bonds under Section 103 of the Code, 
including without limitation requirements relating to temporary periods for investments, limitations on 
amounts invested at a yield greater than the yield on the Bonds, and the rebate of excess investment 
earnings to the United States (unless the City qualifies for any exemption from rebate requirements based 
on timely expenditure of proceeds of the Bonds, in accordance with the Code and applicable Treasury 
Regulations). 

 
 7.03. Not Private Activity Bonds.  The City further covenants not to use the proceeds of the Bonds 
or to cause or permit them or any of them to be used, in such a manner as to cause the Bonds to be “private 
activity bonds” within the meaning of Sections 103 and 141 through 150 of the Code. 
 
 7.04. Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligations.  In order to qualify the Bonds as “qualified tax-exempt 
obligations” within the meaning of Section 265(b)(3) of the Code, the City makes the following factual 
statements and representations: 
 
  (a) the Bonds are not “private activity bonds” as defined in Section 141 of the Code; 
 
  (b) the Prior Bonds were previously designated as “qualified tax-exempt obligations” 

for purposes of Section 265(b)(3) of the Code, the average maturity of the Bonds is not longer 
than the average maturity of the Prior Bonds, and the Bonds mature not later than 30 years after 
the date the Prior Bonds were issued and therefore the Bonds issued to refund the outstanding 
principal amount of the Prior Bonds are deemed designated as “qualified tax-exempt obligations” 
for purposes of Section 265(b)(3) of the Code; 
 
 (c) the City designates the portion of the Bonds exceeding the outstanding aggregate 
principal amount of the Prior Bonds (i.e., $1,485,000), if any, as “qualified tax-exempt 
obligations” for purposes of Section 265(b)(3) of the Code; 
 
 (d) the reasonably anticipated amount of tax-exempt obligations (other than private 
activity bonds that are not qualified 501(c)(3) bonds and other bonds described under Section 
265(b)(3)(C)(ii)) of the Code) which will be issued by the City (and all subordinate entities of the 
City) during calendar year 2022 will not exceed $10,000,000; and 
 
 (e) not more than $10,000,000 of obligations issued by the City during calendar year 
2022 have been designated for purposes of Section 265(b)(3) of the Code. 
 
 (f) the aggregate face amount of the issue of the Bonds is not greater than 
$10,000,000. 

 
 7.05. Procedural Requirements.  The City will use its best efforts to comply with any federal 
procedural requirements which may apply in order to effectuate the designations made by this section. 
 

Page 177Item 20.



 

MA175-127-789452.v1 11 

 Section 8. Book-Entry System; Limited Obligation of City. 
 
 8.01. The Depository Trust Company.  The Bonds will be initially issued in the form of a 
separate single typewritten or printed fully registered Bond for each of the maturities set forth in Section 1.04 
hereof.  Upon initial issuance, the ownership of each such Bond will be registered in the registration books 
kept by the Registrar in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee for The Depository Trust Company, New York, 
New York, and its successors and assigns (“DTC”).  Except as provided in this section, all of the outstanding 
Bonds will be registered in the registration books kept by the Registrar in the name of Cede & Co., as 
nominee of DTC. 
 
 8.02. Participants.  With respect to Bonds registered in the registration books kept by the Registrar 
in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC, the City, the Registrar and the Paying Agent will have no 
responsibility or obligation to any broker dealers, banks and other financial institutions from time to time for 
which DTC holds Bonds as securities depository (the “Participants”) or to any other person on behalf of 
which a Participant holds an interest in the Bonds, including but not limited to any responsibility or obligation 
with respect to (i) the accuracy of the records of DTC, Cede & Co. or any Participant with respect to any 
ownership interest in the Bonds, (ii) the delivery to any Participant or any other person (other than a 
registered owner of Bonds, as shown by the registration books kept by the Registrar), of any notice with 
respect to the Bonds, including any notice of redemption, or (iii) the payment to any Participant or any other 
person, other than a registered owner of Bonds, of any amount with respect to principal of, premium, if any, 
or interest on the Bonds.  The City, the Registrar and the Paying Agent may treat and consider the person in 
whose name each Bond is registered in the registration books kept by the Registrar as the holder and absolute 
owner of such Bond for the purpose of payment of principal, premium and interest with respect to such Bond, 
for the purpose of registering transfers with respect to such Bonds, and for all other purposes.  The Paying 
Agent will pay all principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds only to or on the order of the 
respective registered owners, as shown in the registration books kept by the Registrar, and all such payments 
will be valid and effectual to fully satisfy and discharge the City’s obligations with respect to payment of 
principal of, premium, if any, or interest on the Bonds to the extent of the sum or sums so paid.  No person 
other than a registered owner of Bonds, as shown in the registration books kept by the Registrar, will receive 
a certificated Bond evidencing the obligation of this resolution.  Upon delivery by DTC to the City 
Administrator of a written notice to the effect that DTC has determined to substitute a new nominee in place 
of Cede & Co., the words “Cede & Co.” will refer to such new nominee of DTC; and upon receipt of such a 
notice, the City Administrator will promptly deliver a copy of the same to the Registrar and Paying Agent. 
 
 8.03. Representation Letter.  The City has heretofore executed and delivered to DTC a Blanket 
Issuer Letter of Representations (the “Representation Letter”) which shall govern payment of principal of, 
premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds and notices with respect to the Bonds.  Any Paying Agent or 
Registrar subsequently appointed by the City with respect to the Bonds will agree to take all action necessary 
for all representations of the City in the Representation Letter with respect to the Registrar and Paying Agent, 
respectively, to be complied with at all times. 
 
 8.04. Transfers Outside Book-Entry System.  In the event the City, by resolution of the City 
Council, determines that it is in the best interests of the persons having beneficial interests in the Bonds that 
they be able to obtain Bond certificates, the City will notify DTC, whereupon DTC will notify the 
Participants, of the availability through DTC of Bond certificates.  In such event the City will issue, transfer 
and exchange Bond certificates as requested by DTC and any other registered owners in accordance with the 
provisions of this resolution.  DTC may determine to discontinue providing its services with respect to the 
Bonds at any time by giving notice to the City and discharging its responsibilities with respect thereto under 
applicable law.  In such event, if no successor securities depository is appointed, the City will issue and the 
Registrar will authenticate Bond certificates in accordance with this resolution and the provisions hereof will 
apply to the transfer, exchange, and method of payment thereof. 

Page 178Item 20.



 

MA175-127-789452.v1 12 

 
 8.05. Payments to Cede & Co.  Notwithstanding any other provision of this resolution to the 
contrary, so long as a Bond is registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC, payments with 
respect to principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Bond and notices with respect to the Bond will be 
made and given, respectively in the manner provided in DTC’s Operational Arrangements, as set forth in the 
Representation Letter. 
 
 Section 9. Continuing Disclosure.  The City hereby covenants and agrees that it will comply 
with and carry out all of the provisions of the Continuing Disclosure Certificate.  “Continuing Disclosure 
Certificate” means that certain Continuing Disclosure Certificate executed by the Mayor and City 
Administrator and dated the date of issuance and delivery of the Bonds, as originally executed and as it 
may be amended from time to time in accordance with the terms thereof.  Notwithstanding any other 
provision of this resolution, failure of the City to comply with the Continuing Disclosure Certificate is not 
to be considered an event of default with respect to the Bonds; however, any Bondholder may take such 
actions as may be necessary and appropriate, including seeking mandate or specific performance by court 
order, to cause the City to comply with its obligations under this section. 
 
 Section 10. Defeasance.  When all Bonds and all interest thereon have been discharged as 
provided in this section, all pledges, covenants, and other rights granted by this resolution to the holders of 
the Bonds will cease, except that the pledge of the full faith and credit of the City for the prompt and full 
payment of the principal of and interest on the Bonds will remain in full force and effect.  The City may 
discharge all Bonds which are due on any date by depositing with the Registrar on or before that date a sum 
sufficient for the payment thereof in full.  If any Bond should not be paid when due, it may nevertheless be 
discharged by depositing with the Registrar a sum sufficient for the payment thereof in full with interest 
accrued to the date of such deposit. 
 
 
 

(The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank.) 
 
 
 

Page 179Item 20.



 

MA175-127-789452.v1 13 

Passed and adopted this April 26, 2022. 

 
CITY OF MARSHALL, MINNESOTA 
 
 
 
 
  
Robert J. Byrnes 
Mayor 

 
Attest: 
 
 
 
 
  
Kyle Box 
City Clerk 

 
  
 
 

Page 180Item 20.



 

MA175-127-789452.v1 A-1 

EXHIBIT A 
 

PROPOSALS 
 

[insert] 
 

Page 181Item 20.



 

MA175-127-789452.v1 B-1 

EXHIBIT B 
 

FORM OF BOND 
 
 

No. R-____ UNITED STATES OF AMERICA $__________ 
STATE OF MINNESOTA 

COUNTY OF LYON 
CITY OF MARSHALL 

 
GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BOND 

SERIES 2022B 
 
 

 
Interest Rate 

  
Maturity Date 

 Date of  
Original Issue 

  
CUSIP 

       
_______%  February 1, 20__  May 26, 2022  572500 ___ 

 
Registered Owner:  CEDE & CO. 
 
 The City of Marshall, Minnesota, a duly organized and existing municipal corporation in Lyon 
County, Minnesota (the “City”), acknowledges itself to be indebted and for value received hereby promises to 
pay to the Registered Owner specified above or registered assigns, the principal sum of $__________ on the 
maturity date specified above, with interest thereon from the date hereof at the annual rate specified above, 
payable February 1 and August 1 in each year, commencing February 1, 2023, to the person in whose name 
this Bond is registered at the close of business on the fifteenth day (whether or not a business day) of the 
immediately preceding month.  The interest hereon and, upon presentation and surrender hereof, the principal 
hereof are payable in lawful money of the United States of America by check or draft by U.S. Bank Trust 
Company, National Association, Saint Paul, Minnesota as Bond Registrar, Paying Agent, Transfer Agent and 
Authenticating Agent, or its designated successor under the Resolution described herein.  For the prompt and 
full payment of such principal and interest as the same respectively become due, the full faith and credit and 
taxing powers of the City have been and are hereby irrevocably pledged. 
 

The Bonds are not subject to optional redemption in advance of their respective stated maturity 
dates. 

 
 This Bond is one of an issue in the aggregate principal amount of $[PAR B] all of like original issue 
date and tenor, except as to number, maturity date, and interest rate, all issued pursuant to a resolution 
adopted by the City Council on April 26, 2022 (the “Resolution”), for the purpose of providing money to 
redeem and prepay on February 1, 2022 (the “Redemption Date”) certain general obligation bonds of the 
City, pursuant to and in full conformity with the Constitution and laws of the State of Minnesota, including 
Minnesota Statutes, Chapters 429, 444, and 475, and Minnesota Statutes, Sections 469.1812 through 
469.1815 and Section 475.67, subdivision 3, all as amended.  The principal hereof and interest hereon are 
payable in part from revenues derived from the rates and charges imposed to support the operation of the 
Wastewater Treatment Facilities Fund and the Surface Water Management Fund of the City, in part from ad 
from a tax levy imposed against all taxable property in the City, and in part from abatement revenues derived 
from certain parcels in the City benefitted from the project refinanced with a portion of the proceeds of the 
Bonds, as set forth in the Resolution to which reference is made for a full statement of rights and powers 
thereby conferred.  The full faith and credit of the City are irrevocably pledged for payment of this Bond and 
the City Council has obligated itself to levy additional ad valorem taxes on all taxable property in the City in 

Page 182Item 20.



 

MA175-127-789452.v1 B-2 

the event of any deficiency in utility rates and charges, ad valorem taxes, and abatement revenues of the City 
pledged, which additional taxes may be levied without limitation as to rate or amount.  The Bonds of this 
series are issued only as fully registered Bonds in denominations of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof of 
single maturities. 
 
 The City Council has designated the issue of Bonds of which this Bond forms a part as “qualified 
tax-exempt obligations” within the meaning of Section 265(b)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as 
amended (the “Code”) relating to disallowance of interest expense for financial institutions and within the 
$10 million limit allowed by the Code for the calendar year of issue. 
 
 As provided in the Resolution and subject to certain limitations set forth therein, this Bond is 
transferable upon the books of the City at the principal office of the Bond Registrar, by the registered owner 
hereof in person or by the owner’s attorney duly authorized in writing, upon surrender hereof together with a 
written instrument of transfer satisfactory to the Bond Registrar, duly executed by the registered owner or the 
owner’s attorney; and may also be surrendered in exchange for Bonds of other authorized denominations.  
Upon such transfer or exchange the City will cause a new Bond or Bonds to be issued in the name of the 
transferee or registered owner, of the same aggregate principal amount, bearing interest at the same rate and 
maturing on the same date, subject to reimbursement for any tax, fee or governmental charge required to be 
paid with respect to such transfer or exchange. 
 
 The City and the Bond Registrar may deem and treat the person in whose name this Bond is 
registered as the absolute owner hereof, whether this Bond is overdue or not, for the purpose of receiving 
payment and for all other purposes, and neither the City nor the Bond Registrar will be affected by any notice 
to the contrary. 
 
 IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED, RECITED, COVENANTED AND AGREED that all acts, conditions 
and things required by the Constitution and laws of the State of Minnesota to be done, to exist, to happen and 
to be performed preliminary to and in the issuance of this Bond in order to make it a valid and binding 
general obligation of the City in accordance with its terms, have been done, do exist, have happened and have 
been performed as so required, and that the issuance of this Bond does not cause the indebtedness of the City 
to exceed any constitutional, or statutory limitation of indebtedness. 
 
 This Bond is not valid or obligatory for any purpose or entitled to any security or benefit under the 
Resolution until the Certificate of Authentication hereon has been executed by the Bond Registrar by manual 
signature of one of its authorized representatives. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Marshall, Lyon County, Minnesota, by its City Council, has 
caused this Bond to be executed on its behalf by the facsimile or manual signatures of the Mayor and City 
Administrator and has caused this Bond to be dated as of the date set forth below. 
 
 
Dated:  May 26, 2022 
 

CITY OF MARSHALL, MINNESOTA 
 
 
 (Facsimile)   (Facsimile)  
Mayor  City Administrator 
 
 

 

Page 183Item 20.



 

MA175-127-789452.v1 B-3 

______________________________________ 
 

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION 
 
 This is one of the Bonds delivered pursuant to the Resolution mentioned within. 
 

U.S. BANK TRUST COMPANY, 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 

 
 

By   
Its Authorized Representative 

 
 

______________________________________ 
 

ASSIGNMENT 
 
 For value received, the undersigned hereby sells, assigns and transfers unto 
________________________________________ the within Bond and all rights thereunder, and does hereby 
irrevocably constitute and appoint _______________ attorney to transfer the said Bond on the books kept for 
registration of the within Bond, with full power of substitution in the premises. 
 
 
Dated:         
 
 Notice:  The assignor’s signature to this assignment must correspond with the name as it 

appears upon the face of the within Bond in every particular, without alteration or 
any change whatever. 

 
Signature Guaranteed: 
 
 
  
 
NOTICE:  Signature(s) must be guaranteed by a financial institution that is a member of the Securities 
Transfer Agent Medallion Program (“STAMP”), the Stock Exchange Medallion Program (“SEMP”), the 
New York Stock Exchange, Inc. Medallion Signatures Program (“MSP”) or other such “signature guarantee 
program” as may be determined by the Registrar in addition to, or in substitution for, STAMP, SEMP or 
MSP, all in accordance with the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. 
 
 The Bond Registrar will not effect transfer of this Bond unless the information concerning the 
assignee requested below is provided.  
 
 Name and Address:    
 

  
 
  
(Include information for all joint owners if this Bond is 
held by joint account.) 

Page 184Item 20.



 

MA175-127-789452.v1 B-4 

 
Please insert social security or other identifying 
number of assignee 
 
 
  
 

______________________________________ 
 

PROVISIONS AS TO REGISTRATION 
 
 The ownership of the principal of and interest on the within Bond has been registered on the books of 
the Registrar in the name of the person last noted below. 
 
 
Date of Registration 

 
Registered Owner 

Signature of 
Officer of Registrar 

   
 
 

Cede & Co. 
Federal ID #13-2555119 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 185Item 20.



 

MA175-127-789452.v1 C-1

EXHIBIT C 
 

TAX LEVY SCHEDULES 
 
 

Series 2011B Tax Refunding Portion 
 
[insert] 
 
 
 
 
Series 2011B Abatement Refunding Portion 
 
[insert] 
 

Page 186Item 20.



 

MA175-127-789452.v1 D-1-1

EXHIBIT D-1 
 

NOTICE OF CALL FOR REDEMPTION FOR 
SERIES 2011A BONDS 

 
$3,150,000 

CITY OF MARSHALL, MINNESOTA 
GENERAL OBLIGATION TAX INCREMENT BONDS 

SERIES 2011A 
 
 NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, by order of the City Council of the City of Marshall, Lyon 
County, Minnesota (the “City”), there have been called for redemption and prepayment on 
 

July 1, 2022 
 
all outstanding bonds of the City designated as General Obligation Tax Increment Bonds, Series 2011A, 
dated September 15, 2011, having stated maturity dates of February 1 in the years 2023 through 2027, both 
inclusive, totaling $900,000 in principal amount, and with the following CUSIP numbers: 
 

Year of Maturity  Amount  CUSIP Number 
     

2023  $310,000  572495 6Q 7 
2027*  590,000  572495 6U 8 

 ______________________________ 
 * Term Bond 
  
 The bonds are being called at a price of par plus accrued interest to July 1, 2022, on which date 
all interest on said bonds will cease to accrue.  Holders of the bonds hereby called for redemption are 
requested to present their bonds for payment at the main office of U.S. Bank Trust Company, National 
Association (formerly known as U.S. Bank National Association), Saint Paul, Minnesota, at the following 
address, on or before July 1, 2022: 
 
If by mail: If by hand or overnight: 
U.S. Bank Trust Company, National Association U.S. Bank Trust Company, National Association 
Corporate Trust Operations, 3rd Floor 60 Livingston Avenue 
P.O. Box 64111 EP-MN-WS3C 
St. Paul, MN  55164-0111 Bond Drop Window, 1st Floor 
 St. Paul, MN  55107 
 
 Important Notice:  In compliance with the Jobs and Growth Tax Relief Reconciliation Act of 
2003, the Trustee is required to withhold a specified percentage of the principal amount of the redemption 
price payable to the holder of any bonds subject to redemption and prepayment on the redemption date, 
unless the Trustee is provided with the Social Security Number or Federal Employer Identification 
Number of the holder, properly certified. Submission of a fully executed Request for Taxpayer 
Identification Number and Certification, Form W-9 (Rev. December 2011), will satisfy the requirements 
of this paragraph. 
 
Dated:  _____________, 2022.    BY ORDER OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
 

By  /s/  Sharon Hanson  
City Administrator 
City of Marshall, Minnesota 

Page 187Item 20.



 

MA175-127-789452.v1 D-2-1

EXHIBIT D-2 
 

NOTICE OF CALL FOR REDEMPTION FOR 
SERIES 2011B BONDS 

 
$2,050,000 

CITY OF MARSHALL, MINNESOTA 
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS 

SERIES 2011B 
 
 NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, by order of the City Council of the City of Marshall, Lyon 
County, Minnesota (the “City”), there have been called for redemption and prepayment on 
 

July 1, 2022 
 
all outstanding bonds of the City designated as General Obligation Bonds, Series 2011B, dated September 15, 
2011, having stated maturity dates of February 1 in the years 2023 through 2027, both inclusive, totaling 
$585,000 in principal amount, and with the following CUSIP numbers: 
 

Year of Maturity  Amount  CUSIP Number 
     

2023  $110,000  572495 7F 0 
2027*  475,000  572495 7K 9 

 ______________________________ 
 * Term Bond 
 
 The bonds are being called at a price of par plus accrued interest to July 1, 2022, on which date 
all interest on said bonds will cease to accrue.  Holders of the bonds hereby called for redemption are 
requested to present their bonds for payment at the main office of U.S. Bank National Association, Saint 
Paul, Minnesota, at the following address, on or before July 1, 2022: 
 
If by mail: If by hand or overnight: 
U.S. Bank National Association U.S. Bank National Association 
Corporate Trust Operations, 3rd Floor 60 Livingston Avenue 
P.O. Box 64111 EP-MN-WS3C 
St. Paul, MN  55164-0111 Bond Drop Window, 1st Floor 
 St. Paul, MN  55107 
 
 Important Notice:  In compliance with the Jobs and Growth Tax Relief Reconciliation Act of 
2003, the Trustee is required to withhold a specified percentage of the principal amount of the redemption 
price payable to the holder of any bonds subject to redemption and prepayment on the redemption date, 
unless the Trustee is provided with the Social Security Number or Federal Employer Identification 
Number of the holder, properly certified. Submission of a fully executed Request for Taxpayer 
Identification Number and Certification, Form W-9 (Rev. December 2011), will satisfy the requirements 
of this paragraph. 
 
Dated:  _____________, 2022.    BY ORDER OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
 

By  /s/  Sharon Hanson  
City Administrator 
City of Marshall, Minnesota 

Page 188Item 20.



 

MA175-127-789452.v1 

 
RESOLUTION NO. _______ 

SECOND SERIES 
 
 

The attached resolution was adopted by the City Council of the City of Marshall on April 26, 
2022. 
 
 The question was on the adoption of the resolution, and there were _____ AYE votes and _____ 
NAY votes as follows: 
 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS 

  
Yes 

  
No 

  
Other 

       

Robert J. Byrnes, Mayor 
  

 
  

 
  

 

John DeCramer (Ward I)  
  

 
  

 
  

 

[Vacant] (Ward I) 
  

 
  

 
  

 

Russ Labat (Ward II) 
  

 
  

 
  

 

Steven Meister (Ward II) 
  

 
  

 
  

 

James Lozinski (Ward III) 
  

 
  

 
  

 

Craig Schafer (Ward III) 
  

 
  

 
  

 
 
 
 
 
RESOLUTION ADOPTED. 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_________________________________ 
Secretary to the Council 
 

Page 189Item 20.



 

MA175-127-789452.v1 

STATE OF MINNESOTA  ) 
 ) 

COUNTY OF LYON   ) SS. 
 ) 

CITY OF MARSHALL  ) 
 
 
 I, the undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting City Clerk of the City of Marshall, 

Minnesota (the “City”), do hereby certify that I have carefully compared the attached and foregoing 

extract of minutes of a regular meeting of the City Council of the City held on April 26, 2022, with the 

original minutes on file in my office and the extract is a full, true and correct copy of the minutes insofar 

as they relate to the issuance and sale of the City’s General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2022B, in 

the original aggregate principal amount of $[PAR B]. 

 WITNESS My hand officially as such City Clerk and the corporate seal of the City this ___ day 

of ________, 2022. 

 

  
City Clerk 
City of Marshall, Minnesota 

Page 190Item 20.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: INFO/ACTION 

Subject: Naming of Community Space next to City Hall 

Background 

Information: 

Construction of the community space next to City Hall will take place in the summer of 2022.  
As part of the planning process, staff discussed what to name the area and opted to engage the 
public for submittals during the month of March.  During this time 80 submittals were received.  
Staff met in early April to narrow down the list to three finalists, they are listed below: 
 
City Square 
The Lobby 
Terrace 1872 
 
Staff would like City Council to decide from this list of finalists as to what the new name should 
be for this community space.   
 

Fiscal Impact: N/A    

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

N/A 

Recommendations: That Council approves a name for Community Space next to City Hall.         

 

Page 191Item 21.



Page 192Item 21.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Click or tap to enter a date. 

Category: COUNCIL REPORTS 

Type: INFO 

Subject: Commission/Board Liaison Reports 

Background 

Information: 

Byrnes - Fire Relief Association and Regional Development Commission, Planning Commission  

Schafer – Airport Commission, Joint LEC Management Committee, MERIT Center Commission, 

SW Amateur Sports Commission 

Meister – Cable Commission, Community Services Advisory Board, Economic Development 

Authority 

DeCramer – Economic Development Authority, Marshall Municipal Utilities Commission, 

Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Commission, Public Housing Commission 

Labat – Adult Community Center Commission, Convention & Visitors Bureau, Library Board, 

Marshall Area Transit Committee 

Lozinski – Joint LEC Management Committee, Police Advisory Board 

Fiscal Impact:  

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

 

Recommendations:  

 

Page 193Item 22.



Page 194Item 27.



Page 195Item 27.



Marshall-Lyon County Library 
Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

march 14th 2022 
  

Board Members Present: Linda Baun, Paula Botsford, Russ Labat, Paul Graupmann, Eric DeGroot, Ruth 
Bot, Michael Murray, and Anne Marie Vorbach.  Absent:  Saara Raappana.  Staff Present: Director 
Michele A. Leininger, Christine DeGroot, and Paula Nemes.  Others Present:   
 
Called to order at 4:00 p.m. by L. Baun, President.  
 
Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
R. Labat request to add summer hours under Other on today’s agenda. 
 
Motion made by R. Labat, seconded by M. Murray to adopt the agenda as presented.  Roll Call Vote:  
Yes- L. Baun, P. Botsford, R. Labat, P. Graupmann, E. DeGroot, R. Bot, M. Murray, and A. Vorbach.  No: 
None.  The motion passed unanimously.  
 
Motion made by M. Murray, seconded by E. DeGroot to adopt the Consent Agenda.  Roll Call Vote:  Yes- 
L. Baun, P. Botsford, R. Labat, P. Graupmann, E. DeGroot, R. Bot, M. Murray, and A. Vorbach.  No: None.  
The motion passed unanimously.  
 
Old Business: 

Technology Update:  P. Graupmann informed the Board that the Lyon County Commissioners 
voted unanimously to approve the $6500.00 for technology for this year.     
 

Final 2021 Budget & Reserve Fund Balance (table until April meeting):  The final 2021 
Budget is enclosed.  The Reserve Fund Balance will not be available until the April Library board 
meeting.   

Summer Hours:  R. Labat suggested if during the summer months the Library could open up an 
hour earlier with the Farmers Market just a couple of blocks away.  The request was to open at 9:00 
AM on Saturdays in the Summer to coincide with the farmer’s market. 

New Business:  
 
 Policy Review:   

By-Laws of the Marshall-Lyon County Library Board Policy 101: Motion made by R. Labat, 
seconded by R. Bot to table modifying the policy until we see if the City and County would like to 
update the contract this year.  

 
Board Code of Conduct Policy 102: There were no changes.  Motion made by R. Bot, seconded 

by P. Graupmann to approve the Policy as it is.  Roll Call Vote:  Yes- L. Baun, P. Botsford, R. Labat, P. 
Graupmann, E. DeGroot, R. Bot, M. Murray, and A. Vorbach.  No: None.  The motion passed 
unanimously. 

Public Comment at Library Board Meeting Policy 103: Motion made by R. Labat, seconded 
by R. Bot to approve the Policy with noted changes.  Roll Call Vote:  Yes- L. Baun, P. Botsford, R. Labat, 
P. Graupmann, E. DeGroot, R. Bot, M. Murray, and A. Vorbach.  No: None.  The motion passed 
unanimously. 

Page 196Item 27.



ALA Library Bill of Rights 104: Motion made by R. Bot, seconded by M. Murray to approve the 
Policy with the listed ALA updates.  Roll Call Vote:  Yes- L. Baun, P. Botsford, R. Labat, P. Graupmann, E. 
DeGroot, R. Bot, M. Murray, and A. Vorbach.  No: None.  The motion passed unanimously. 

Community & Public Relations Policy 106: Motion made by R. Labat, seconded by E. DeGroot 
to approve the Policy with noted changes.  Roll Call Vote:  Yes- L. Baun, P. Botsford, R. Labat, P. 
Graupmann, E. DeGroot, R. Bot, M. Murray, and A. Vorbach.  No: None.  The motion passed 
unanimously. 

Inclement Weather/Emergency Closing Policy 110: Motion made by R. Bot, seconded by E. 
DeGroot to approve the Policy with noted changes.  Roll Call Vote:  Yes- L. Baun, P. Botsford, R. Labat, 
P. Graupmann, E. DeGroot, R. Bot, M. Murray, and A. Vorbach.  No: None.  The motion passed 
unanimously. 

 
  
Reports: 

 
Director’s Report –  Half of the toys are back out in the Children’s Department.  We are expecting the 
rest of the toys to go out by the end of the month or early next month.  The study rooms opened today.  
There will be a 15-minute space in between each group or individual using the study rooms to enable 
a staff member to spray Lysol in the room.   

The technology room by the Children’s Department is being emptied and will be having a 
counter installed.  We are getting other technology together for the room.  The well-being kiosk was 
delivered this week.  We will be rotating monthly topics on it.  The book bike’s art work was just 
approved so hopefully we will get that by early May.  The Lyon County Museum will be doing a display 
in the Children’s Department and in the Main Area for the 150th Anniversary this summer.   April 2nd 
there is a Youth Sports & Activities Expo that we will have a booth at.  The Library plans to be at some 
of the farmer’s market this summer, along with participating in several local parades.  We will possibly 
be doing some activities at the parks in Marshall as well.  With lobbying at the capital, there was 
interest in libraries but legislatures are in no hurry to decide where the money will go.  A handout on 
the Library Love Notes was distributed.     
 There have been problems with Middle School students using the main area Family bathroom.  
It has been decided to have it locked with a key at the front desk for people to request.     
 The City conducted a Classification & Compensation Study that we have received the results 
from.  There was a handout showing the new employee steps, the current steps, and a copy of the 
appeal in regards to the customer care position.  This information is for the Board to review and 
discuss what next steps they would like to take. Questions to consider: Do we adopt the grid?  If yes, 
how and when to implement it?  If lose appeal, then what? 
  
Board President Report: None.         
 
Friends:  They are getting ready for their March Book Sale that runs March 31st thru April 2nd.          
 
Board Committees:  None.   
 
Plum Creek:  They had 3 more Legacy Projects that have been voted on.  The Pipestone Library is 
having an open house meeting this afternoon in regards to needing to move out of the school.         
 
L. Baun adjourned the meeting at 5:44 p.m.  
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
Christine DeGroot 

Page 197Item 27.



Page 198Item 27.



Page 199Item 27.



 
DATE: Thursday April 14th, 2022 | LOCATION: Red Baron Arena & Expo | TIME: 10:00 a.m. 

 
Members Present: Kelly Loft, Ty Brouwer, Steve Klinkhammer, Keith Petermeier, Joe Rein, Sarah Marczak, Cathy Schlagel, 

Luke Tietz 

Members Absent:  Russ Labat 

Staff Present: Cassi Wiess, Adri DeBoer 

Call to order April 14th at 10:05am 

 
Approvals 

 Additions to Agenda 

 Conflict of Interest 

 March Meeting minutes 
Keith motioned to approve, Steve 2nd. APPROVED 
 
Financials 

 Review and acceptance of March Financials  
o Tickets for Craft Beer Show 
o Income from Youth Sports Expo (Not a lot of money but wanted them to have skin in the game & cost of 

floor) 
o Meals – Conference in Rochester 
o Mileage – Rochester & Slayton meeting  
o Laptop for Adri 
o Will ask about Paypal fees 
o Pre-purchased Craft Beer glassware 
o Sounds of Summer – Will receive a refund on next month’s financials 
o Facebook/Social charges once we hit a certain amount or at the end of the month (that is why there is 

multiple charges) 
o SEO plan with website  
o Miles Partnership is a digital Ad on Explore MN (April-September) Based off the number of hits we get. 

We believe there will be a portion back due to over charge and with EMT grant. 
o Tote Bags – printed and given to conferences and have handed out 300 already 

 
Kelly asked about Lodging Tax due to it being down – Cassi stated due to turnover it appears that they missed a month. 
With Bonnie out we will check-in on this. Additionally Super 8 is open and will be adding to these totals in the future. 
Ty motioned, Keith 2nd. APPROVED 
 
Action Items 

 Community Support  
o City of Marshall’s 150th  

 May-September Celebration Season 
Page 200Item 27.



 Birthday Party with Jett Skrien on Friday  
 Art & living History Event 
 MDBA Fashion Show 
 Working on Skydiving & helicopter rides 
 Working on Bingo at RBA for May 

Ty Stated the pilars are a guideline. He suggested $2,000 just to 150th.  
Ty motioned $2,000 cash with ZERO marketing. Need to be on the banner. Luke 2nd. APPROV

o Sounds of Summer 
Keith motioned $1000 cash & $1000 marketing, Steve 2nd. APPROVED 
 

o Habitat Pickers Paradise  
 Here at the Red Baron on Saturday of Sounds of Summer 
 New event with a committee 
 Would like more marketing event and this is a fundraiser 

Ty motioned $500 in-kind marketing and $250 in cash, Keith 2nd. APPROVED 
 

o  Lyon County Fair  
 August 10th-14th 
 Brings some rooms for entertainment, judged, etc. Not as much for visitors 
 Last year $1000 marketing (Cassi stated $1000 is a lot to spend) 
 They tend to do trade-outs with the hotels 

Luke motioned $500 in-kind, $500 cash, Ty 2nd. APPROVED 
 

o MAYBA 
 Last year we did cash of $1000 
 They are looking at doing more tournaments and dividing up the grades. 

Kelly motioned $1000 cash, Keith 2nd. APPROVED 
 

o Nutcracker  
 Brings quite a few people to town but not a lot of hotels 
 Cassi suggested more marketing ($500 cash and $250 in-kind) 
 This is a private dance studio 

Ty motioned $500 cash and $500 in-kind marketing, Keith 2nd. APPROVED 
 

o Shades of the Past (June event)  
 We wanted them to apply for both of their events 
 They already have banners printed but stated they would put our banner up on the stage and 

MC announcing Visit Marshall. 
 Last year we did $200 in-kind 
 Steve stated that they actually do more hotels than they listed 

Ty motioned $500 in-kind & $500 cash, Steve 2nd. APPROVED 
 
Director Update 

 Youth Sports & Activity Expo 
o 32 Vendors / 450+ People  
o Great feedback from vendors & Attendees  
o Will host again for next year – benefit was to build relationships with future applications of Community 

Support 

 Red Baron Arena  
o Sponsorships will be done at next Council Meeting 

 Titan new Sponsor 
 Vast at Council mtg (will have a name change – have lots of logo updates) 

Page 201Item 27.



 Lost Reinhart  
 Action companies have been updated all over the Arena 

 

 Sports Complex Marketing will go up next week- will continue to sell   
o 3-year contracts, 25 signs between the 4 fields, 9 businesses = $14,000 Total over the 3 years 
o Will continue to sell  
o This money goes to the city and helps cover cost of the Arena 
o This is part of our contract with the City/Red Baron – Marketing/Advertising/Events at RBA 

 

 Marketing Update  
o Partnership with Runnings Semi will be printed in the next few weeks  

 This will go all around the Midwest 
 

o Next Photography Session will be in May  
 5 more locations we will be shooting at 

 
o SEO project is going strong,  

 we will start implementing those pages and blogs into our blog and Newsletter 
 April /May- Girls Weekend | June / July / August – Stay & Play | September / October – 

Romantic Getaway 
 Built a Hotel Page 

 
o Google DMO Update 

 39 Businesses that are unclaimed in Marshall – working with those to get them updated 
 Working on a workshop and we can show them how to update their google listing 

 
o Craft Beer Show has 90 Tickets sold!  

 $25 tickets 
o Summer Intern  

 Social media, Video & Events 
 Had 8 applications and they were very strong 

o Hockey Day Minnesota 
 Met with City and Community people 
 Conversations of 5+ years down the road 
 Questions were who will handle the money and the risk 
 After speaking with Mankato, they created an LLC with stipulations on money going back to the 

Community 
o Concert 

 Possible at SMSU – would have to get a floor 
 SOS doesn’t want to sell tickets (thinks we won’t sell any tickets) 
 Will need to build a committee if we do outside of SOS 
 Looking at Sept. 2023 

Luke/Ty suggested that we do a smaller “trial” maybe like Hairball this year. 
 
Board Update  
 
Meeting Adjourned 11:13am 
 
Next Meeting Date: Thursday May 12th, 2022, at 10am  

Page 202Item 27.



City of Marshall, Minnesota
Cash & Investments

3/31/2022
 

Par Rate
CASH & INVESTMENTS:

Checking -Bremer 2,219,862.06 0.00%
Money Market - Bremer 7,495,318.14 0.02%
Money Market - Bank of the West 3,385,861.30 0.10%
Money Market - US Bank 124,421.20 0.19%
Money Market - US Bank (ARP Funds) 737,052.67 0.19%
Money Market - Wells Fargo 1,028,667.45 0.25%
Certificate of Deposit - Bremer 1,000,000.00 0.40%
Certificate of Deposit - Bremer 1,000,000.00 0.40%
Certificate of Deposit - Bremer 1,000,000.00 0.40%
Certificate of Deposit - Wells Fargo 245,000.00 1.80%
Certificate of Deposit - Wells Fargo 245,000.00 1.10%
Investment Portfolio - General Fund 2,652,103.06
Investment Portfolio - WW/SW Capital Reserve 3,290,405.32
Investment Portfolio - Endowment Fund 1,967,779.13
Municipal - US Bank 4,840,000.00 0.21% Average
Certificate of Deposit - US Bank 245,000.00 0.60%
Certificate of Deposit - US Bank 245,000.00 0.60%
Agency - US Bank 4,250,000.00 0.24% Average

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS 35,971,470.33

 Cash
2,219,862.06

6%

Money Market
12,771,320.76

36%

Certificate of Deposit
3,980,000.00

11%
Managed Investments

7,910,287.51
22%

Municipal
4,840,000.00

13%

Agency
4,250,000.00

12%

CASH & INVESTMENTS

Page 203Item 27.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 

Category: CLOSED SESSION 

Type: INFO 

Subject: City Real Estate Needs  

Background 

Information: 

Pursuant to Minn. stat. § 13d.05; 13d.05, subd. 3 c, the information below will be discussed in 
detail at a closed work session. 
 
City staff would like to update the Council on real estate discussions on the following properties: 
 
 
 
27-792005-0 
27-792006-0 
27-792003-0 
 
 

 

Fiscal Impact:  

Recommendations: Give city staff guidance on how the City Council would like to proceed  

  

 

Page 204Item 28.



 

Page 205Item 28.



 

Page 206Item 28.



2022 Regular Council Meeting Dates 

2nd and 4th Tuesday of each month (Unless otherwise noted) 

5:30 P.M. 

City Hall, 344 West Main Street 

 

January 

1. January 11, 2022 
2. January 25, 2022 

February 

1. February 08, 2022 
2. February 22, 2022 

March 

1. March 08, 2022 
2. March 22, 2022 

April 

1. April 12, 2022 
2. April 26, 2022 

May 

1. May 10, 2022 
2. May 24, 2022 

June 

1. June 14, 2022 
2. June 28. 2022 

July 

1. July 12, 2022 
2. July 26, 2022 

August 

1. August 08, 2022 (Monday) 

2. August 23, 2022 

September 

1. September 13, 2022 
2. September 27, 2022 

October 

1. October 11, 2022 
2. October 25, 2022 

November 

1. November 07, 2022 (Monday) 
2. November 22, 2022 

December 

1. December 13, 2022 
2. December 27, 2022

 

2022 Uniform Election Dates 

• February 08, 2022 

• April 12, 2022 

• May 10, 2022 

• August 09, 2022 

• November 08, 2022

204C.03 PUBLIC MEETINGS PROHIBITED ON ELECTION DAY. 

Subdivision 1. School districts; counties; municipalities; special taxing districts. No special taxing district governing 

body, school board, county board of commissioners, city council, or town board of supervisors shall conduct a 

meeting between 6:00 p.m. and 8:00 p.m. on the day that an election is held within the boundaries of the special 

taxing district, school district, county, city, or town. As used in this subdivision, "special taxing district" has the 

meaning given in section 275.066. 

Page 207Item 29.



 

 

 

 

Upcoming Meetings 

April 
 04/25 Local Board of Appeal and Equalization, 5:30 PM, City Hall 

 04/26 Regular Meeting, 5:30 PM, City Hall 

 

May 
 05/10 Local Board of Appeal and Equalization Reconvene, 5:00 PM, City Hall 

 05/10 Regular Meeting, 5:30 PM, City Hall 

 05/24 Board Interviews 
o Economic Development Authority, 5:00 PM, City Hall 

 05/24 Regular Meeting, 5:30 PM, City Hall 

 

June 
 06/14 Regular Meeting, 5:30 PM, City Hall 

 06/28 Regular Meeting, 5:30 PM, City Hall 

 

 

Page 208Item 29.


	Top
	Item 1.	Consider approval of the minutes from the regular meeting held on April 12, 2022.
	Agenda Memo
	2022_04_12 Regular Meeting

	Item 2.	Sounds of Summer 2022 – 1. Public Hearing on Private Use of Public Streets and Parking Lots (August 18-21, 2022);  2. Approval of Private Use of Public Streets and Parking Lots (August 18-21, 2022);   3. Approval of Parade (August 20, 2022).
	Sounds of Summer  2022 (Hearing, Approval)
	Sounds of Summer 2022- Committee Request, Exhibit A&B
	Sounds of Summer Detour-Event
	Sounds of Summer Detour-Parade

	Item 3.	Conduct a Public Hearing for the Small Cities Development Grant.
	Agenda Memo

	Item 4.	Consider Approval of the Red Baron Arena & Expo Sponsorship Agreements.
	Agenda Memo
	Titan Machinery SIgned 1.
	Vast Broadbands - 2022 Signed

	Item 5.	Approve Flaherty and Hood Lobbying Services Contract for Technical Education Pilot Program
	ITEM-Staff-SW Council of Mayors FH Lobbying Contract
	SW MN Council of Mayors Ask (2)
	SC Draft 2
	SW MN Mayors - 2022 Updated (v.2)
	pro rate fees

	Item 6.	Wastewater Treatment Facilities Improvement Project – Consider Payment of Invoice 0286432 to Bolton & Menk, Inc.
	Payment of B&M 0286432
	B&M Invoice 0286432

	Item 7.	Introduction of an Ordinance Amending  Chapter 2, Section 2, Boards and Commissions.
	Agenda Memo
	Ord_22-003

	Item 8.	Introduction of an Ordinance Amending Chapter 22, Section 22-91 through 22-95, Mobile Food Units and Food Carts.
	Agenda Memo
	Ord_22-004

	Item 9.	Introduction of Ordinance Amending Sections 70-21 Definitions, 86-50 Home Occupations, 86-51 Bed and Breakfast, 86-96 Agricultural District, 86-230 Required number of spaces, 86-247 Landscaping, 86-248 Outside storage, and Call for Public Hearing
	Amending Ordinance Sections
	Ordinance
	Mark ups

	Item 10.	Consider approval of a Temporary 3.2 Percent Malt Liquor Licenses for the Marshall Baseball Association.
	Agenda Memo
	Temp. A's_Redacted

	Item 11.	Consider Approval of a LG230 Application for the American Legion Post 113.
	Agenda Memo
	LG230_Legion_Redacted

	Item 12.	Consider approval of a Temporary On-Sale Intoxicating Liquor License for the Convention and Visitors Bureau.
	Agenda Memo
	Temp. CVB_Redacted

	Item 13.	Façade Improvement Grant Fund Request.
	Facade Improvement Request

	Item 14.	Bills
	Agenda Memo - Bills & Project Payments
	Council Check Report
	Project Summary for Council

	Item 15.	Conditional Use Permit for an advertising sign at 507 South Highway 23
	CUP 507 S Hwy 23
	CUP
	Billboard and location

	Item 16.	Consider Award of Proposal for Wastewater Toxicity Reduction Evaluation (TRE) Study and NPDES Permit assistance.
	2022-04-26 Engineering Services TRE  Permit
	2022-04-08 115360 City (Truedson) Revised Addl TRE-Permit Services WWTP
	3557101 - 1333 - PUBLIC -  - MARSHALL NEW LIMIT LETTER 3-30-2022_ADDRESS TO MAYOR.DOCX - TEMPO_Commun

	Item 17.	Project ST-005: Lyon Street Parking Lots Project (Baldwin and Rose) – Consider Authorization to Advertise for Bids.
	Authorize Advertise (ST-005)
	ST-005 BALDWIN
	Rose Lot

	Item 18.	Project ST-023: W. Lyon Street (College to 1st) Reconstruction Project - Consider Resolution Approving Plans and Specifications and Ordering Advertisement for Bids.
	Order Advertisement for Bids (ST-023)
	Project Map (ST-023)

	Item 19.	Project AP-003:  Snow Removal Equipment (SRE) and Aircraft Rescue Firefighting Facility (ARFF) – Application for Federal and State Grants.
	SRE Grant Request (CC 2022-04-26)
	Draft Grant Request-20220412

	Item 20.	Consider Resolution(s) Awarding the Sale of General Obligation Bonds, Series 2022A, and General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2022B
	Resolution Awarding Sale of GO Bonds - Agenda Item - 4-26-22
	DOCSOPEN-#777446-v2-Marshall GO 2022A Award Resolution
	DOCSOPEN-#789452-v1-Marshall GO Ref 2022B Award Resolution

	Item 21.	Naming of Community Space next to City Hall
	Community Space Naming 2022
	21528_Concept 3A Render_2022-02-01

	Item 22.	Commission/Board Liaison Reports
	Council Reports

	Item 27.	Information Only
	Permits_04_26
	Library_March_2022_Minutes_Approved
	Public Housing_Feb.
	CVB April Minutes
	Portfolio & Council

	Item 28.	Consider Adjourning into Closed Session to discuss City Real Estate Needs.
	4-26-22 Closed Session Real Estate
	4-26-22 Closed Session-Real Estate Considerations

	Item 29.	Upcoming Meetings
	2022 Regular Council Meeting Dates, Times and Location
	Upcoming Meetings

	Bottom

